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Q. They were shopping, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. They were talking to you, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. They were trying to do returns, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. They even got one return through, true? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. You returned that money to the debit card? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. During all this time, nothing is flashed; right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. After all this time that they entered the store, 

then the two gentlemen left with jerseys; true? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And nothing was flashed to you as they 

depart; true? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. At which point you followed them out of the store? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Is that customary? 

A. Say it one more time. 

Q. Is that -- is that -- is that standard? 

A. If the -- if the amount of the -- if the amount of 

theft is more than a grand total of like $1,000 to $1,500; 
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yes, it is. 

Q. To -- to kind of follow them? 

A. Metro, yeah. It's strictly Metro. When you -- when 

something like that happens, you call Metro straight ahead. 

There's nothing -- no security. It's strictly Metro. 

Q. All right. So the question is, is it normal to 

follow them? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. At any dollar amount? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. So you don't walk outside the store directly into 

the parking garage; true? 

A. No, it's -- it's an indoor mall, so you have to walk 

through a hallway to go to outside to the parking garage. 

Q. Right. About how long is that hallway? 

A. Oh, I can't -- 

Q. Let's speak in terms of a football field. 

A. About 25 yards, 30 yards. 

Q. About 30 yards. 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And that leads you to what? 

A. A parking garage. 

Q. All right. So there is at the end of that 

hallway there's a door? 

A. Yes, sir. 
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Q. And that door goes to the parking garage? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Directly? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And about how far behind the two 

gentlemen were you? 

A. If they were at the -- the ten yard line, I was at 

the 35. 

Q. All right. I was a Latin major, so I'm not able to 

do that kind of math. 

A. So if they were at the goal line, if they were at 

the goal -- 

Q. Well, let's back that up. Just about how many feet 

behind them were you? 

A. For -- 

THE COURT: And you're saying 25 yards; right? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. From me to the officer sitting 

down. 

BY MR. HILL: 

Q. All right. And that was down the hallway? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And then obviously the two gentlemen 

exited the door first? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And then the door probably closed all 
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the way 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. -- right? 

A. Um-h'm. 

Q. In that hallway, nothing was flashed to you; right? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. All right. And then you exited the door? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. The door closed behind you. 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And you see them in the parking garage? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And then you continued to walk a little 

bit in the parking garage? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. At some point, they stopped? 

A. Yes. At the -- in -- so it's a crosswalk between 

the door and the parking garage to -- for the tourists and 

employees to get in. From that spot right there, it's an 

under wall. And then in the back is the -- the back of the 

parking garage to where you can walk off and go that way. 

They were at the back of that parking garage. 

Q. So all the way across the parking garage? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. So -- so they exited the door? Right? 
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A. Yeah. They exited the door (indiscernible). Yes, 

sir. 

Q. And then you exited the door behind them? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then they crossed the crosswalk -- 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. -- right? And then you crossed the crosswalk behind 

them? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then the two gentlemen continued through the 

parking lot? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then you continued through the parking lot -- 

A. No, sir. I stayed. 

Q. You stayed? 

A. I stayed until I got back on the phone with Metro. 

Then that was that time that I got disconnected with Metro. 

Q. All right. And so then there was some going back 

and forth with the phone? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then you got back on with your cell phone? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then you -- and then you kept walking? 

A. Yes, sir. After they -- 

Q. All right. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

A. -- they were already gone by the time I got back on 

the phone with them. I was figuring out where, well, not 

figuring out, looking to where they were going to give Metro 

that information. 

5 Q. Understand. So they were gone? 

6 A. No, they were not gone. I could see them still. 

7 Q. You could see them. 

8 A. Yes, sir. 

9 Q. And we still haven't been flashed anything -- 

10 A. Yes, I had. 

11 Q. -- right? 

12 A. But when -- 

13 Q. I -- I got you. All right. When did that exactly 

14 occur? 

15 A. When I got off the phone with Metro the first time 

16 when I -- the store phone had clicked off. 

17 Q. All right. So this is past the hallway 

18 A. Yes, sir. 

19 Q. -- right? 

20 A. Uh-huh. 

21 Q. This is past the door? 

22 A. Yes, sir. 

23 Q. And this is past the crosswalk where it occurs? 

24 A. Yes, sir. 

25 Q. All right. In the parking garage? 

• 

• 
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A. Right there. 

Q. All right. And that's where -- that's where it 

occurred? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Gotcha. And it was the heavy set man who lifted his 

6 shirt up? 

7 A. Yes, sir. 

8 Q. All right. And what you saw was something in his 

9 waistband? 

10 A. Yes, sir. 

11 Q. And it was something black in his waistband? 

12 A. It was black and it had a wooden handle. 

13 Q. Okay. And it was tucked into the waistband? 

14 A. Yes, sir. Under his belt loop. 

15 Q. And we can agree that a portion was sticking up; 

16 right? 

17 A. Yes, sir. 

18 MR. HILL: Can I have one moment, Your Honor? 

19 THE COURT: Sure. 

20 BY MR. HILL: 

21 Q. Certainly, after this incident you spoke to police; 

22 right? 

23 A. Yes, sir. 

24 Q. Police responded to the scene? 

25 A. Yes, sir. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

And they wanted to talk to you about what you saw? 

Yes, sir. 

All right. And you told them what you saw? 

Yes, sir. 

5 Q. And that was moments after what you saw; right? 

6 A. Yes, sir. 

7 Q. And that was over a year ago? 

8 A. Yeah. 

9 Q. All right. 

10 A. Exactly, yeah. Yes, sir. 

11 Q. So when you talked to the police about what you saw, 

12 it was moments after what you saw; true? 

13 A. Yes, sir. 

14 Q. All right. And as we sit here today talking to the 

15 jury we're about a year and a month and a -- 13-and-a-half 

16 months out; right? 

17 A. Yes, sir. 

18 Q. All right. And certainly, it wasn't it was a 

19 pretty official conversation you had with the police; right? 

20 A. Yes, sir. 

21 Q. You know, they were probably writing things down? 

22 A. Yes, sir. 

23 Q. You saw the cops writing things down? 

24 A. Yes, sir. 

25 Q. And you probably talked to a number of officers; • 
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right? 

2 A. Five. 

3 Q. One -- one in particular? 

4 A. Yes. There was five of them in the office. 

5 Q. All right. And you told police on that day, that 

6 you saw what you believed to be a black handle; true? 

7 A. Yes, sir. 

8 Q. And this isn't the first time that you've testified 

9 about the things that happened in this case; true? 

10 A. Yes, sir. 

11 Q. In other words, you've -- you've sat in a witness 

12 stand and talked about this stuff before; haven't you? 

13 A. Yes, sir. 

14 Q. All right. And you are -- you're under oath today; 

15 right? 

16 A. Of course. 

17 Q. And you were under oath just the same when you 

18 talked about this stuff before -- 

19 A. Yes, sir. 

20 Q. -- right? And you remember giving that that 

21 testimony before; right? 

22 A. Yes, sir. 

23 Q. And that was your opportunity again, you were being 

24 asked questions to talk about everything that happened on that 

25 day, September 20th; true? 
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A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And during that time you didn't say anything about a 

wooden handle; did you? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. So we can agree, at a minimum, that what the heavy 

set guy flashed was -- was a black something. We can agree 

with that? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Very well. And when you talked to 911, that was the 

first time you were telling someone about what you saw; right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And that happened immediately after what you saw; 

right? 

A. I'm confused with the question, sir. 

Q. All right. That happened moments after what you saw 

is when you were telling 911 what you saw? 

A. No, sir. Spur of the moment, adrenalin was rushing, 

super scared at the same time. 

Q. Right. Okay. Let -- let me -- let me come at this 

a different way. It wasn't an hour later that you were 

that you were on 911 telling them 

A. Oh, no, sir. No, sir. 

Q. -- what happened? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. It was moments after what you saw is when you were 
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1 on 911 -- 

2 A. Yes, sir. 

3 Q. -- right? 

4 A. Yes, sir. 

5 Q. Not even five minutes later -- 

6 A. Yes, sir. 

7 Q. -- right? Moments later. All right. 

8 And you said on the 911 call, did you not, the guy 

9 the heavy set guy looked like he was clutching? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Thank you, so much, sir. 

12 MR. HILL: Judge, that's all I have. 

13 THE COURT: All right. 

14 Let's clean that off. James, let's -- let's clean 

15 that off real quick and redirect. 

16 All right. Redirect? 

17 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

19 Q. So you heard him ask you about different things 

20 about descriptions of this something that he flashed you -- 

21 A. Yes, sir. 

22 Q. -- do you remember that? 

23 A. Yes, sir. 

24 Q. Was it a something or was it a gun? 

25 A. It was a gun. 
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Q. And you know that for sure? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. You described it as black and then he asked 

you about you saying something with a wooden handle; correct? 

A. Yes. I was never asked that question. No, sir. 

Q. I'm sorry? 

A. I was never asked that question to begin with, so. 

Q. Okay. I mean, so something can -- a pistol can be 

black and then have a wooden handle too, right? 

A. Yeah, of course. 

Q. Yeah. As -- 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. -- and you're familiar with guns? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. So I'm going to ask again, are you mistaken 

that it was a gun? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. Is -- would you stop running after him if you didn't 

think it was a gun? 

A. Of course. 

Q. Yeah? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Of course? So walking back to when defense was 

asking you about, you pursue people no matter what theft is 

occurring in your store? 
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A. Yes sir. 

Q. Okay. Just that you can't look and eyeball and see 

the value of an item because you can't just tell everything 

that they have? 

A. Exactly. Yes, sir. 

Q. Am I correct on that? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. But what triggered something different, as he was 

asking -- 

MR. HILL: I'm sorry, Judge. I just have to object 

to the leading a little bit. 

THE COURT: Okay. You are leading, counsel. 

Go ahead. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. Do you recall when he asked you if it was normal to 

pursue people? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. Do you recall asking -- do you recall 

answering that calling Metro is what isn't normal? 

A. I'm confused, because it is normal. 

Q. Based on the amount? 

A. Yes. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. So certain amounts will you not call Metro? 

A. Of course. But we still will take pictures of -- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 77 

0763 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

with our personal cell phones and give it to our security 

which gives it to Metro. 

Q. Okay. So the bottom line is there are times where 

the amount looks to your eyes so small, you won't call Metro? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. You called Metro in this case? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. Why? 

A. Because it was a lot. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And I know how much those are worth. And it was an 

official and they -- NBA had just got a Nike contract so that 

was -- it was a lot, it was a lot. 

Q. Okay. And as you said, right here, right now, 15? 

A. Yes, sir. 15 to 20. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: All right. Any recross? 

MR. HILL: No, thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Does any member of the jury have a question that it 

would like to ask the witness? If so, write that question 

down on a clean sheet of paper with your juror number and 

signal at the Marshal. 

Is there anyone? I'm not seeing any hands. 

Page 78 
0764 

• 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 



• C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

All right. Thank you so much for your testimony 

today, sir. You are excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you so much. 

Well, this is a good time for us to -- to be taking 

a break. 

We'll take a 15-minute break. I encourage you to 

get back as soon as possible. If you get back before 15 

minutes, we'll probably try to get started before then. 

While you're out there, do not talk to each other 

about this case. Do not talk to -- to anyone else about the 

case. Do not let anyone talk to you about the case. If 

somebody should try to talk to you about the case, please let 

the Marshal know. Do not do any research, experimentation, or 

investigation on your own. Do not -- well, you really won't 

have time to visit the scene of any place mentioned so far 

during the trial, but don't do any of that. 

And do not begin to form or express any opinion on 

the case until it is finally submitted to you. 

We'll see you back in 15 minutes. 

THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 

(Outside the presence of the jury.) 

THE COURT: Okay. Is the next one going to be your 

witness appearing by BlueJeans? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No. We have a witness who's been 

here. 
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THE COURT: Okay. That's fine. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Samantha Alvarez. 

THE COURT: All right. We'll -- we'll clean up 

everything. And as soon as they are all back, let me know and 

we'll get started. So don't -- anything else before we take 

our own break? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Do you have anything else before 

we take our break? 

MR. HILL: No, thank you, Your Honor. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No, thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. We'll see you back in just a 

few. 

(Court recessed at 10:22 a.m., until 10:39 a.m.) 

(Outside the presence of the jury.) 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Just so you know, I -- I pushed 

the -- the A/V testimony, since we already have two witnesses 

here, I pushed it to the afternoon, because he has to go get a 

COVID test anyway. 

THE COURT: That's fine. I had the IT guy come 

down. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yeah. I talked to him already. 

THE COURT: All right. So, all right. We'll make 

it work. All right. Let's get them in here. 

(Jury enters at 10:40 a.m.) 

THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 
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(Inside the presence of the jury.) 

THE COURT: Do the parties stipulate to the presence 

of the jury panel? 

MR. HILL: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Yes. 

MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

THE COURT: And I don't think I confirmed it when we 

first -- but I -- do the parties stipulate to the presence of 

the jury panel when we went in to start it today with the 

opening statements? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Yes, Judge. They've been here all 

day. 

MR. HILL: Absolutely. Yes. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. 

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen. We're going to 

continue with the trial and the State may call its next 

witness. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: The State calls Samantha Alvarez. 

Judge, may I approach to grab an exhibit, please? 

THE COURT: Sure. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you, sir. 

(Mr. Scarborough approaches Clerk.) 

THE MARSHAL: Watch your step, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. Ma'am, there's one step 

there. When you get to the top, stay standing for just a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 81 

0767 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

second. Come on up. 

THE WITNESS: Oh. 

THE COURT: Stay standing for just a second and our 

Clerk here will swear you in. 

THE CLERK: Are you ready? 

THE COURT: Yep. 

SAMANTHA ALVAREZ, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN 

THE CLERK: Please be seated. 

Please state and spell your first and last name for 

the record. 

THE WITNESS: My name is Samantha Alvarez. 

Samantha,Alvare z. 

THE CLERK: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Okay. Can I get you to scoot up as 

close as you can, because we need to -- with the plexiglass it 

muffles the sounds really, really well. And so we need to 

rely on the microphones so. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: No problem. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: May I proceed? 

THE COURT: Go ahead, counsel. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you, sir. 

// 

// 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

3 Q. Good morning. 

4 A. Good morning. 

5 Q. How are you currently employed? 

6 A. I am a store manager. Now, I'm located at the 

7 Fashion Show Foot Locker. 

8 Q. And when you say now you're located, were you 

9 located at another store previously? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. I want to take you back to September 29th of 

12 last year, of 2019. Were you a store manager at another 

13 location? 

14 A. Yes, I was. 

15 Q. Where were you the store manager of? 

16 A. I was the store manager at Downtown Summerlin 

17 located in Foot Locker. 

18 Q. Okay. And is that here in Clark County, Las Vegas 

19 Nevada? 

20 A. Yes, it is. 

21 Q. Okay. So we've heard testimony a little bit before, 

22 but just remind the members of the jury, so what are your 

23 general duties as a store manager? 

24 A. I overlook sales, inventory. We do training, 

25 hiring, I mean, any -- every -- we do everything like that. 
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1 Q. Okay. So I just want to -- you do everything? 

2 A. Yeah. 

3 Q. So I just want to focus on, you oversee retail sales 

4 and inventory; is that correct? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Okay. And as a part of those duties, are you 

7 required to have pretty much an intricate knowledge of your 

8 inventory that you have in the store? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. Are you -- do you have personal intricate 

11 knowledge of the pricing of the items that are in your store? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. Are you routinely required to interact with 

14 your information management systems pertaining to your 

15 inventory? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. And do you interact with them on a daily 

18 basis as a part of your duties as a manager? 

19 A. Yes, I do. 

20 Q. Do you also interact and are you also familiar with 

21 the record system that is associated with your loyalty 

22 program? 

23 A. Yes, I am. 

24 Q. What is your loyalty program called? 

25 A. Right now it's called the FLX program. 
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Q. F -- so FLX for short? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And we -- again, we've heard a little bit of 

testimony on that, but just remind the members of the jury. 

5 So what's the rewards system like? How do you sign people up 

6 and what information do you take? 

7 A. So as soon as they get to the POS, we ask them if 

8 they want to sign up for our program. It's not -- 

9 THE COURT: Let me stop you. You said POS. What do 

10 you mean by POS? 

11 THE WITNESS: Our -- our point system. So our 

12 points, like the point of sale to the cash register. 

13 THE COURT: All right. 

14 THE WITNESS: Sorry. 

15 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

16 Q. So POS is an acronym for point of sale? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Okay. Go ahead. 

19 THE COURT: I'm sorry to interrupt you but -- 

20 THE WITNESS: Oh, that's okay. 

21 So as soon as the customer gets to the cash register 

22 they -- we ask them if they want to be part of our program. 

23 If they say, yes, they -- they can say yes. They can decline 

24 if they don't want to sign up. If they do say yes, we just 

25 ask for basic information, first and last name, e-mail, phone 
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1 number, and zip code. 

2 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

3 Q. Now, when you get that information at the point of 

4 sale, sometimes you won't at the point of sale; is that 

5 correct? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Okay. Is that just because you're more driven to 

8 make the sale and that's okay? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. At times when merchandise is returned, is 

11 that more common to get people to sign up to that loyalty 

12 program? 

13 A. Yes. And now we ask because we do keep their 

14 receipts on file. 

15 Q. Okay. So when you, as a manager and when you're 

16 interacting in the loyalty system database, do you interact 

17 with that routinely and every day? 

18 A. Every day. 

19 Q. Okay. Are you familiar with all the records or what 

20 records are from that loyalty center database? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. So I am going to publish State's what's 

23 been admitted into evidence as State's Exhibit 11. 

24 MR. SCARBOROUGH: I know it's going to be a delay. 

25 How do I get rid of the yellow hue or -- 
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THE COURT RECORDER: We can't get rid of it. 

THE MARSHAL: Turn the light on. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Try hitting the AF button. 

THE COURT: I think you did a pretty good job there. 

5 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Wow. There we go. As I figure 

6 out how to work technology. 

7 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

8 Q. Okay. So I'm zooming in on the first page of 

9 State's 11. Okay. As I grab my pen. So can you see that, 

10 ma'am? 

11 A. Yes, I can. 

12 Q. Okay. So what is this that we're looking at here? 

13 A. It looks like a copy of a receipt. And it has the 

14 customer's first, last name, and their information for their 

15 loyalty. 

16 Q. Okay. So is this information that you would get 

17 from the loyalty system database? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. Now, just to walk through some of the 

20 information. When we're looking at store, is -- what does 

21 that mean? 

22 A. Location. 

23 Q. Okay. And that's just a specific store number? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Okay. And is that store number location with the 
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Meadows Mall? 

A. Yes, that is. 

Q. Okay. We're looking at Register 2. What does that 

mean? 

A. The register that this transaction was done on. 

Q. Okay. And as we go through this information here, 

is this information the accurate encapsulation of the time and 

date of the transaction? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So this transaction on these records took 

place at 8:00 p.m. on 9/20/2019? 

A. Yes. 

Q. At the Meadows Mall Foot Locker? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And when we see the cashier, is that the 

cashier who conducted the sale? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Now, let's look at customer. What's the 

customer's name in this? 

A. Andre Snipes. 

Q. And you're reading that from the record; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. Now, how is that Andre Snipes name 

displayed or associated with this record? 
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A. It's -- 

Q. How did that come to be? 

A. It is his loyalty program. 

Q. Okay. So someone named Andre Snipes signed up for 

5 the loyalty program in Foot Locker and was assigned a profile 

6 and created an identity in that system; is that -- 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. -- correct? Okay. So then we go down and we look 

9 at loyalty and we see 8204. Is that -- what does that mean? 

10 A. That's the last four of his loyalty account. 

11 Q. Okay. So this is Andre Snipes's loyalty account 

12 with Foot Locker? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And a record [inaudible]. Okay. So we're looking 

15 at something right here circling the bottom. It says, NKLAL 

16 and a bunch of letters. What does that mean? 

17 A. So NKLAL is the Nike Lakers Yellow White Anthony 

18 Davis Jersey. 

19 Q. So Anthony -- so this is a transaction with an 

20 Anthony Davis Jersey, a Lakers Jersey? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. And this transaction took place at 8:00 p.m.? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Okay. So flipping to page 2 of State's 11 -- sorry, 
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I'll center it -- is this a continuation of that same record 

and receipt? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So as I go up to the top of the page it says, 

999 saleable. What does that mean? 

A. That the item was in good condition. 

Q. Meaning that you would purchase it back or anything 

[inaudible]? 

A. Yes, that we can resell it back from the sales 

floor. 

Q. Okay. We see this minus 110. What does that mean? 

A. That it was returned, not purchased. 

Q. And is that the price of the jersey? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. So the price of the Anthony Davis NBA Jersey is 110? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And that's all the way down, 110, 110, 110? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. We also see -- let's go down to the NKLAL 

White Anthony Davis one, this entry. 

A. Yes. 

Q. It says, 999 saleable. Correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What does this next line say? 

Page 90 
0776 

• 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 



• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

A. That the item -- that the customer did not have a 

receipt. 

Q. Okay. So is it common for you guys to return items 

4 without receipts? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Okay. Is that because want to facilitate a customer 

7 service relationship? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. And again, the sales associate is Elvin C.? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. The same associate. So as we go down, we see the 

12 various entries of return without receipt, we're seeing 

13 what is this one right here that my pen's next to? 

14 A. Another -- it's another -- another Anthony Davis 

15 jersey. 

16 Q. The next one? 

17 A. Is a Williamson Jersey navy and gold. 

18 Q. Z Williamson Zion? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. And the next one? 

21 A. Another Zion jersey, navy and gold. 

22 Q. Okay. And so we see all these minus 110s, that 

23 means what? 

24 A. They were returned without -- they were returned, 
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not purchased. 

Q. All right. So looking at the bottom of this 

transaction we see this area of information that I'm circling. 

Sorry. This area of information that I'm circling. Do you 

see it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. We're looking at looking at, issue gift card. 

What does that mean? 

A. That he was given store credit. 

Q. And was it put on a gift card? 

A. It was put on a gift card, yes. 

Q. What is the 4494 number? 

A. The last four digits of the gift card. 

Q. Okay. So that would mean that $250 were put on a 

gift card ending in 4494? 

A. Yes. 

Q. This entry down here where it says 2557, does that 

mean the same thing? 

A. Yes, it does. 

Q. But it was 226? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So total, these Anthony Davis, Zion 

Williamson and other jerseys that were returned were returned 

for a total of what, right here? 
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A. $476.32. 

Q. Okay. So there's more records on this that we'll 

briefly go through, but so this record indicates what, that 

happened at this store? 

A. That he came into the store with jerseys with no 

receipt and returned them for store credit 

Q. Okay. And "he" -- 

A. -- under his account. 

Q. -- meaning Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Now, flipping through the third page of 

State's Exhibit 11, we're not going to go through every single 

thing, but basic -- the basic data that we had already gone 

through. So we're at the Fashion Show Mall. 

A. Okay. 

Q. On 9/21. Is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then this took place at 9:29 -- or sorry, 

12:29 p.m.? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Again, what's the customer here? 

A. The customer is Andre Snipes. 

Q. All right. So these are various items that we're 

looking down the list like XPLRBK White. What does that mean? 
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A. That's an -- that's an Adidas model. It's an 

explorer. It's a black and white one. 

Q. Okay. And then we see JRDN retro 12. 

A. Jordan Retro 12. 

Q. Okay. And then these are the associated prices with 

them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We don't see minuses here; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why is that? 

A. They were purchased. 

Q. Okay. So these items were purchased; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then so we flip to the next page, page 4 

of State's Exhibit 11. We see a total of 409.17 -- 

A. Yes. 

Q. -- is that correct? What is that a total of? 

A. 409.17 of those shoes -- 

Q. Oh, the items that we listed? 

A. -- that you just showed, yes. 

Q. Okay. So this record indicate how those items were 

purchased? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And what were they purchased with? Start at 

the top. 
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A. A gift card ending in 4494. 

Q. Okay. Now, flipping back to 9/20. Is that the same 

gift card that we're referring to on page 2 of Exhibit 11, the 

gift card ending in 4494? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And so when we look at -- what is this right 

here? What does that balance of zero mean? 

A. That gift card is maxed out. 

Q. Okay. And then going down we see another gift card 

used of 2557? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Is that the same gift card issued on 9/20 on 

page 2 of State's 11 of 2557? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then what does this information right 

here indicate to you? 

A. That there's still a balance of $67.15 on that gift 

card. 

Q. But that was -- that whole gift card, both gift 

cards were maxed out? 

A. No, just -- only one gift card was maxed out and 

then the second one was a balance. 

Q. Sorry. I misread that. Thank you. 

A. That's okay. 

Q. Okay. So quickly we'll go again through this stuff. 
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So we're looking at page 5 of State's 11. We're looking at a 

transaction of 9/24? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And where is that located? 

5 A. At Meadows Mall. 

6 Q. Okay. Again, with -- who's the customer? 

7 A. Andre Snipes. 

8 Q. And the time on this? 

9 A. 2:54. 

10 Q. All right. We're looking at the same coding as we 

11 did before, a saleable, return without receipt, is that 

12 correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. And what is this code representative of? 

15 A. That is a Nike LeBron Kobe Bryant jersey. I mean, 

16 sorry, it's -- 

17 Q. So -- 

18 A. -- Nike Lakers yellow Bryant jersey. 

19 Q. Kobe Bryant? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Number 8? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. And then we see the prices here; correct? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And then we see the prices here; correct? 
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A. Yes. And what was it returned for? 

A. So the price is originally 120. They must have went 

on sale through the last 60 days. So they marked it down to 

the lowest selling price which was 89.99. 

Q. Okay. And then with tax included in the refund he 

was refunded how much, 97? 

7 A. I don't see. 

8 Q. Sorry. 

9 A. That's okay. 97.41. 

10 Q. And again, issued a key -- a gift card with 5981? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. All right. So now I'm going to keep going through 

13 these. We're on page 6 of State's 11, 9/26/2019 transaction; 

14 correct? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And this is located at the Fashion Show Mall? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. At the time of 10:14? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And who's the customer? 

21 A. Andre Snipes. 

22 Q. All right. And then we look at another transaction 

23 here. We're looking at saleable verified return? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. What does that mean? 
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A. That means he had a receipt present with him. 

Q. XPLR black and white? 

A. That's an Adidas black and white shoe. 

Q. Okay. Is that the same one as located on page 3 of 

State's 11? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Bought with the gift cards before at 9/21? Do you 

see what I'm talking about here? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then so we see JRDN Retro 12; is that 

correct? Right here? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then another verified return? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So that would indicate you had a receipt for 

that transaction, or he did, anyway? 

A. Yes, he did. 

Q. Okay. Flipping to page 8, Roller Crew, again, 

verified returns; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So what was -- what does this all mean right 

here when it says 923 Citron? What is that transaction? 

A. So he must have did an exchange. So he returned 

those items and then bought a different item under that same 

transaction. 
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Q. So under your policy, when you do an exchange of 

items, you can exchange an item for a different store? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that what happened right here? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then what does this mean? 

A. He had a difference of $14, so he had to -- we had 

to give him -- issue a gift card for him for $15.15. 

Q. And that gift card was last 1699? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Looking to the next page, we're at 10/6; 

correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And this is at the Meadows Mall? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And again, Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. A return without receipt. Is that another 

return without receipt transaction? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And he was given what? 

A. $216.50. 

Q. Okay. And a gift card ending in what? 

A. 3027. 

Q. Okay. And then going down to the bottom of the 
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page, 10/6. Correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Meadows Mall? Yes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. Okay. And again, who is this? 

A. Andre -- Andre Snipes. 

Q. And that's the customer; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And what does this transaction indicate? 

A. That he did a return without a receipt for $140. 

Q. Okay. And then he was -- it's -- again, then he was 

issued a gift card ending in 8857 of $151? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So flipping to the next page. What are we 

looking at here? What is this? 

A. His account. His -- 

Q. Is that a screen shot of the loyalty account? 

A. Yes, that is. 

Q. And you see the name Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. We see various information here like a phone 

number and an e-mail; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And that's information that's taken in by the 

representatives of Foot Locker when they're putting in loyalty 
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information? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And flipping to the next page. What is this 

right here? 

5 A. So it's his reward summaries letting you know what 

6 -- how many points he has, how long he's been a member. And 

7 his transaction history. So all the transactions he did with 

8 that loyalty. 

9 Q. Okay. So he was a member since when, based on this 

10 record? 

11 A. 9/20/2019. 

12 Q. Okay. And then again, just to run through, these 

13 are transactions taking place on 10/7; correct? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Right here. And then flipping back. The last page 

16 of State's 11, is another transaction for 10/7/19; correct? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And that took place at the Miracle Mile? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. Okay. So what does that -- again, what do 

21 those records indicate? All these records indicate 

22 transactions done by who? 

23 A. By Andre Snipes. 

24 Q. At these various businesses; correct? 

25 A. Yes. 
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Q. Okay. So when you were working at the Downtown 

Summerlin location last year on September 29th, 2019, did you 

come into contact with Andre Snipes? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. How did you come into contact with Andre Snipes? 

6 A. He came into the store. 

7 Q. Okay. And what did -- 

8 A. Went straight into the store and went straight to 

9 the jerseys. 

10 Q. Okay. Was he with anybody? 

11 A. Yes, he was. 

12 Q. Okay. And what -- what does -- well, what did Andre 

13 Snipes and that other person do when they came into the store? 

14 A. They went straight to the jersey section and -- 

15 located on the other side of our store, which is called HOH, 

16 picked up a bunch of jerseys. Andre Snipes was actually going 

17 out one direction. He was trying to go out the same direction 

18 he came in. And the other gentleman that was with him was 

19 going out HOH, because we had two entrances in the store. 

20 And then he called down and said, hey, this door is 

21 open. Come this way. Then Andre Snipes turned around and 

22 then he went there out -- he went out the second entrance. 

23 Q. So can you describe Andre Snipes for the members of 

24 the jury? 

25 A. He was a lighter complexion than the other gentleman 
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that he was with. He was bald head. 

Q. Okay. And can you describe the other gentleman? 

A. The other guy was darker. He had glasses on with a 

low Afro. 

5 Q. Okay. So -- 

6 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Publishing State's 17. 

7 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

8 Q. Who are we looking at her? 

9 A. Gregory Morgan. 

10 Q. So you know this man's name? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. How were you able to learn Gregory Morgan's 

13 name? 

14 A. So he came in the night -- a couple nights before. 

15 I want to say -- I wasn't the associate, but he was with my 

16 co-manager Ruby, and she recognized him when he came in to do 

17 a return and he used a loyalty number as well. 

18 Q. Okay. So to be fair, so on 9/29, were you working 

19 with Ruby? 

20 A. Yes, I was. 

21 Q. Did this person enter the store on 9/29? 

22 A. Yes, he did. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 MR. SCARBOROUGH: May I approach, Your Honor? 

25 THE COURT: Go ahead. • 
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MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

3 Q. I'm showing you State's 16. 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Who is the gentleman in this photograph? 

6 A. That's Andre Snipes. 

7 Q. Okay. 

8 MR. SCARBOROUGH: I'm not going to publish this. 

9 THE COURT: No, I understand. Mr. Hill? 

10 What Exhibit Number was that, for identification 

11 purposes? 

12 MR. SCARBOROUGH: State's Exhibit 16. 

13 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, do you concur that 

14 that was a photograph of Mr. Snipes? 

15 MR. HILL: I do, Your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: All right. The record will reflect 

17 identification of a photograph of Mr. Snipes. 

18 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

19 Q. Okay. So Mr. Snipes was in that store that day? 

20 A. Yes, he was. 

21 Q. Okay. Now, when you said "they walked straight 

22 back" be specific in terms of the description. 

23 So they entered the store at the same time? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Gregory Morgan and Andre Snipes? 
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A. Yes. They came in at the same time. 

Q. Okay. And then at the same time, what did both of 

those two men do? 

A. Well, Gregory Morgan was the one that was leading 

5 Snipes to the jerseys. So he was like a little bit a head of 

6 him. He led him to the jerseys. They were looking at the 

7 jerseys. Picked up the jerseys. And then that's when they 

8 was trying to leave out. 

9 Q. So both of those two, Andre Snipes and Gregory 

10 Morgan, left? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. They -- did they attempt to even conduct any 

13 transaction? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. Did they try to stop when they went to the register? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Did they even make a gesture towards the register? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. So when you are, as a manager, as you had testified 

20 before, you're tasked with knowing and understanding what 

21 items you have and don't have; correct? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. And were you familiar with your inventory 

24 that day? 

25 A. Yes, I was. 
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1 Q. Okay. After the -- so roughly -- or how many items 

2 do you believe Gregory Morgan and Andre Snipes took from your 

3 store at Foot Locker at Summerlin Downtown Summerlin that 

4 day? 

5 A. After we did an inventory check it was 21 jerseys. 

6 Q. So you said you did an inventory check. What does 

7 that mean? 

8 A. So we had to go back and view the cameras, recount 

9 the jerseys that were sitting in that area and count how many 

10 jerseys were missing from each cutaway. 

11 Q. So you were familiar with how many jerseys were in 

12 that area before those two men came and took them? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And then afterwards what is the number of jerseys 

15 that was not -- that were not in that area taken by those two 

16 men? 

17 A. 21. 

18 Q. 21 NBA jerseys? 

19 A. It was 21 NBA jerseys. It was three different 

20 models. 

21 Q. Okay. And based on your knowledge and just the 

22 records that we had explored, how much does an NBA jersey 

23 cost? 

24 A. $110. 

25 Q. Okay. And as your inventory of the 21 jerseys that 
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were taken, what was the amount that you ultimately concluded 

was the value was -- that was taken? 

3 A. Like around $2300. 

4 Q. Around $2300? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Okay. 

7 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Brief indulgence, Your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: Sure. 

9 MR. SCARBOROUGH: I'll pass the witness. Thank you. 

10 THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

11 THE COURT: All right. Clean -- clean off the 

12 attorney's stand area and we'll let Mr. Hill have an 

13 opportunity to cross-examination. 

14 MR. HILL: Well, before Brian gets too into it, 

15 Judge, I don't have any questions. 

16 THE COURT: Oh. Does any member of the jury have 

17 any questions for this witness? If so, write it on a clean 

18 sheet of paper with your juror number and then signal. 

19 All right. I have one hand. Write it on a sheet of 

20 paper. Oh, two. Did I get three? All right. Well, like I 

21 said, write it on a clean sheet of paper with your juror 

22 number. 

23 Why don't you guys get over here to the door and 

24 we'll cut down a little bit of the travel time. 

25 While she's writing, you want to -- oh, is she done? 
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Okay. 

(Sidebar begins.) 

(Off-record colloquy.) 

THE COURT: All right. Juror No. 4. Is the loyalty 

information attained from identification. 

Okay? 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. We can ask that. 

THE COURT: Any -- I don't see a problem with that. 

Do you, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No. Shoot, I should have asked that. No 

objection. 

THE COURT: You're going to have a chance to -- to 

follow up if you want. 

Juror No. 2, How do you verify a customer using 

their reward program. 

I don't see a problem with that. Anybody? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Any objection? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

MR. HILL: No. 

THE COURT: No. All right. 

And Juror No. 6, Do you ask for I.D. to enroll a 

person to a rewards program FLX to verify the person? 

I don't see a problem with that. Any objection, 

State? 
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MR. LEXIS: No. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Judge. 

5 THE COURT: All right. 

6 MR. HILL: Could I -- could I put something -- 

7 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Do you want to ask the same 

8 question twice or? 

9 THE COURT: No, that's -- there's a variation. 

10 MR. HILL: Can I just put something on the record 

11 real quick? 

12 THE COURT: Sure. 

13 MR. HILL: It's just for potential future habeas 

14 purposes. And it's probably going to become clear that we're 

15 eating crow on the non-allegedly deadly weapon incidents. 

16 It's something I've talked about with Mr. Snipes. 

17 So when I'm not asking questions, it might be a 

18 little dicey strategy but I've discussed it with Mr. Snipes. 

19 THE COURT: All right. So it's a strategic 

20 decision? 

21 MR. HILL: Yes, Judge. 

22 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

23 (End of sidebar.) 

24 THE COURT: All right. Ma'am? 

25 THE WITNESS: Yes. • 
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THE COURT: I have just -- let me -- hold on just a 

second. Let me organize these. 

All right. When someone signs up for your loyalty 

program, is the information that you enter into your system 

5 for that individual attained from identification? 

6 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

7 THE COURT: All right. 

8 THE WITNESS: I mean, they -- they can give it for 

9 spelling purposes, yes. 

10 THE COURT: Okay. But is that a requirement? 

11 THE WITNESS: No, it's not. 

12 THE COURT: All right. So let me just ask, do you 

13 ask for I.D. to enroll a person to the FLX reward program to 

14 verify the person? 

15 THE WITNESS: No, we don't. 

16 THE COURT: Okay. Then when someone comes in and 

17 says, I'm X, Y, Z in your reward program, how do you verify 

18 that that person who is utilizing the reward program is the 

19 person that was enrolled as the -- in the reward program? 

20 THE WITNESS: By phone number and e-mail. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. So you ask that for them when 

22 they come in and say, I'm John Doe 

23 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

24 THE COURT: -- and I'm already in your reward 

25 program? 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. So we'll ask them for their 

e-mail that they had used for the account or we can grab it by 

phone number as well. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. 

Does that generate any further questions from the 

State? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No follow-up from the State, 

Judge. 

THE COURT: Does that generate any further questions 

from defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Thank you very much, ma'am 

THE WITNESS: All right. 

THE COURT: -- for your testimony. You are excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

THE COURT: All right. We're going to need to clean 

this and it's going to take a couple minutes to get the next 

witness. Is everybody good to -- I'm told no more than five 

minutes? 

MR. LEXIS: We're ready to go, Judge. We're ready. 

THE COURT: Everybody good sitting here relaxing? 

So just -- you're -- feel free to talk from a 

distance to any of your colleagues there about anything other 

than the case. But feel free if you want to chat about the 
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weather, work, or whatever it may be. 

Counsel, or let's take the picture off of the Elmo. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Oh, I'm sorry. 

MR. LEXIS: Judge, we're going to move State's 21, 

5 22, 23, 24 and 25, as State's exhibits, by stipulation. 

6 THE COURT: All right. Any objection then to 21 to 

7 25? 

8 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: All right. 21, 22, 23, 24 and 25 will 

10 be admitted. 

11 (State's Exhibits 21, 22, 23, 24 and 25 are admitted 

12 by stipulation.) 

13 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Judge, may I approach, grab an 

14 exhibit, please? 

15 THE COURT: Sure. 

16 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you. 

17 THE COURT: All right. If you'll come up here to 

18 the witness stand. There's one step, so watch your step as 

19 you get up there. Stay standing for just a second once you 

20 come up. Come on over. Our Clerk will swear you in. 

21 CARMINA PANLILIO, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN 

22 THE CLERK: Please be seated. 

23 Please state and spell your first and last name for 

24 the record. 

25 THE WITNESS: Carmina Panlilio, C-a-r-m-i-n-a, last • 
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name, P-a-n-l-i-l-i-o. 

THE COURT: All right. Can I get you to scoot up as 

close as you can to that Bench? 

4 THE WITNESS: Yep. 

5 THE COURT: With the plexiglass it really muffles 

6 the sound. So we really need to rely on the speaker, so. 

7 THE WITNESS: Got it. 

8 THE COURT: Thank you. 

9 Whenever you're ready, counsel. 

10 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you. Thank you, Judge. 

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

13 Q. Ma'am, how are you currently employed? 

14 A. You said how, or where? 

15 Q. How are you currently employed? 

16 A. I'm a full-time manager. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 A. I'm a coach for Nike. 

19 Q. Okay. And where -- what Nike store are you employed 

20 at? 

21 A. The one on Silverado Ranch, 9851 South Eastern 

22 Avenue. 

23 Q. As a manager there, what are your basic duties? 

24 A. I'm a consumer experience coach, so dealing with the 

25 consumers and their experience in-store, as well as the loss 
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prevention liaison for the market. 

Q. So what's a loss prevention Liaison for the market? 

What do you do as -- as -- in that capacity? 

A. So I'm responsible for traveling within the market 

5 and pulling up and compiling information regarding any loss 

6 prevention incidents at any of our stores. 

7 Q. So the duties of pulling that up and acquiring that 

8 information, does that require you to be very familiar with 

9 the pricing systems and the inventory systems at that store? 

10 A. Yes, sir. 

11 Q. Okay. And do you routinely interact with those 

12 information systems pertaining inventory and loss prevention; 

13 correct? 

14 A. Yes. On a regular basis. 

15 Q. Okay. Now, I want to direct your attention to last 

16 year around October 2nd, 2019. Were you employed in this 

17 capacity back then? 

18 A. Yes, sir. 

19 Q. Okay. And did something happen or did a loss 

20 prevention incident happen that caused you to conduct an 

21 investigation? 

22 A. Yes, it did. 

23 Q. Okay. Can you briefly describe what that incident 

24 was, to the members of the jury? 

25 A. Yeah. So on October 2nd, 2019, there were two 
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African-American males that entered our store. They came in. 

They selected product. They proceeded to walk past the point 

of sale. I was standing by the door. I asked them if they 

were ready to check out. They ignored what I said and 

5 continued to walk out with our product. 

6 Q. Okay. And then based on the investigation of that 

7 incident, did you view video surveillance? 

8 A. Yes, sir. That's the normal protocol. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 MR. SCARBOROUGH: And publishing State's was it 

11 21 through 25? 

12 MR. HILL: Yes. 

13 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. So publishing State's 21 

14 through 25. 

15 THE COURT: Okay. Which one are you putting on now? 

16 MR. SCARBOROUGH: They're not numbered yet so -- 

17 THE COURT: Well, then if you want write on the back 

18 so she knows which number to put on it. But I want to make 

19 sure that we've got a clear record of this. So if you'd walk 

20 -- go back over to your -- all right. If you've got a pen 

21 there, that's good, too. Write which one you marked 21, which 

22 one you mark 22, which one you want marked 23, et cetera, so 

23 that we make sure that we're -- we know what we're showing. 

24 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. So I've marked State's 21. 

25 THE COURT: Okay. 
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MR. SCARBOROUGH: Publishing State's 21. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. So are we looking at video -- a screenshot of the 

video surveillance of the event that you had just described 

for the members of the jury? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And the video surveillance is time-stamped; 

yes? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. Okay. And that timestamp says 10/2/2019 -- or 2019? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. And is that a video surveillance from the 

store that day of Nike -- that day -- sorry. 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. Okay. And just to identify the people that are in 

this, who is this man here? 

A. Do you want me to give you his name? 

Q. I'll -- I'll ask you who this man is here. Who is 

this? 

A. That's the subject in question, I believe. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And then were these two individuals depicted on 

surveillance operating together? 

A. Yes, sir. They were. 
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Q. Okay. And then eventually, based on your 

investigation, did they ultimately leave the store with all --

like a plethora of items? 

A. Yes. They selected two Nike mesh shopping bags to 

5 place their product in and they proceeded to exit without 

6 paying for the merchandise. 

7 Q. Okay. Did you generate a theft incident report? 

8 A. Yes, I did. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Publishing State's 18. 

11 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

12 Q. Okay. The incident report that you published, just 

13 focusing right now on the prices and the items. So what are 

14 we looking at on this left column? 

15 A. Left column will be the type of product that they 

16 selected. 

17 Q. Okay. So we see Jordan Legacy, Jordan Laney, and 

18 Jordan Laney, and it's -- all says footware. Correct? 

19 A. Correct. 

20 Q. Okay. And then we see Air Foamposites, three of 

21 those. 

22 A. Correct. 

23 Q. So what would that indicate the type of merchandise 

24 that was taken by these gentlemen? 

25 A. Footware. 
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Q. Okay. 

A. Right. 

Q. So it's three six pairs of shoes? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. And then these prices right here, are these 

the prices associated with these items? 

A. Correct. So after the incident occurred, I am 

responsible for approaching each individual product that they 

selected and pulling those numbers and skews to make sure that 

we are still appropriately pricing everything. 

Q. Okay. And then based on you pulling the numbers and 

the skews, the total merchandise that was taken was $1,240? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Brief indulgence. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

(MR. SCARBOROUGH/MR. LEXIS CONFER.) 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Sorry, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: No problem. Do what you need to do. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: May I approach the witness? 

THE COURT: Sure. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. So based on your investigation and your collection 

of the video surveillance, I'm showing you State's 16. 

Okay. Is this the man that was a part of this 
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incident that you investigated on October 2nd, 2019? 

A. Yes, that's correct. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you. 

MR. LEXIS: And Judge, can we get the same 

stipulation? 

THE COURT: Well, that's what I was -- 16 is -- 

MR. LEXIS: State's 16. 

THE COURT: -- a photograph of the defendant, Mr. 

Snipes? Counsel, is that what you're representing it to be? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: (To Mr. Hill) They're asking 

about State's 16. 

THE COURT: Well, hold -- 

MR. HILL: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. The State attorney, you're 

representing 16 is a photograph of Mr. Snipes? 

THE COURT RECORDER: I'm sorry. Mr. Hill, your 

microphone is not -- 

THE COURT: All right. 

THE COURT RECORDER: -- recording. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: I am -- 

THE COURT: Mr. Scarborough? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: -- representing that. Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. Is -- do you agree, Mr. 

Hill, that 16 is a photograph of the defendant, Mr. Snipes? 
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MR. HILL: I do, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. The record will reflect the 

identification of a photograph of Mr. Snipes. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: I have nothing further for the 

5 witness. 

6 THE COURT: All right. Any cross-examination? 

7 MR. HILL: If I could just have -- have a moment, 

8 Judge. 

9 THE COURT: Sure. Do what you need to do. 

10 MR. HILL: I have no questions, Your Honor, 

11 [inaudible]. 

12 THE COURT RECORDER: I'm sorry. Can you turn on 

13 your mike, please? 

14 MR. HILL: I sure can. 

15 THE COURT RECORDER: Thank you. 

16 MR. HILL: I have no questions, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: All right. Does any member of the jury 

18 have a question for this witness? 

19 If so, write it on a clean sheet of paper with your 

20 juror number. 

21 I'm not seeing any hands. 

22 Going once, going twice. 

23 All right. Thank you very much, ma'am, for your 

24 testimony here today. 

25 THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 
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THE COURT: You are excused. 

THE WITNESS: Appreciate it. 

THE COURT: Okay. Let's clean that -- clean the 

4 witness stand and then we'll -- the State can call its next 

5 witness. 

6 MR. LEXIS: Judge, can we approach? 

7 THE COURT: All right. 

8 (Sidebar begins.) 

9 THE COURT: All right. 

10 MR. LEXIS: So our -- 

11 THE COURT: Whoops, we lost somebody. 

12 MR. LEXIS: The -- the A/V guy had to go get his 

13 COVID test and he was our other one for this morning. So he 

14 -- I switched him to this afternoon. So -- 

15 THE COURT: Okay. 

16 MR. LEXIS: -- we could have lunch -- do lunch now 

17 and then we'll have three this afternoon. It's going to be 

18 another COR. It's going to be our A/V guy is a COR. Well, 

19 the three people are going to be the A/V COR, our robbery 

20 victim, and one -- the lead takedown cop. 

21 THE COURT: All right. How many -- who -- who does 

22 that leave us with then? 

23 MR. LEXIS: Then on Thursday we've got the lead 

24 detective, we've got another -- another cop, and I'm going to 

25 have -- Dan wants the Parole Officer -- 
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THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. LEXIS: -- to come in because -- just so you 

3 know, we'll have -- we'll have -- we should address that, too. 

4 Let's stick around and address that when we come out, because 

5 we're -- I'm bringing it in, and the device, but I still need 

6 to -- I'll talk to Dan on how to [inaudible]. 

7 MR. HILL: And it's a maybe at this point. 

8 MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

9 MR. HILL: That I even do it. 

10 MR. LEXIS: Well, I'm -- 

11 THE COURT: The -- the cop who -- other than the 

12 lead detective, any chance we could get him to come in this 

13 afternoon? 

14 MR. LEXIS: No. So I was going to have the cop to 

15 come in and he phoned me last night saying his kid's in ICU. 

16 So he's -- that's moved to Thursday. 

17 THE COURT: Okay. 

18 MR. LEXIS: The Detective, I'm not going to put up 

19 the lead detective until I'm -- 

20 THE COURT: No, I -- I -- 

21 MR. LEXIS: -- [inaudible]. 

22 THE COURT: -- that's why I asked about the cop -- 

23 MR. LEXIS: And -- 

24 THE COURT: -- other than the -- 

25 MR. HILL: So my assessment -- 
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THE COURT: -- lead detective. 

MR. HILL: -- Judge is there is zero chance that 

this goes past Thursday. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. LEXIS: And the parole guy is -- that's Dan's 

witness but I told Dan that I would -- I would subpoena him. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: So I've done that. And I'm going to -- 

stick -- stick around after we break because I -- I would 

I've got to talk to Dan about that. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: [Inaudible]. 

THE COURT: So I'm going to give them an hour. 

MR. LEXIS: Oh, yeah. 

THE COURT: So that's -- I'll go to 12:30 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

THE COURT: -- we'll get back in action. 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

THE COURT: All right. 

(Off-record colloquy.) 

(End of sidebar.) 

All right. Ladies and gentlemen, we're going to be 

arranging for at least one of the witnesses to testify through 

-- remotely through video. And we're going to need to set up 

for that. 
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And so we're going to break now for lunch. We'll 

get back in action at 12:30. And we're on track, based upon 

what I've my conversation with counsel, for us to finish on 

Thursday, so everything's good in that regard. 

But we'll break now, be back at 12:30, by 12:30 and 

we'll get started then and put on the next witnesses. 

So while you're out there for lunch, do not talk to 

each other about the case, or about anyone who has anything to 

do with it. Do not talk with anyone else about the case or 

about anyone who has anything to do with it. Anyone else 

includes members of your family, your friends, your employer. 

You may tell them that you are a juror on a criminal case, but 

don't tell them anything else about it until after you've been 

discharged by me. 

Do not let anyone talk to you about the case or 

about anyone who has anything to do with it. If someone 

should try to talk to you, please report it to me immediately 

by contacting the Marshal. 

Do not read any news stories or articles or listen 

to any radio or television reports about the case or about 

anyone who has anything to do with it. 

And do not -- this -- this would -- do not do -- do 

not visit the scene of any events mentioned during the trial 

or undertake any investigation, experimentation or research on 

your own, including use of social media, to in any way discuss 
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the case, or the use of the Internet to do any sort of 

investigation. And do not begin to form or express any 

opinion on any subject connected with this case until it's 

finally submitted to you. 

5 Thank you for your attention here this morning. 

6 We'll get back in action and -- at 12:30 and keep the case 

7 moving. 

8 THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 

9 (Jury exits at 11:27 a.m.) 

10 (Outside the presence of the jury.) 

11 (COURT/CLERK CONFER.) 

12 THE COURT: All right. Are the doors shut? 

13 All right. You said you said you wanted to discuss 

14 something, Mr. Lexis? 

15 MR. LEXIS: Judge, I'm going to wait until Mr. Hill 

16 makes his decision with the parole officer, so nothing for 

17 now. 

18 THE COURT: All right. It looks like we may finish 

19 up a little bit early today. So be prepared to -- to discuss 

20 jury instructions at the end of the day. 

21 Mr. Hill? 

22 MR. HILL: Can -- 

23 THE COURT: Did you get a copy of the jury 

24 instructions -- 

25 MR. HILL: I have an -- 
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THE COURT: -- proposed jury instructions? 

MR. HILL: I have an e-copy, Judge. Would it be 

possible to get a paper copy from the Court? 

THE COURT: Yeah. If you want -- do you want that 

during the lunch hour? 

MR. LEXIS: I've got a -- I printed out a 

[inaudible]. 

MR. HILL: No, just when I -- just when we're going 

through it. 

THE COURT: Well, no, I agree with you. 

Do you have a copy, Mr. Lexis? 

MR. LEXIS: I do. 

(MR. LEXIS/MR. SCARBOROUGH CONFER.) 

MR. LEXIS: Judge, can I get the exhibits? I need 

to I want to make sure [inaudible]. 

THE COURT: No, actually, what that was going to 

be my next thing. I want you, the State to collect all of the 

exhibits and to safe keep the exhibits. 

MR. LEXIS: I will. 

THE COURT: And -- 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

THE COURT: -- we'll have you hold on them until the 

end of the trial so that the Court Clerk doesn't have to deal 

with taking them in and giving them back constantly. 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. 
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THE COURT: All right. 

THE CLERK: I still -- I -- when we come back, 

though I need to mark the other ones that they admitted. 

THE COURT: Yeah. 

MR. LEXIS: Yeah, the other ones -- 

THE COURT: Why don't you give -- give her right now 

21 through 25. She's got the gloves on, so we might as well 

have her take -- 

THE CLERK: Does it matter what -- you only showed 

the one so -- you only showed the one, so is it okay how I 

mark the other ones? 

MR. LEXIS: What's that? 

THE CLERK: He only showed one of them. So is it 

okay how I mark the other ones? So he only wrote 21 on this. 

THE COURT: He only showed 21. 

MR. LEXIS: No, but all of them are admitted. 

THE COURT: Right. 

THE CLERK: No, I know. Does -- 

THE COURT: But is she -- 

THE CLERK: -- it matter what number I put on them? 

MR. LEXIS: Whatever you want to put. 

THE CLERK: Okay. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. LEXIS: Whatever 

THE COURT: Okay. 
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All right. So we'll plan on talking about jury 

instructions when we finish up the day today. 

MR. HILL: Okay, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Okay. Anything else before we break for lunch? 

MR. HILL: No, thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: And you think the -- Angie, can you ask 

IT to be up here at 12:30 for the audio/video? 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yes. 

THE COURT: Let's try to minimize any issues with 

that. 

MR. HILL: On an unrelated thing -- 

THE COURT: Unrelated to the case or -- 

MR. HILL: Correct. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

THE COURT RECORDER: I'm sorry. Mr. Hill, do you 

want this on the record? I need you closer to the mike. 

MR. HILL: No, no, no. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Oh, okay. 

THE COURT: All right. Are we done for right now 

with this case? 

MR. HILL: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Yes. 

THE COURT: Okay. We can go off record. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Okay. 
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(Court recessed at 11:31 a.m. until 12:45 p.m.) 

(In the presence of the jury.) 

THE COURT: All right. Do the parties stipulate to 

the presence of the jury panel? 

5 MR. LEXIS: Yes, Judge. 

6 THE COURT: Mr. Hill? 

7 MR. HILL: Yes. Yes, Your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: All right. 

9 All right. Thank you, ladies and gentlemen. 

10 We're having some technical difficulties getting the 

11 video conferencing set up with the one witness who is 

12 appearing remotely. We're going work through that and the 

13 State's going to call another witness. We don't think that, 

14 as we are trying to get the audio/video set up, that it will 

15 be that distracting. 

16 So we want to keep things moving along. So I'll ask 

17 the State to call its next witness. 

18 MR. LEXIS: The State calls Officer Denson. 

19 THE COURT: Officer, if you'd come up to the witness 

20 stand. Watch out for this one step. Stay standing for just a 

21 second and our Clerk will swear you in. Over here. 

22 OFFICER AARON DENSON, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN 

23 THE CLERK: Please be seated. 

24 Please state and -- state and spell your first and 

25 last name for the record. 
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THE WITNESS: Aaron Denson, A-a-r-o-n, D e n s o n. 

THE COURT: All right. Can I get you to scoot up as 

close as you can? With the plexiglass, it really knocks down 

the sound. So we really have to rely heavily on the 

microphone. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

THE WITNESS: Aaron -- 

THE COURT: I'm sorry? 

THE WITNESS: I was -- I thought you needed me to 

repeat. 

THE COURT: No, I -- we're -- I think -- you got the 

spelling; right? 

THE CLERK: I did. 

THE COURT: Okay. Whenever you're ready, counsel. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Where do you work, sir? 

A. I work at Convention Center Area Command for the Las 

Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. 

Q. How long have you been a cop? 

A. Four years. 

Q. On October 7, 2019, were you part of an apprehension 

team to capture the suspects involved in this case, one 

Gregory Morgan and Andre Snipes? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Did your apprehension team set up a undercover 

Facebook and go to suspect Morgan's account to set up a ruse, 

basically, a buy? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And was that a buy of Nike shoes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Were your -- was your apprehension team able 

to get Morgan to set up a buy at a particular location? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And where was that location? 

A. At the Rebel Gas Station at 4111 Paradise Road. 

Q. Did your apprehension team go to that location? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what did you observe? 

A. We observed a Uber drop of Mr. Gregory Morgan and 

attempt to meet with the under -- undercover officer who set 

up the ruse. Once we observed Gregory Morgan exit the vehicle 

he returned to the vehicle and then that's when we took him 

into custody. 

Q. Who else was in that vehicle? 

A. Mr. Andre Snipes. 

Q. So in that vehicle was a Lyft driver -- 

A. Yes. 

Q. -- correct? Is that a "yes"? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And the two suspects were in the back? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did any of the suspects have any mechanical device 

5 or any property on them or a gun et cetera? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. Okay. What did -- what were you able to recover? 

8 A. A pair of red and black Nike shoes. 

9 Q. I'm showing you what has been marked as State's 

10 Exhibit 13. Do you recognize this as part of the apprehension 

11 team's Facebook account when they were setting up the buy from 

12 one Gregory Morgan? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And those shoes at issue were those the shoes 

15 that were recovered in a Lyft vehicle? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Do you see Mr. Andre Snipes in court today? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Can you please point to him and identify for me what 

20 color of shirt he's wearing? 

21 A. White shirt. 

22 MR. LEXIS: Your Honor, let the record reflect the 

23 officer has identified the defendant. 

24 THE COURT: All right. Defense have any objection? 

25 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 
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THE COURT: All right. The record will so reflect. 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Officer, I'm showing you State's Exhibit 17. Do you 

recognize that photograph? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who is that? 

A. Gregory Morgan. 

MR. LEXIS: Your Honor, may I approach? 

THE COURT: Okay. 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Sir, I'm showing you State's 16. Do you recognize 

that photograph? 

A. Yes. It's Andre Snipes. 

Q. Same man you identified in court today? 

A. Yes. 

MR. LEXIS: Your Honor, I'd move for a stipulation. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, do you -- what 

number is the Exhibit? 

MR. LEXIS: 16. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, do you stipulate 

that the Exhibit 16 is a photograph of Mr. Snipes? 

MR. HILL: I do, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. The record will reflect the 

identification of a photograph of Mr. Snipes. 

MR. LEXIS: I have no further questions, Judge. 
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THE COURT: All right. 

Any cross-examination? 

MR. HILL: If I could have a moment, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Sure. Take whatever time you need. 

5 (MR. HILL/MR. LEXIS CONFER.) 

6 THE COURT: Brian, why don't you go ahead and clean 

7 the it off. We'll either -- 

8 (MR. HILL/DEFENDANT CONFER.) 

9 THE COURT: Mr. Hill, I can give you some more time, 

10 but we do need to be moving toward doing any cross, if you 

11 wish to do so. 

12 MR. HILL: I don't have any questions, Judge. 

13 THE COURT: All right. Any member of the jury have 

14 a question for this witness? If you do, write it on a clean 

15 sheet of paper with your juror number and signal the Marshal 

16 and he'll pick it up. 

17 I'm not seeing any hands or signals or anything. 

18 Thank you, very much, officer, for your testimony. 

19 You are excused. 

20 THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

21 MR. LEXIS: Judge, I just need two minutes to get my 

22 next witness. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. 

24 (Pause in the proceedings.) 

25 MR. LEXIS: The State calls Alden Abrego. 
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THE COURT: Okay. 

Sir, come on up here to the witness stand. There is 

a step, so watch your step. And stay standing for just a 

second before you sit. Our Clerk over here will swear you in. 

Raise your right hand. 

ALDEN ABREGO, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN 

THE CLERK: Please be seated. 

Please state your first and last name and spell it 

for the record. 

THE WITNESS: Alden, A-1-d-e-n, Abrego, A-b-r-e-g-o. 

THE COURT: All right. Whenever you're ready, 

counsel. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Sir, where do you work? 

A. Champs Sports inside of Fashion Show Mall. 

Q. On September 24, 2019, were you working there? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is that at 3200 South Las Vegas Boulevard here 

in Clark County? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And what was your position? 

A. The store manager. 

Q. Okay. As store manager, do you have access to not 

only the surveillance, but receipts and prices and everything 
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that goes into that? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. At approximately 12:15, what happened, sir? 

A. At around 12:15, we had two gentlemen walk into our 

5 store. One was wearing a brown t-shirt and the other one was 

6 wearing a white tank top. 

7 As they're walking in, I greet them, because I was 

8 at the front of the door greeting people as they were walking 

9 in. 

10 Q. Let's stop -- let me stop you right there. 

11 Before we go into details, sir, I just want the jury 

12 to get an idea of what we're talking about. 

13 MR. LEXIS: State's Exhibit 3. 

14 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, played.) 

15 BY MR. LEXIS: 

16 Q. Sir, I'm backing it up to the beginning. 

17 Are those the two individuals you're talking about? 

18 A. Yes, sir. 

19 Q. Do you recognize this video as what you turned over 

20 to Metro? 

21 A. Yes, sir. 

22 Q. I'm just going to play it all the way through 

23 without you talking, for the jury, and then we'll talk about 

24 it. Okay? 

25 A. Yes, sir. 
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(State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Is that one of the individuals, sir? 

A. Yes, sir. 

(State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Is that the other individual? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is that you in this frame? 

A. Yes, sir. 

(State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. So this entire clip is about 1 minute and 27 seconds 

long; correct? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. Right when they came in the door, sir, what 

happened and what did you do? 

A. As soon as they walked in, I -- I greeted both of 

the gentlemen as it was my job for being at the front of the 

door. One of the gentlemen went straight to that Jordan table 

that we have right in the front, that you guys can see. 

And I asked him if I could help him out with 

anything, and he said, no, I'm just looking. Everything's 

just too expensive. 

Q. Let me stop you there, sir. 
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Do you see one of those individuals in court today? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Can you please point to him and identify for me the 

color of shirt he's wearing? 

5 A. Brown. Or, I thought you were talking about the 

6 video -- white. 

7 Q. Okay. The color of shirt he's wearing in court? 

8 A. Yeah. White. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 MR. LEXIS: Your Honor, let the record reflect the 

11 witness has identified the defendant. 

12 THE COURT: Could you be a little bit more specific 

13 than -- than just a white -- 

14 BY MR. LEXIS: 

15 Q. Point to him -- 

16 MR. LEXIS: -- shirt? 

17 BY MR. LEXIS: 

18 Q. Point to him, sir, and describe please 

19 A. May I stand up? 

20 THE COURT: Sure. 

21 THE WITNESS: The gentleman sitting there with the 

22 white shirt and the tie, striped tie. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. The record will reflect 

24 identification of the defendant. 

25 BY MR. LEXIS: 
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Q. Okay. Going back to the beginning, sir. 

Do you state you see this person you pointed out in 

court, in this frame? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And which one is -- which one is it? 

A. The gentleman with the brown shirt, with the 

sunglasses on his forehead. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. LEXIS: May I approach, Judge? 

THE COURT: Sure. 

MR. LEXIS: First I'll show him this one. 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Showing you State's Exhibit 17. Do you recognize 

this photograph, sir? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is that one of the defendants in the frame? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. One of the suspects? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. Can you tell us which suspect on the video 

frame? We'll switch it back. 

A. The guy with the white tank top. 

Q. Okay. 

THE COURT: Just be -- counsel, just so we have a 

record, what second or time -- 
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MR. LEXIS: This is on 1 second, two people in the 

frame that are right by the door, and he identified the person 

with the white tank top. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: As the person in State's Exhibit 17. 

May I approach, Judge? 

THE COURT: Sure. 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Sir, I'm showing you State's 16. Do you recognize 

that individual? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And which individual is that in the frame 

that's depicted on the screen at 1 second? 

A. The gentleman with the brown t-shirt and sunglass on 

his forehead. 

MR. LEXIS: And, Your Honor, I'd ask -- ask for the 

stipulation. 

THE COURT: All right. And that was what's the 

number again, 16? 

MR. LEXIS: That is, yes, 16. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, again, do you 

stipulate that the photograph of No. 16 is of the defendant, 

Mr. Snipes? 

MR. HILL: I do, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. The record will reflect the 
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identification of the photograph of Mr. Snipes. 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. All right. Sir, so I'm going to continue to play 

4 State's Exhibit 3. 

5 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

6 BY MR. LEXIS: 

7 Q. Now, you stated earlier you went up to one of the 

8 suspects and asked him something; is that correct? 

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q. And is that individual the person you identified in 

11 court? 

12 A. Correct. 

13 Q. And what, if anything, was said during that 

14 conversation? 

15 A. I asked him how he was doing and if he -- if I could 

16 help him find anything. He said no, that he was just looking. 

17 Everything was just too expensive. 

18 Q. Okay. Did that cause you some concern? 

19 A. At the time when he -- when I asked him the question 

20 he was kind of -- he looked a little nervous. He looked like 

21 he was fidgeting his shoulders a little as he was talking to 

22 me. 

23 And I -- I was looking around, obviously, not only 

24 paying attention to him, but at the other gentleman that 

25 walked in with him as he was already on the -- on the rack of 

Page 141 

0827 



• C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

the NBA t-shirts that -- or jerseys that they -- that they 

took. He was already over there. And he was looking around, 

looking at me and looking at this gentleman as well. 

Q. Okay. Did that looking around, as you called it, 

did that catch your attention as well? 

A. It did, just because again, when he went to the 

jerseys, to the NBA jerseys he was just, I guess, just scoping 

out the place, looking at the amount of people that were in 

the store to make sure we were paying attention to him or to 

see what it is that where every associate was located 

around the store. 

Q. Did he have anything in his hands which caused you a 

concern? 

A. Well, when he -- when they both walked in the other 

gentleman had a -- like a different bag from a store that is 

not located in our mall. So that automatically, at times it's 

a -- it's a red flag, people not having bags from stores that 

are not in our mall. And the bag looked kind of old and 

wrinkly at the time so we knew it wasn't like new or anything. 

Q. Okay. So given that, those things that you just 

mentioned, automatically caused you to be concerned; is that 

correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. And did they both go up to the same rack? 

A. Yes, sir. 
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Q. Okay. And tel me what happened. 

A. As -- after I was finished talking to the gentleman 

he -- and after he stated that everything was just too 

4 expensive, he went and met with other gentleman at the NBA 

5 jerseys. As I -- as -- as he was walking -- as this gentleman 

6 with the brown was walking to the to the other gentleman to 

7 get the jerseys, the other gentleman already had the jerseys 

8 wrapped around his hand. Like he had a few of them, or more 

9 than a few. He had about like 7, 8 on his hand, just getting 

10 ready for what they were about to do. 

11 Q. Okay. Do you know what kind of jerseys they were 

12 taking? 

13 A. There was 14 total jerseys taken. There was a few 

14 LeBron James, a Kobe Bryant, a Mike Bibby, a couple Stephen 

15 Curry's, and a Kyle Kuzma jersey as well. 

16 Q. And do you know the specific amount because you did 

17 an inventory? 

18 A. Yeah. So as being the manager, we're able to what 

19 is called take inventory or test check of every item that we 

20 have in the store. And the reason why I also know there was 

21 only -- he -- they took about 14 -- or they took 14 is because 

22 we were already light in the NBA jerseys as it was. So it was 

23 something that you could pinpoint that was missing right away. 

24 Q. Do you know the total value of those 14 jerseys? 

25 A. I believe it was -- it's about $1700. • 
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Q. Now, sir, after they took those jerseys did they 

ever go to the register or attempt to purchase these items? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. What did they do? 

A. They just put them around their around their hand 

and just started making their way to the door. 

Q. Okay. What did you do? 

A. I -- 

Q. Well, let me back up a second. While this was 

happening, did you talk to anybody, phone anybody, what did 

you do? 

A. Yeah. So as soon as I seen the other gentleman go 

to the jerseys, because of the -- of the bag they were -- they 

had with them, I -- on the radios that we have, I notified my 

other employees that were there to call security and that way 

if anything was to happen, anything suspicious, security would 

be there to be able to uphold them. 

But well we called security but they never showed up 

on time. 

Q. Okay. And is that partly because this happened 

quick? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. So before they even made the exit to the 

door they acting so suspicious that you had already called 

security? • 
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A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. So they start heading to the door. What did 

they do? 

A. As they're heading to the door, I see that they're 

5 -- they didn't make an attempt to go buy or purchase anything. 

6 They just straight to the door. I kind of go to the front of 

7 the store and I tell them, hey, like you guys need to stop. 

8 Like, drop the items. And as the gentleman with the brown 

9 shirt is walking out he says, trust me, you don't want to do 

10 this. And he walks out. And then -- 

11 Q. Let me stop you there. You said the guy with the 

12 brown shirt, again, that's the person you identified in court? 

13 A. Correct. 

14 Q. And what did he tell you again? 

15 A. He said, trust me, you don't want to do this. 

16 Q. As you're trying to -- 

17 A. As I'm trying to 

18 Q. apprehend them? 

19 A. tell them to stop and just drop the jerseys. 

20 Q. Okay. And what happens right after he says that? 

21 A. As soon as he says that, the gentleman with the 

22 white tank top is walking right behind him shortly, I'm about 

23 maybe four feet away from him. And as he's walking out he 

24 kind of tugs his shirt and that's where I saw the -- the -- 

25 the handle of -- of the gun he had in his hand -- • 
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Q. Okay. Then -- 

A. -- the black rigid handle of the gun. 

Q. And why did you say it was a gun? How do you know? 

A. Because I've gone shooting before with a couple of 

5 my friends and then a couple of my friends also have their 

6 concealment license so I know what -- what a gun looks like. 

7 Q. Okay. So you're familiar with a gun, you know what 

8 a gun looks like. 

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q. Again, you didn't see the entire gun, but you saw 

11 enough when he pulled the shirt up -- 

12 A. When he pulled the shirt up. 

13 Q. -- [inaudible] you saw what, what part of the gun? 

14 A. Just the back end, the -- the handle. 

15 Q. Okay. And do you know what color the handle was? 

16 A. Black, sir. 

17 Q. Okay. How did that make you feel when -- when both 

18 the defendant said -- how -- well, first of all, how did that 

19 make you feel when the defendant said that to you? 

20 A. When he said that to me it -- I mean, it was just 

21 it was shocking. I mean, not -- not -- nobody really says 

22 that to you as they're walking out with all the -- a whole 

23 bunch of stuff. 

24 Q. Okay. 

25 A. And -- 
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Q. And not -- that's -- describe that when the 

defendant said that to you. How about when you saw the other 

suspect brandish the gun? 

A. When he -- when he flashed the gun I admittedly -- 

5 it was -- it just happened so fast, I -- I didn't know what to 

6 do. Obviously, I didn't want to endanger myself or anyone 

7 around so that's why I didn't go about, you know, pursuing 

8 them even further or anything, just because again, I was in 

9 shock. I was in fear. I didn't -- I didn't know. 

10 Q. Sir, why don't you go hands-on? Why don't employees 

11 of these stores go hands-on? 

12 A. Just because again, in in our policy, once -- 

13 once they head out the store, I mean, we really can't do 

14 anything, just because instead of being assets we're going to 

15 be liabilities to the company. 

16 Q. So it's pretty much store policy that you don't -- 

17 A. Chase people. 

18 Q. -- you do what you can verbally but you don't go 

19 hands-on? 

20 A. Correct. 

21 Q. Let me go to the end of the video, sir. 

22 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

23 BY MR. LEXIS: 

24 Q. Starting at 1:16, there we see the other suspect, 

25 correct, approaching you? 
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A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. Let me back it up because the other -- the 

defendant just already walked out. 

So starting at 1:09. 

(State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Okay. Is that when the -- the defendant walked past 

you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is that when he made that statement to you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And right behind him is the other suspect? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. 

Q. And again you're trying to stop him? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is this when he is about to tug his shirt up? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And again, though it's not clear from the video or 

due to the angle, et etcetera, you're right next to him? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. And you clearly saw it? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. All right. Sir, I know you said you called 

for store security. You said they weren't able to get there • 
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in time. Did you, yourself, eventually call 911? 

A. Yes, sir. 

MR. LEXIS: And again, for the record, this is 

State's Exhibit 3, the second item on that disc. 

5 (State's Exhibit 3, 911 call, played.) 

6 BY MR. LEXIS: 

7 Q. Is that the 911, sir? 

8 A. Yes, sir. 

9 Q. Okay. In that 911, I believe you -- you mentioned 

10 that the guy with the gun was the brown shirt. Were you 

11 mistaken? 

12 A. Yes, sir. 

13 Q. Okay. Basically -- 

14 A. Yeah. It just -- 

15 Q. -- you're still -- 

16 A. -- all happened so fast it was like 

17 Q. Okay. Since that time, you've had a chance to 

18 review the video surveillance? 

19 A. Yes, sir. 

20 Q. Sir, as a manager, as you stated earlier, you have 

21 -- also have responsibility and custody to look at the 

22 inventory and the ability to pull inventory and the prices, et 

23 cetera? 

24 A. Yes, sir. 

25 Q. Were you able to pull the missing inventory on this 
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particular incident? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. I'm showing you State's Exhibit 8. Do you 

recognize this, sir? 

5 A. Yes, sir. 

6 Q. Let me zoom out. What is it? 

7 A. It's a receipt of all the -- the jerseys that they 

8 took. 

9 Q. Okay. And I want to go over to the kinds of 

10 jerseys. So let's start with the first one, sir. What is the 

11 first one? And just work your way. 

12 A. So the first one is a Lakers purple Kuzma jersey in 

13 a large. The next one is a Memphis Grizzly Mike Bibby jersey 

14 in a teal. 

15 Can you move it down a little? 

16 Q. Keep going. 

17 A. Yeah. So the next one is a Lakers white LeBron 

18 James jersey in a large. Another LeBron white jersey in a 

19 large. Another LeBron white jersey in a large. Another 

20 LeBron white jersey in a large. A LeBron James purple in a 

21 large. Another LeBron James purple in a large. And another 

22 LeBron James purple in large. 

23 The next one is a Curry jersey, a gray Curry jersey 

24 and then you have a Kobe Bryant jersey, a yellow Kobe Bryant 

25 jersey. Another yellow Kobe Bryant jersey and another yellow 

• 

• 
Page 150 

0836 



• C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

Kobe Bryant jersey. 

Q. Totaling what, sir? 

A. $1732.05. 

Q. Did an officer eventually meet up with you to go 

over a six-pack photo lineup? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Showing you State's 10. Do you recognize this 

document, sir? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. What is it? 

A. The photo -- photo lineup. 

Q. Was this admonishment given to you before selecting 

anybody? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And did you select somebody? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Showing you the second page of that document. Is --

who -- who made that marking in the circle? 

A. I did. 

Q. Okay. And do you recognize that person as one of 

the suspects? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And which suspect was that? 

A. The guy with the white tank top. 

Q. Were you then -- put a statement down regarding that • 
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individual? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And what did you put? 

A. The reason why I'm 100 percent sure it was this man 

in the in the second slot is because he has the same eye 

structure, and the same nose and the same facial hair at the 

time. 

Q. Okay. Did the officer also conduct another six-pack 

with you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Showing you State's 6. Do you recognize that 

document? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Was that admonishment gone over with you before 

selecting anybody? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Showing you the second page of that document. 

Let me zoom out. Do you see some initials and a 

circle? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Who did that? 

A. I did. 

Q. Okay. Did you then make a statement? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. What did you put? 
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1 A. "The reason suspect number 5 is the same guy that 

2 committed the crime at Fashion Show Mall is that he had the 

3 same facial hair and the same eye features. He also has the 

4 same skin tone as the guy that came in." 

5 MR. LEXIS: I have no further questions, Your Honor. 

6 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

7 Go ahead and clean that off. 

8 And, Mr Hill, cross-examination? 

9 (MR. HILL/MR. LEXIS CONFER.) 

10 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. HILL: 

12 Q. Good afternoon, sir. 

13 A. Good afternoon. 

14 Q. I'm going to start with a question just to clear up. 

15 Start with a question, focusing your attention on the person 

16 who supposedly flashed something in his waistband 

17 A. Correct. 

18 Q. -- okay? Do you know the guy I mean? 

19 A. Yes, sir. 

20 Q. As they were exiting the store? 

21 A. Yes, sir. 

22 Q. All right. Because there was two guys that came 

23 into the store that we're talking about here today; right? 

24 A. Correct. 

25 Q. And one of them was wearing a brown t-shirt? 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, sir. 

And a little slimmer in build; right? 

Correct. 

And the other one was wearing a white tank top; 

5 right? 

6 A. Yes, sir. 

7 Q. And was a little heftier? 

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. Right? 

10 A. Correct. 

11 Q. All right. And those are the two folks we're 

12 talking about? 

13 A. Yes, sir. 

14 Q. And as they were exiting, only one person supposedly 

15 flashed something at you; right? 

16 A. Correct. 

17 Q. All right. And that was the guy in the white tank 

18 top? 

19 A. Correct. 

20 Q. The heavier set guy? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. The guy with the longer hair? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 MR. HILL: And Judge, can I publish State's Exhibit 

25 17? • 
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THE COURT: Sure. 

BY MR. HILL: 

Q. It was this guy; right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. I want to turn your attention next to 

the color of the item that -- was it in the waistband? Is 

that your -- is that what you're telling the jury, it was in 

like the waistband? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. And I want to talk about both what you 

saw and the color; all right? 

A. Okay. 

Q. So we'll start with just what you saw, or what 

you're telling the jury you saw. 

You didn't see the entirety of what it was; true? 

A. Correct. 

Q. There's just a piece coming out of the top of the 

waistband; right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. And it was black? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Right? It was all black; wasn't it? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. And in fact you -- you just listened to 

the 911 call, didn't you? 
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A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And I think towards the end you said 

"black" six times, in rapid succession, huh? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. It was a black, it was a black, you were thinking -- 

A. Right. 

Q. -- right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And you said "black" six times. 

A. Correct. 

Q. Because it was black. 

A. Correct. 

Q. All black? 

A. Yes, sir. 

MR. HILL: Oh, sorry, Judge. I don't know what 

exhibit number it is, but it's the surveillance footage. 

THE COURT: Well, hold on. Stop it. We -- 

MR. HILL: All right. 

THE COURT: -- need you to figure that out first. 

MR. HILL: Sorry. 

THE COURT: Let's stop -- can you stop it for just a 

second? 

MR. HILL: So permission to publish State's Exhibit 

3, Judge. 

THE COURT: No problem. Go ahead. 
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MR. HILL: All right. Sorry about that. 

BY MR. HILL: 

Q. So lastly, I want to ask some questions just about 

the timing of the exit 

A. Okay. 

Q. -- all right? Which we saw now a couple of times 

happened pretty quick; right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. They were walking by and they're out. 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. They didn't stop? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. You -- they didn't really interact on their way out 

in a way that they stopped to talk to you; right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. They just moved out? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And they weren't lollygagging, were they? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. All right. So we're -- I turn your attention now to 

State's 3. That's the footage that we've been talking about; 

right? 

A. Correct. 
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Q. And is that you on the bottom left of State's 

Exhibit 3, at 16 seconds? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And you're not wearing a mask, huh? 

5 A. Not -- not at those times. 

6 Q. Those were the good ole days, weren't they? 

7 A. Yes, sir. 

8 Q. My goodness. It looks uncomfortable just to look at 

9 people with -- 

10 A. Yeah. 

11 Q. -- no mask, huh? 

12 So I'm going to skip ahead on State's Exhibit 6. 

13 I'm at a minute 13 now. And I'm going to go ahead and hit 

14 play; all right? 

15 You can't see you in this little freeze frame; 

16 right? 

17 A. No. 

18 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

19 BY MR. HILL: 

20 Q. All right. That's the guy that supposedly said 

21 something to you, right? 

22 A. Correct. 

23 Q. Going back to 1:11. 

24 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

25 BY MR. HILL: 
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1 Q. At 1:13, it looks like you're a couple of feet away 

2 from him in the lower left second -- or lower left corner; 

3 right? 

4 A. Correct. 

5 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

6 BY MR. HILL: 

7 Q. 1:14 he's gone? 

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. And he didn't stop? 

10 A. Correct. 

11 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

12 BY MR. HILL: 

13 Q. And then here comes the -- the heavy set guy, right? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. The one in the white tank top, right? 

16 A. Correct. 

17 Q. At 1:16 and he's in the bottom right hand corner? 

18 A. Correct. 

19 Q. And he's taking kind of quick steps too, huh? 

20 A. Correct. 

21 Q. Back up to 1:15. 

22 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

23 BY MR. HILL: 

24 Q. Here he comes, step, step, step, right? 

25 A. Correct. 
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Q. And that's your left hand out there? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And is he holding something? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Jerseys? 

A. The jerseys; yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. His left hand is up? Right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And his right hand's holding the jerseys? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And we're at 1:17? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And here we are at 1:18, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And we're looking at his back now, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And he's ahead of you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then 1:19 he's gone? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And if I may, I'll just play those two seconds 

without stopping and starting. Here's 1:16 of State's 3. 

(State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

BY MR. HILL: 

Q. There and gone, right? 
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A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. Somewhere in there, for a flash -- 

A. Correct. 

Q. -- you saw black? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Now, we've just watched it three times. 

A. Correct. 

Q. And you and I can agree, it had to have been for a 

flash (snaps fingers)? 

A. Correct. 

MR. HILL: Could I have one second, Your Honor? 

THE COURT: Sure. 

MR. HILL: That's all I have, Your Honor. 

Thank you. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Any redirect? Hold on just a second. 

MR. LEXIS: I'm not going to touch anything. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LEXIS: 

Q. Sir, you approached both these individuals to try to 

get them to stop; is that correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And were you within inches of these individuals? 

A. Yes, sir. 

MR. LEXIS: Nothing further. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

THE COURT: Any recross? 

MR. HILL: Sure. 

THE COURT: All right. Hold on. 

MR. HILL: He didn't touch anything. 

5 THE COURT: Well, we're going to clean it. 

6 MR. HILL: All right. 

7 THE COURT: Let's do it. It's -- I have this 

8 protocol I'm supposed to follow and so we're going to try to 

9 follow it. Go ahead. 

10 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. HILL: 

12 Q. The State just talked about being inches apart; 

13 right? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. Well, one of the benefits of videos, we get to look, 

16 right? 

17 A. Right. 

18 THE COURT: Where are you starting, or where are 

19 you -- 

20 MR. HILL: I am -- I'm at 1:18 on State's 3. 

21 (State's Exhibit 3, surveillance video, continues playing.) 

22 BY MR. HILL: 

23 Q. And there we see you're about a foot away; right? 

24 A. Give or take, yeah. 

25 Q. Uh-huh. And if I hit play and pause in rapid • 
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succession, for one second, now we're at 1:19, right? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And you're behind him, aren't you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. 

MR. HILL: Well, that's all I have, Your Honor. 

Thank you. 

MR. LEXIS: Nothing -- 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: -- further, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. Does any member of the jury 

have a question for this witness? If you do, write it on a 

clean sheet of paper and then signal the Marshal. 

Anybody? Anyone have a question? Going once, going 

twice. 

Thank you, sir, for your testimony. You are 

excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

MR. LEXIS: Judge, the next witness is A/V testimony 

so now is probably a good time to take a break. 

THE COURT: All right. How -- did you get any sense 

from our IT person how long it's going to take to set up? 

MR. LEXIS: It differentiates every time they're in 

here, Judge. So -- 

THE COURT: All right. Let's -- let's try to just • 
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1 do ten minutes and hopefully we'll get the A/V going. 

2 While you're out there, do not talk to each other 

3 about the case. Do not talk with anyone else about the case. 

4 Don't let anyone talk to you about the case. Don't read any 

5 news stories or articles or listen to any radio or television 

6 reports about the case or about anyone who has anything to do 

7 with it. 

8 Do not visit the scene of any events mentioned 

9 during the trial or undertake any investigation, 

10 experimentation or research on your own, including use of 

11 social media to in any way discuss the case or the use of the 

12 Internet to do any sort of investigation or research. And do 

13 not begin to form or express an opinion on any subject 

14 connected with this case until it's finally submitted to you. 

15 We'll see you back in hopefully, knock wood, ten 

16 minutes. 

17 THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 

18 (Jury exits the courtroom at 1:30 p.m.) 

19 (Outside the presence of the jury.) 

20 THE COURT: All right. Do a -- do a test. 

21 (Pause in the proceedings.) 

22 Where's Mr. Lexis? 

23 MR. SCARBOROUGH: I think he just stepped out to 

24 maybe contact some witnesses, I think. 

25 THE COURT: Oh, okay. 

Page 164
0850 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

1 

2 
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4 

Well, you're here. Let's -- you say that we have 

the witness online? 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yes. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Oh, we have? 

5 THE COURT RECORDER: The witness has joined on 

6 BlueJeans. 

7 THE COURT: All right. Where is he? 

8 THE COURT RECORDER: Mr. Castillo? Hi. 

9 MR. CASTILLO: Yes, hello. 

10 THE COURT RECORDER: Can you hear us? Can you hear 

11 us, Mr. Castillo? 

12 MR. CASTILLO: Oh, yes. 

13 THE COURT RECORDER: Okay. 

14 THE COURT: Can we get him louder? 

15 THE COURT RECORDER: Mr. Castillo, can you say 

16 something? 

17 MR. CASTILLO: Yes, hello. Hello. 

18 THE COURT: That's as loud -- 

19 THE COURT RECORDER: Thank you. 

20 THE COURT: -- as we can get it? All right. 

21 (Court recessed at 1:32 p.m., until 1:49 p.m.) 

22 (Inside the presence of the jury.) 

23 THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 

24 THE COURT: Do the parties stipulate to the presence 

25 of the jury panel? 

• 
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MR. SCARBOROUGH: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. HILL: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Okay. Ladies and gentlemen, we're going to have a 

witness appear remotely through the use of audio/video. It's 

important that you be able to see at least one of the two 

screens. 

Go ahead and call the witness. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: The State calls Elvin Castillo. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. CASTILLO: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Are you there, Mr. Castillo? 

MR. CASTILLO: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Why am I not seeing him? I need to see 

Mr. Castillo. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Can you swear him in? 

THE COURT: Well, I -- we need to see him. 

All right. There we go. 

It seems to be circulating. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yes [inaudible]. 

THE COURT: Well, we need to have it focus on the 

witness and not on everybody else here in the room. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Judge, the witness is on 

THE COURT RECORDER: The witness is on the T.V. 

THE COURT: Oh, mine is going all around. 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0852 
Page 166 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

THE COURT RECORDER: That's just my -- that's my 

personal -- 

THE COURT: That's your screen? 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Oh, all right. I'm sorry. 

THE COURT RECORDER: That's okay. 

THE COURT: Okay. Let me -- let me -- I'm going to 

need to see -- be where I can see the witness. 

THE COURT RECORDER: James, can you turn the TV? 

THE EXTERN: Do you want me to turn this 

[inaudible], Judge? 

THE COURT: That's good. 

THE EXTERN: Can anybody -- everybody still see 

okay? 

THE COURT: Mr. Webb, you're in the far -- Mr. -- I 

think this -- you -- you guys can see okay? 

UNIDENTIFIED JURORS: Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. Okay, all right. 

Very good then. 

Go -- I'll need you, sir, to raise your right hand 

and our Clerk will swear you in. 

(Testimony via BlueJeans Videoconference.) 

ELVIN CASTILLO, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN 

THE CLERK: Please state and spell your first and 

last name for the record, please. 

• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0853 

Page 167 

• 25 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I Jr Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

1 

2 

THE WITNESS: Elvin Castillo, E-1-v-i-n, 

C-a-s-t-i-l-l-o. 

3 THE CLERK: Thank you. 

4 THE COURT: All right. Go ahead, counsel. 

5 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

7 Q. Thank you, Mr. Castillo. 

8 So just to get this out, you're appearing by 

9 audio/visual appearance, correct? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. And without getting into your personal life, is it 

12 because you were exposed to the COVID-19 virus? 

13 A. That is correct. 

14 Q. Okay. And are you currently under a 14-day 

15 quarantine? 

16 A. Yes, sir. 

17 Q. Okay. Would you have been here in person otherwise? 

18 A. Yes, sir. 

19 Q. Okay. So how are you currently employed? 

20 A. I am currently employed -- I am the store manager at 

21 Summerlin Mall Foot Locker. 

22 Q. So were you employed at another store, a Foot Locker 

23 store last year in September of 2019? 

24 A. That is correct. 

25 Q. Okay. 

• 

• 
Page 168 

0854 



• 

• 

1 

2 

C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

A. Yes. 

Q. What store were you employed at in September of last 

3 year? 

4 A. I was at the Meadows Mall Foot Locker as a store 

5 manager. 

6 Q. As a store manager, are you familiar with the 

7 inventory system, the purchasing system, and the records 

8 generated from those systems? 

9 A. Yes, sir. 

10 Q. Namely, are you familiar with cash transaction or 

11 sorry, or transaction receipts of purchases? 

12 A. Yes, sir. 

13 Q. Okay. So in order to facilitate this testimony 

14 better, and you are in possession of a 16-page document, is 

15 that correct, that I e-mailed you? 

16 A. Yes, sir. 

17 Q. Okay. And that 16-page document is the same 

18 document that I am in possession with as State's Exhibit 12; 

19 okay? 

20 A. Yep. Yes, sir. 

21 MR. SCARBOROUGH: And for the record, for the Court 

22 I have shown defense this exhibit, and I made defense aware 

23 that my witness is in possession of this same exact document. 

24 THE COURT: All right. Do you have any concerns, 

25 Mr. Hill? 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

MR. HILL: I don't, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

5 Q. So Elvin, the Exhibit is going to be No. 12, but to 

6 reference the individual pages in each exhibit I'm going to 

7 just say like 12.1, or 12.2. Do you follow? 

8 A. Yes. Of course. 

9 Q. Okay. All right. 

10 MR. SCARBOROUGH: So I'm going to publish -- I can't 

11 publish that. 

12 THE COURT RECORDER: Not on [inaudible]. 

13 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

14 Q. Okay. So going to State's 12.1, that's the first 

15 page; correct? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. And this State's 12 would be a series of 

18 receipts on transaction that took place at that Meadows Mall 

19 Foot Locker? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. So 12.1 would be a receipt from 9/20/2019? 

22 A. That is correct. 

23 Q. Okay. And then the time that the transaction took 

24 place would be 8:00 p.m., according to this document, yes? 

25 A. Yes, sir. • 
0856 

Page 170 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

Q. All right. And then when it says, cashier, who is 

the cashier on this? 

A. It was me. 

Q. Elvin C.? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Okay. And ask we go down to the bottom of the first 

page, we're looking at -- and it says, 999 saleable. Do you 

follow where I'm saying? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And what's the next line underneath 999 

saleable? 

A. It says, returned without a receipt. 

Q. Okay. So amongst the next two pages are the 

transaction history from 9/20/2019; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. The customer, if you look on the first page 

of this document, is who? 

A. Andre Snipes. 

Q. All right. So going to the third page of State's 

Exhibit 12, so 12.3, describe just what's on the page. Are 

there many paragraphs? 

A. It's -- yes, it's the back of the receipt. 

Q. And what's on the back of the receipt? 

A. It's just our policy -- 

Q. So it's -- 
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A. -- it's our return -- our refund policy. 

Q. So it's a refund policy underneath the heading Foot 

Locker promise; correct? 

A. Okay. 

Q. And under that Foot Locker Promise, can you read 

what it says on the second bullet point where it says, returns 

without a receipt? What does that say? 

A. It says, returns without a receipt for 

(indiscernible) merchandise are exchangeable for merchandise 

-- for a merchandise credit card in the amount of the lowest 

selling price for the last 60 days which may include special 

sales and/or multiple offers. 

Q. Okay. So to summary that paragraph, returns without 

a receipt are returnable but you just give a merchandise gift 

card per policy; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So as we flip to -- we'll go to page 12.5. 

Are we on -- are you on a page where it's a new transaction? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And is that from September 24th, 2019? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. Okay. And is that another transaction at the 

Meadows Mall at 2:54 p.m. with you as the cashier? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. All right. And who was the customer on that 
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transaction at the Foot Locker at Meadows Mall on 9/24? 

A. Andre Snipes. 

Q. Okay. And if we look down and it and it's is 

there a return without receipt? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. What item was returned without a receipt? 

A. It was a Nike Lakers jersey. 

Q. Okay. And so there was a gift card -- if you flip 

to the next page, I believe, 12.6, is that the issuance 

A. Yes. 

Q. -- of the gift card? 

A. Yes. For $97.41. 

Q. Okay. And that $97.41, that -- the last four digits 

of that card are 5981? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then again as we flip through page 7, 8, 

those are again the back of the receipt that shows that -- 

A. That is correct. 

Q. -- Foot Locker Promise; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then if we go to page 10, on Exhibit 12, 

what are we looking at there? Is that another receipt for 

10/6? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And my page count's correct, we're on page 10; 
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right? 

A. Yeah, page 10 is like the continuance. The receipt 

starts in page 9. 

Q. Okay. Thank you. Okay. So we're on page 9 and 

it's a 10/6/2019 transaction; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And the customer again is Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then what on that -- what's the 

transaction that happened on that receipt? 

A. That is transaction 40445. 

Q. No, what was -- what was the transaction that 

happened? Was it a return or a purchase? What was it? 

A. Oh. Yes, it was a return without a receipt. 

Q. Okay. And for how much money? 

A. For $216.50. 

Q. Okay. So those receipts that I just went through 

with you show that Andre Snipes was in the store and making 

those returns on 9/20, 9/24 and 10/6; correct? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And these would be the business records generated 

from your system of those transactions? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So now what I want to show you and go through 

is as a store manager are you familiar with the video 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

surveillance system in your store at that time, the Meadows 

Mall Foot Locker? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Yes? Okay. And did you have a chance to review and 

see video surveillance collected form September 20th, 2019, 

the 24th of September -- 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. -- 2019? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And October 6th, 2019? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. Now, since you're on the app, BlueJeans, it 

13 looks like you and I are sharing a screen; is that correct? 

14 A. We were. Right now I'm looking at the rest of the 

15 court. 

16 Q. So if I'm clicking on the video, can you see the 

17 video that I just clicked on? 

18 A. No, sir. 

19 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Can we, Judge? 

20 THE COURT: Yeah. Let the tech guy hopefully work 

21 magic. 

22 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Hold tight, Elvin. Thank you. 

23 THE WITNESS: Thank you, guys. 

24 I see it now. 

25 BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: • 
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Q. You see me now? Okay. 

A. Yeah. 

Q. So right now what I've done is I have opened up I 

have put into my video player State's Exhibit 2, and I've 

opened up the file titled "20190920" which contains players 

and video files and I'm clicking the second file in that 

player. 

And as I pull that up, are you able to see this 

video surveillance on your screen through your personal -- 

A. Yes. 

Q. -- laptop? Yes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So we're looking at -- 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: I'm going to maximize. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. Okay. So this video footage that is still running, 

it's on September 20th, 2019; correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And is that camera two? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And I will fast forward to about 19 -- okay, 

I've paused the player at 19:40:23. Do you recognize the 

gentlemen at the register? 

A. I don't. 

Q. As the person who conducted -- so if this is a 
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camera angle of -- 

A. Oh. Yeah, that's our cashier. 

THE COURT: Could you repeat that, please? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, the cashier or who -- what was 

the question again? 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. Who -- who is in this frame? 

A. Well, it looks like two customers and then like two 

-- two associates. 

Q. Okay. Are you in this frame yet? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. Okay. I'll click play. So I'll fast forward a 

little bit. I'll pause there. 

So it's at 19 -- 

THE COURT: Where are we pausing? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: -- 40 -- 

THE COURT: Okay. Sorry. 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. It's at 19:43, the player is at 4:29. Do you 

recognize yourself yet in this frame? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And are you conducting the transaction in 

which we just went over the receipt for on 9/20/2019 at.  

approximately 8:00 p.m.? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Okay. So, and does that indicate that the person 

across from you conducting this transaction with the Laker 

jersey that we see in the middle, is that Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. So exiting out of that player. Going into 

the file 2019024. Clicking on the second player. The player 

is beginning at 14:44. I'll stop at 14:44 and 17 seconds. 

Do you see what's on the screen? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In the bottom right hand corner, is that you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then to save time, so to fast forward. 

THE COURT: Can you expand that screen? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Sorry. Yes, Judge. My apologies. 

THE COURT: No, that's -- 

BY MR. SCARBOROUGH: 

Q. So as the player is playing at 14:44 and ticking, 

okay, we see a gentleman walk up. 

Okay. I've paused at 14:44 and 53 seconds. Do you 

recognize yourself in that frame? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And do you recognize -- or is that -- is this the 

video footage of the transaction conducted and as gone over on 

the receipt of 9/24, is this video of that transaction? 

A. That's correct. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 178 

0864 



• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

Q. Okay. And is that -- so that would indicate that 

you're in this video and the man across is Andre Snipes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And then again, just going through -- going 

5 to October 6th, 2019, again, were you familiar with the video 

6 surveillance collected in that event? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Okay. And then there is a record from October 6th 

9 in which you are listed as the cashier or one of the cashiers 

10 involved. So is that -- if I were to show that footage would 

11 you recognize that footage of the transaction that took place 

12 on October 6th, 2019? 

13 A. So I'd probably recognize everything that happened 

14 on [inaudible] but I think I was off on October 6th. It was 

15 my assistant manager that rang that transaction. 

16 Q. Okay. And who's your assistant manager? 

17 A. Daniella. 

18 Q. Okay. And so do you have the player up now on your 

19 screen? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. Is this video footage of October 6th, 2019? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And is this the footage from the same store, the 

24 same register? 

25 A. Yes. 
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Q. Okay. So fast forwarding to -- we'll stop right 

there at 13:09 and 55 seconds, 2 minutes and 55 seconds on the 

player. You're not in this frame; correct? 

A. Yes. Correct. 

Q. Okay. But the man that's in the frame, is that 

Andre Snipes standing cross from the -- the cashier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Brief indulgence. 

All right. Elvin, thank you for helping me out. 

So I'm going to pass the witness. So the defense 

attorney is going to get to ask you questions now; okay? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Pass the witness. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

Mr. Hill, any cross-examination? 

MR. HILL: If we can bring the witness up. 

THE COURT: We can go out of shared screen. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Yeah, we have to click out of 

it or something. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Do you want to just exit out of 

that? 

THE COURT: Do you know how to do that or do you 

want an -- somebody -- 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Just exit. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

MR. HILL: Exit one -- 

THE COURT: Oh. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: I thought you meant the -- 

THE COURT: All right. 

5 MR. HILL: Well, I might come back to it but I just 

6 want to -- how do I see the witness? 

7 MR. SCARBOROUGH: That I don't know. 

8 (Off-record colloquy.) 

9 THE COURT: All right. There we go. 

10 MR. HILL: Great. Now I can't see if I'm having a 

11 bad hair day. 

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. HILL: 

14 Q. How you doing, sir? 

15 A. Doing well. Thank you. 

16 Q. So I just kind of want to boil down what the State 

17 just went through with you; okay? 

18 A. Okay. 

19 Q. Because they have a job to do. I want to talk about 

20 it in more general terms. All right? 

21 A. Yes, sir. 

22 Q. So we went through three transactions, fair to say? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. We -- and they were all at Foot Locker stores? 

25 A. Yes. • 
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Q. One was September the 20th; right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. One was September the 24th? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And one was October the 6th? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And two of them you were present personally? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But on October the 6th your assistant manager was 

there? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. So on October the 20th -- sorry, 

September the 20th, the individual we've been talking about 

came in with jerseys; right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And he -- 

A. Yes. 

Q. -- returned them for a gift card? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. And the return was accomplished; right? 

The store went through the return? 

A. Yes. 

Q. He wasn't sent away with the merchandise, was he? 

A. No. 

Q. All right. And he was sent away with a gift card, 
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1 

2 

3 

right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you're the one who actually did the return on 

4 September the 20th, true? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. All right. And fair to say that that was an 

7 uneventful return? 

8 A. What do you mean by uneventful? 

9 Q. Well, I guess that was a bad question. I'll move 

10 on. In other words, you didn't call security on September the 

11 20th during that return, did you? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. You didn't call the police, did you? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. You didn't, you know, flag the jerseys that were 

16 returned, did you? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. All right. You just took the jerseys, right? 

19 A. Yep. 

20 Q. And then gave a gift card? 

21 A. Two gift cards, yes. 

22 Q. Two gift cards. And you didn't see where the 

23 jerseys came from, did you? 

24 A. No. I had no idea. 

25 Q. We'll fast forward to September the 24th. We have 

• 

• 
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1 this individual come into the store and we got another 

2 exchange or -- or a return for a gift card; right? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And this was another one that you did personally, 

5 true? 

6 A. That is correct. 

7 Q. All right. And this fellow came in with jerseys or 

8 a jersey, I don't know. 

9 A. It -- it was multiple jerseys, this event. 

10 Q. All right. And you took the jerseys 

11 A. And it was -- yeah. So we took one jersey in and 

12 then I believe he left with two of the them (indiscernible). 

13 MR. HILL: Did anybody else lose him there? 

14 THE COURT: Yeah. 

15 MR. HILL: All right. 

16 THE COURT: Can you repeat the last -- 

17 BY MR. HILL: 

18 Q. So let's -- 

19 THE COURT: -- question -- answer you gave us? 

20 THE WITNESS: Yeah. He -- he -- he came in with 

21 three jerseys and I only took care of him for one jersey 

22 because two of the three jerseys were written up for I think 

23 very low prices that (indiscernible). 

24 THE COURT: You still broke up at the very -- the 

25 two jerseys -- what couldn't you do with the two jerseys? • 
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THE WITNESS: There was two jerseys that were 

pulling up really low prices like 5 or 10 dollars, I believe. 

So we -- we didn't take care of him. He didn't want to he 

didn't make the return for -- for $10. It was just -- he just 

took the return for the big ticket item. 

BY MR. HILL: 

Q. All right. So let's break that down. 

On September the 24th, this individual comes in with 

three jerseys; right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Two of them he could have returned for like 10 

bucks? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But he just -- and you would have taken them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. But he just ended up returning one? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And you took that jersey? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And issued a gift card? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And meanwhile, nothing out of the ordinary in the 

store that day, customers around like usual? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You didn't call security in relation to this 
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exchange? 

A. No. 

Q. You didn't call the police in relation to this 

exchange? 

A. No. 

Q. You just took the jersey and gave the gift card; 

right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. And -- and same could be said for -- to 

the best of your recollection, September the 20th, nothing 

tremendously out of the ordinary going on in the store, 

business as usual, right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We've got one more on October the 6th; right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you weren't there for this one? 

A. Correct. 

Q. But you're familiar with the circumstances? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you've seen the video? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you've talked about it with your staff? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So you're familiar with everything that happened on 

October the 6th, even though you weren't there? 
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A. Correct. 

Q. All right. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Not -- sorry, thank you. Not to sound like a broken 

record, but fellow came in with jerseys that were returned for 

a gift card on October the 6th, right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And to the best of your knowledge, your staff or 

you're -- you're not aware of where those jerseys came from; 

right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Ditto. I don't think I asked you, going back to the 

September the 24th, the second one that you were 

(indiscernible), you didn't know where those jerseys came 

from? 

A. Correct. 

Q. All right. And October the 6th, again, security 

wasn't called, right? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And police weren't called? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Business as ususal that day as far as you know? 

A. Yes. 

MR. HILL: Could I just have one second, Judge? 

THE COURT: Sure. 
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MR. HILL: That's all I have, Your Honor. Thank 

you. 

THE COURT: All right. Any -- 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No follow-up, Judge. 

THE COURT: No redirect? All right. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No, sir. 

THE COURT: Does any member of the jury have any 

questions for this witness? If so, write it on a clean sheet 

of paper and signal the Marshal. I'm not seeing any hands. 

All right. Sir, thank you very much for your 

testimony. You are excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 

You have a good day, guys. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

All right. Let me see counsel at sidebar. 

(Sidebar begins.) 

THE COURT: All right. So do we have anymore 

witnesses for today? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: All right. So who do we have left? 

MR. LEXIS: The main detective possibly another 

detective, the parole officer and one of the other takedown 

cops that set up the ruse. And I might -- there's one of his 

exhibits already admitted and if he tells me about his -- his 

kid, I ain't going to force it so I might just withdraw that 
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1 exhibit. 

2 THE COURT: All right. I thought it was just one 

3 more detective that was going to testify. 

4 MR. LEXIS: There might be -- there might be someone 

5 else. I'm not going to -- I don't want to hold myself to it 

6 just -- 

7 THE COURT: Well, I want -- I'm -- I'm finishing up 

8 here today at 2:00 o'clock. 

9 MR. LEXIS: Well, the State has gone -- trust me, I 

10 have done a lot to try to -- given the time frames that have 

11 been mixed around and the -- the COVID things, I -- I have -- 

12 I'm with you and I think I've done a good job of getting this 

13 trial moving. 

14 THE COURT: Well, I -- I'll be frank, I disagree. I 

15 don't see why we don't have the lead detective here. What's 

16 his excuse for not being here today? 

17 MR. LEXIS: That's -- I would just want -- 

18 THE COURT: And why don't we have the other 

19 detective here? What's their excuse for not being here today? 

20 MR. LEXIS: No, Detective -- I'm going to -- we're 

21 not finished presenting all the evidence yet. 

22 THE COURT: I -- that is not an excuse for bringing 

23 in the lead detective. 

24 MR. LEXIS: Well, to -- I don't know to many -- in a 

25 case like this, an organized retail theft, I don't know too 
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1 many DA's -- 

2 THE COURT: You have all your exhibits that are 

3 introduced into evidence. So tell -- why do we -- why can't 

4 the lead detective testify today? 

5 MR. LEXIS: Because I'm not I have not 

6 [inaudible]. 

7 THE COURT: Listen, you aren't the one who decides 

8 when we stop. I could very easily say your case is closed. 

9 So don't sit here and say, I'm making the decision as to when 

10 I'm going to call a witness. 

11 MR. LEXIS: I'm not make -- I'm not telling you 

12 that, Judge. I'm telling you I have a last minute guy telling 

13 me last night that his kid's in the hospital. 

14 THE COURT: That is fine. I understand that. 

15 MR. LEXIS: I've got another -- 

16 THE COURT: I understand that. And I'm not upset 

17 about that and that's perfectly fine for Thursday. But I'm 

18 sitting here at 2:00 o'clock and you tell me you've got two 

19 detectives that could be testifying. 

20 MR. LEXIS: They also thought that they would be 

21 testifying the following week. I -- I was told at 5:00 

22 o'clock on Friday that we're starting on [inaudible]. 

23 THE COURT: Well, that's fine. If they've scheduled 

24 to be out of town today. Are you telling me that you talked 

25 to them and they were not available today? 
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MR. LEXIS: No, I talked to them and told them I 

definitely need them Thursday morning as well as the parole 

officer who could not -- I -- I had to bounce him around too. 

THE COURT: The parole officer, they -- that's his 

witness. What I'm asking you -- 

MR. LEXIS: Well, this -- this -- 

THE COURT: -- is, is there no reason -- is there 

any reason we cannot get one of these detectives in this 

afternoon? It's 2:00 o'clock and I've got the jury here until 

5:00. 

MR. LEXIS: I haven't even talked to them about 

coming in today nor can I bring them in today without -- I 

need to present them with that -- that evidence as well. I 

was asked last minute as far as the parole officer and what 

he's going to be able to testify to, and I just was able to 

obtain his information which I had forwarded to Mr. Hill 

yesterday. I -- that's something I need to talk to the 

detective about. 

THE COURT: I'm not worrying about the probation 

officer. I'm worrying about the detectives. 

MR. LEXIS: But that's something that the detective 

needs to be aware of before I put him on the stand. 

THE COURT: All right. Well, we'll -- 

MR. LEXIS: I am ready to go for jury -- 

THE COURT: -- how long do we -- how long 
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MR. LEXIS: -- instructions, Your Honor. I sent 

those -- 

THE COURT: And we will do that. We're going to --

how long is the Detectives going to take on Thursday morning? 

MR. LEXIS: We're going to be done -- we're going to 

wrap everything up Thursday morning. I -- the -- 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: -- the guy -- the guy with the kid I 

expect if he -- if he could testify, it's going to be 15 

minutes. And if he can't testify, I'm going to withdraw his 

exhibit. 

THE COURT: Do you have any problem with the guy --

what's the guy with the kid potentially appearing by BlueJeans 

if necessary? 

MR. HILL: I -- I don't think I have anymore cross 

left for anyone, Judge. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. 

MR. LEXIS: And quite frankly, Judge, I'm inclined, 

because I already know his answer, and I heard on his tone 

last night, I'm -- I'm inclined just to withdraw that exhibit. 

So that would leave us with one, potentially two cops and the 

patrol officer that would get -- 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. LEXIS: -- done Wednesday -- Thursday morning. 

THE COURT: All right. All right. • 
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Let's get the jury instructions done. 

(End of sidebar.) 

THE COURT: All right. Ladies and gentlemen, I 

spoke to counsel. 

5 One witness apparently had an emergency come up. 

6 And we need to get the jury instructions ready to be given to 

7 you. I have talked with the attorneys and everybody feels 

8 pretty comfortable that we can finish this case up on 

9 Thursday, not -- the presentation of evidence to you Thursday 

10 morning, which will allow you to have the afternoon to 

11 deliberate. 

12 We may go -- I'm not promising that, but the point 

13 of it is, is that we're still looking very good to be done 

14 with Thursday. 

15 We're going to break for today. And I appreciate 

16 your being here today and the time that you've put in here 

17 today. But we should still -- we're still on track to get 

18 this case done on Thursday. 

19 So we're going to go ahead and get the jury 

20 instructions worked out among the parties so that we can move 

21 right through the remaining witnesses and the law and the 

22 closing arguments on Thursday and get the case to you. 

23 Tomorrow is a holiday. So you won't be here 

24 tomorrow. We'll get started on Thursday at 9:30, so if you 

25 could get here about 9:20 so that we can get started right at 
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9:30 I would appreciate it and I'll make every effort for us 

to get started at 9:30 on Thursday. 

While you're out there, the rest of today and 

tomorrow, until you get back here on Thursday, do not talk to 

5 each other about this case or about anyone who has anything to 

6 do with it until the end of the case when you go to the jury 

7 room to decide on your verdict. 

8 Do not talk with anyone else about this case or 

9 about anyone who has anything to do with it until the trial 

10 has ended and you've been discharged as jurors. Anyone else 

11 includes members of your family and your friends. You may 

12 tell them that you are a juror in a criminal case but don't 

13 tell them anything else about it until after you've been 

14 discharged by me. 

15 Do not let anyone talk to you about the case or 

16 about anyone who has anything to do with it. If someone 

17 should try to talk to you, please report it to me immediately 

18 by contacting the Marshal. 

19 Do not read any news stories or articles or listen 

20 to any radio or television reports about the case or about 

21 anyone who has anything to do with it. Do not visit the scene 

22 of any of the events mentioned during the trial or undertake 

23 any investigation, experimentation or research on your own, 

24 including use of social media, to in any way discuss the case 

25 or the use of the Internet or other reference materials to do 
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1 any sort of investigation or research. 

2 And do not begin to form or express any opinions on 

3 any subject connected with this case until it's finally 

4 submitted to you. 

5 Again, thank you for getting here early today. And 

6 thank you for working with us through today. As I said, we 

7 are very confident that we will get the case to you on 

8 Thursday, let you have a chance to deliberate and get you back 

9 to your ordinary lives, as ordinary as they can be during a 

10 pandemic. 

11 Anyway, thank you so much for your attention today. 

12 Have a great evening. 

13 THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury. 

14 (Jury exits the courtroom at 2:24 p.m.) 

15 (Outside the presence of the jury.) 

16 THE COURT: All right. Does everybody have a set of 

17 the jury instructions? 

18 MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

19 THE COURT: The proposed jury instructions? 

20 Danielle numbered them. I don't know if she brought 

21 did she bring -- give you any -- 

22 (COURT AND EXTERN CONFER.) 

23 THE COURT: Okay. Well, we'll give her a minute to 

24 get down here. 

25 Mr. Hill, have you had a chance to look through 
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them? 

MR. HILL: I'm wrapping just the last few up right 

now, Judge. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you. 

(COURT/CLERK CONFER.) 

(Pause in the proceedings.) 

MR. HILL: All right, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. My Law Clerk, Danielle, is 

bringing down packets with the jury instructions numbered. It 

will be a little bit easier to go through them with the 

numbers. 

(Pause in the proceedings.) 

THE COURT: All right. Danielle's just handed out 

packets. Essentially, it's the State's proposed instructions, 

just numbered. It's easier, I think, to go through it for 

reference. Have you got that, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: Judge, this is different than the one 

that we got before? 

THE COURT: Except it's numbered. 

MR. HILL: Oh, it's numbered. Oh, lovely. 

THE COURT: So, all right. Is there anything in 

particular you object to, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. Let's go to that. 
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MR. HILL: Well, some of them are just me being 

persnickety. 

THE COURT: Well, then let's -- let's -- maybe it 

4 will be easier to go through them one at a time then. 

5 All right. Let's look at Instruction No. 1, "It's 

6 now my duty as Judge to instruct you on the law." 

7 Any object -- I know the State has proposed these, 

8 but let me just get a record. Any objection, State? 

9 MR. LEXIS: No. 

10 THE COURT: Defense? 

11 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: All right. Instruction Number -- well, 

13 actually, that was now -- that was the introductory 

14 instruction. 

15 Now, Instruction No. 1, If in these instructions any 

16 rule, direction or idea is repeated or stated, et cetera. 

17 Any objection to that, State? 

18 MR. LEXIS: No. 

19 THE COURT: Defense? 

20 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. 

22 Instruction No. 2, The Indictment is but a formal 

23 method of accusing a person of a crime. It's not evidence 

24 itself of any guilt. 

25 I'm going to not include the references to a 
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1 

2 

category of felony and the Nevada Revised Statutes and the NOC 

numbers. I don't think that the jury needs to know whether 

3 it's a Category B felony or -- and what the statute numbers 

4 are. 

5 But other than that, make -- making that change, is 

6 there any objection to Instruction No. 2, State? 

7 MR. LEXIS: I saw a typo on Line 4. Instead of -- 

8 it's saying "Information", it should read "Indictment". 

9 THE COURT: Okay. Hold on. 

10 Oh, you're right. Okay. Good deal. We'll make 

11 that change. 

12 All right. And we'll go to Instruction No. 3, 

13 Conspiracy is an agreement or a mutual understanding between 

14 two or more persons. 

15 Any objection, State? 

16 MR. LEXIS: No. 

17 THE COURT: Defense? 

18 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: Okay. 

20 Instruction No. 4, It's not necessary in proving a 

21 conspiracy to show a meeting of the alleged conspirators or 

22 the making of an express or formal agreement, et cetera. 

23 Any objection, State? 

24 MR. LEXIS: No. 

25 THE COURT: Defense? • 
0884 
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MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 5, Each member of a 

conspiracy is liable for each act and bound by each 

declaration of every other member, et cetera. 

5 Any objection, State? 

6 MR. LEXIS: No. 

7 THE COURT: Defense? 

8 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: Six, When two or more -- excuse me -- 

10 Where two or more persons are accused of committing a crime 

11 together, their guilt may be established without proof that 

12 each personally did every act, et cetera. 

13 Any objection, State? 

14 MR. LEXIS: No. 

15 THE COURT: Defense? 

16 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: All right. 7, Robbery is the unlawful 

18 taking of personal property from the person of another or 

19 and his presence, et cetera. 

20 Any objection, State? 

21 MR. LEXIS: No. 

22 THE COURT: Defense? 

23 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

24 THE COURT: 8, If you find the defendant guilty of 

25 robbery you must also determine whether or not a deadly weapon 
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was used in the commission of this crime. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Instruction 9, As used in this as used in these 

instructions a deadly weapon means, and then 1 or 2. 

Any objection State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Instruction 10, The State is 

not required to have recovered the deadly weapon used in an 

alleged crime, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: 11, Larceny is defined as the stealing, 

taking, and carrying away of personal goods, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 
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THE COURT: 12, Obtain money or property by false 

pretenses means when a person who knowingly or and designedly 

by any false pretense obtains from another person any choice 

[sic] in action, money, goods, wares, chattels, effects or 

5 other valuable thing with the intent to cheat or defraud the 

6 other person. 

7 Any objection, State? 

8 MR. HILL: I think there's just a typo with that. 

9 MR. SCARBOROUGH: It seems like there's a typo, Your 

10 Honor. Any other person, any choose [sic] in action. 

11 THE COURT: Well, that's what I sort of was 

12 wondering. But sometimes you guys base these on old English. 

13 MR. LEXIS: Hold on. Let me pull up the statute. 

14 It's straight from the stat. 

15 THE COURT: Let's see, obtains from any person, any 

16 choose in action? 

17 MR. HILL: I think that whole phrase is probably -- 

18 just somehow got dropped in. 

19 THE COURT: Well, is there any action in this case? 

20 It seems to me that what we're talking about is money, goods, 

21 wares, chattels, effects or other valuable things. 

22 I mean, aren't we essentially -- 

23 MR. LEXIS: Hold on. Let -- here's the statute. 

24 It's -- 

25 THE COURT: Well, I mean, in this instance, all 
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we're talking about is either him getting money or getting 

merchandise from the stores; right? 

MR. HILL: Just money. Just gift cards. 

MR. LEXIS: So knowingly and designedly by any false 

pretense obtain from -- 

THE COURT: It seems to me that we cover it by 

saying, from any -- 

MR. LEXIS: So I think we could -- 

THE COURT: person -- obtains from any person 

money, goods or other thing of value with the intent to cheat 

or defraud the other person. 

MR. LEXIS: So, Judge, I would ask that on would 

be stricken is on line 3, "from any other person", and "choose 

in action", and then on page -- on line 4, "wares, chattels, 

effects". 

So it -- I -- I would ask that it read, "Obtain 

money under false presence means where a person who knowingly 

and designedly by any false pretenses obtains money, goods, or 

any other valuable thing with the intent to cheat or defraud 

the other person". 

THE COURT: All right. Shouldn't it be, false 

(indiscernible) obtains from any other person? 

MR. LEXIS: Yeah, you could -- yeah, okay. 

Obtains -- 

THE COURT: I mean, I guess it ultimately it's -- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 202 

0888 



• 

• 
1 

2 

3 

4 

C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

THE COURT: -- false pretenses, you're obtaining it 

from another person. 

All right. So after "other person" we'll strike 

5 "any choose in action" and then we'll -- on the next line 

6 we'll strike "wares, chattels, effects" and it will then read, 

7 "obtain money or property by false pretenses means when a 

8 person who knowingly and designedly by any false pretense 

9 obtains from any person money, goods or other valuable thing 

10 with the intent to cheat or defraud the other person." 

11 Is that good to the State? 

12 MR. LEXIS: Yeah. I would -- I would ask it's every 

13 person and/or corporation which obviously the statute -- "its" 

14 a person can be a corporation. 

15 THE COURT: A person can be a corporation. 

16 MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

17 THE COURT: But I -- I think that's probably 

18 reasonable. I mean, Mr. Hill, do you have a problem if it 

19 says through false obtains from any person or or it may be 

20 easier to say business. 

21 MR. LEXIS: Business. 

22 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Business. 

23 MR. LEXIS: Business sounds good. 

24 THE COURT: Any objection, Mr. Hill? 

25 MR. HILL: I'm trying to see if I can drum one up. 
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Give me a second. 

THE COURT: Sure. 

MR. HILL: I'm just going to interpose one for the 

record. 

5 THE COURT: Okay. 

6 MR. HILL: And -- and leave it at that. 

7 THE COURT: Oh, okay. You're just going to make -- 

8 all right. Well, I think "person" does encompass businesses. 

9 So and it's essentially businesses act through individuals. 

10 That was at least the case here. So I'll -- I'll go ahead and 

11 make the modification. 

12 So obtain money or property by false pretenses means 

13 from a person -- means when a person who knowingly and 

14 designedly by any false pretense obtains from any other person 

15 or business money, goods or other thing -- valuable thing with 

16 the intent to cheat or defraud the other person or business. 

17 MR. LEXIS: Yes. I need a correction at the end, as 

18 well. 

19 THE COURT: All right. 

20 (COURT/LAW CLERK CONFER.) 

21 THE COURT: All right. That's what we'll -- how 

22 we'll -- we'll phrase it. 

23 MR. LEXIS: And I'll just say, too, for the record, 

24 the the charge we have that every day all days, I bet I 

25 have at least a couple a week, is when -- pawn shop burglaries 
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and the underlying charge is obtaining money under false 

pretense and it's a business. 

THE COURT: Okay. Well, like I said, either way you 

look at it they're -- you're either cheating, you know, duping 

the person who's the employee or you're duping the business. 

So -- 

MR. LEXIS: Yes, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. Instruction 13, Every person 

who by day or night enters any store, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: Well, this may be unnecessary hair 

splitting. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. HILL: But how do we work out that first line? 

Because it's not. 

THE COURT: Huh? 

MR. HILL: Doesn't it have to be a grand larceny? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No. 

MR. LEXIS: No. No, that's -- so if -- let's say 

there was -- let's say you just stole a candy bar. 

MR. HILL: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: Well, just like our -- our last case. 

MR. HILL: Right. 
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MR. LEXIS: Where it was -- it was what, 50 bucks? 

MR. HILL: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: A beer and a hot dog? 

MR. HILL: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: And the reason it was a burg is because 

I admitted the JOC. 

MR. HILL: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: So in the statute a commercial burg is 

burg is if -- if he's 5 felony. So if -- it doesn't need to 

be -- 

MR. HILL: Right. Right. 

THE COURT: So what are you saying that you think, 

Mr. Hill? 

MR. LEXIS: Oh, but he wants to include the grand 

larceny. I -- that's fine. I'm fine with that, Judge. With 

-- it's the intent to commit larceny and/or grand larceny 

and/or obtain money or property by false pretense. 

THE COURT: So the statute is with an intent to 

commit larceny or grand larceny or to obtain money by false 

pretenses? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. The -- the statute reads, if 

it's a commercial business -- 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: -- and you go in with the intent to 

commit assault, a battery, a larceny, and/or any felony, then 
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it's a burglary. But they need to have been a prior felon. 

And if -- if we're charging -- if we're -- if we're 

alleging that they're just going in to commit petty larceny. 

So with the evidence in this case was conformed to, is that 

it's -- he's guilty if it's just a petty larceny, given his 

prior JOC, and the way -- the way we allege in this case, he's 

guilty of burglary if he goes in to commit a grand larceny, 

and he's guilty if he goes in to obtain money under false 

pretense. 

THE COURT: All right. Do you concur with that, Mr. 

Hill? 

MR. HILL: I do. I'm just thinking down the road 

when they say why didn't Hill object because that's not --

although this is -- this is a correct shorthand statement of 

the law, as a point blank matter, entering a store to commit a 

larceny is -- is a condition -- it's a -- it's a burglary 

"if ". 

Now, that -- that "if" is met here. 

THE COURT: Well, I mean, you -- you're -- I mean, 

you're -- I -- I was going to raise this with you. You're 

going to have to stipulate -- your client's going to have to 

stipulate that at the time this event occurred, that he had --

was a felon. 

MR. HILL: Well, I think that's just something that 

comes in at sentencing. I think that's a sentencing factor. 
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1 MR. LEXIS: No, no, this -- this is something that I 

2 need -- 

3 MR. SCARBOROUGH: For the charge. 

4 THE COURT: For you -- for -- 

5 MR. LEXIS: -- to prove for the charge. 

6 THE COURT: Yeah. 

7 MR. LEXIS: For him to be guilty of burglary, 

8 according to statute, he needs to have two -- new -- 

9 MR. HILL: Right. 

10 MR. LEXIS: -- two petty larcenies within the past 

11 seven years or be a prior felon. 

12 THE COURT: Yeah. So, I mean, unless 

13 MR. HILL: Well, so long -- 

14 THE COURT: -- he's going to stipulate that he was a 

15 felon at the time, they're going to be able to admit the JOC 

16 and that will be an element that the jury has to find. 

17 MR. HILL: Of course. And so I am prepared to so 

18 stipulate naturally, but I'm just thinking about how the 

19 Supreme Court deals with jury instructions and how -- how -- 

20 THE COURT: Right. 

21 MR. HILL: -- tight they -- they take it. 

22 THE COURT: And that's why we have this conversation 

23 on the record -- 

24 MR. HILL: Right. So this says -- 

25 THE COURT: -- which is, you know, as charged here, 
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burglary has an element of -- of prior felon and -- and any 

sort of larceny. So the jury would have to find all of those 

elements in order to find burglary. 

4 MR. HILL: Right. 

5 THE COURT: So -- 

6 MR. HILL: Of course I'm willing to -- 

7 THE COURT: -- the defendants are going to have to 

8 stipulate to that element. Otherwise, it's something that 

9 should go to the jury. 

10 MR. HILL: And I -- and I'm prepared to do so. All 

11 I'm saying is every person who enters any store with the 

12 intent to commit a larceny is guilty of burglary, is not a 

13 true statement. 

14 THE COURT: All right. Well, then just -- we'll 

15 change it to a person who enters by day or night. We can get 

16 rid of "every". 

17 MR. HILL: I just don't want it coming back for 

18 something finicky like -- 

19 THE COURT: All right. I mean, let's just change it 

20 to "a person who by day or night" -- do you have any State 

21 have any problem with that? 

22 MR. LEXIS: You want to change "every" to "a 

23 person"? 

24 THE COURT: Right. A person who, by day or night, 

25 enters any store with the intent to commit a larceny and/or 
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obtain money or property by false pretenses herein, is guilty 

of burglary. 

MR. LEXIS: That's fine. And I would -- I would add 

too, "and/or grand larceny." And that's fine. 

5 So it reads, "Larceny and/or grand larceny and/or 

6 obtain money under false pretense." 

7 MR. HILL: When's that from, Chad? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: I mean, I haven't been in trouble in 

9 two decades. 

10 MR. LEXIS: No, it doesn't -- it -- the -- 

11 THE DEFENDANT: The only record I have -- 

12 MR. HILL: Oh, it's prior -- it's prior 

13 MR. LEXIS: Prior pretty larcenies -- 

14 MR. HILL: -- petty larcenies in the last seven 

15 years or -- 

16 MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

17 MR. HILL: -- any felony. 

18 THE DEFENDANT: I haven't been in trouble since I 

19 was a juvenile. I'm 39 years, so how does that -- 

20 MR. HILL: I don't know. I'll have to take a look 

21 at the JOC -- 

22 THE DEFENDANT: -- [inaudible]. 

23 MR. HILL: -- before I stipulate. 

24 THE COURT: Well, that's -- that's -- let's work 

25 this out right now then because he's saying that he hasn't got • 
Page 210 

0896 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 12020-11-10 

1 a adult felony conviction. Let's take -- get the -- let's get 

2 the JOC and show it to Mr. Hill. 

3 THE DEFENDANT: My last adult felony was 

4 [inaudible]. 

5 MR. HILL: Hold on. 

6 MR. LEXIS: Yeah, we'll get it. 

7 THE DEFENDANT: The year 2000 was the last time I 

8 committed any crimes almost two decades. They're talking 

9 about something that happened 19 

10 THE COURT: Mr. -- Mr. Snipes, I I appreciate you 

11 may be upset about this. That's why we're working it out. So 

12 just -- 

13 MR. LEXIS: He's got three of them Dan. That's the 

14 most recent. 

15 THE COURT: -- relax and let your attorney look at 

16 the Judgment of Conviction and he can come back and chat with 

17 you about it and we'll see -- we'll try to figure it out. 

18 MR. HILL: He's got three of them Chad says. 

19 MR. LEXIS: Yeah, he -- no, that's the most recent 

20 one. 

21 (MR. HILL/DEFENDANT CONFER.) 

22 THE COURT: Well, hold on just a second. 

23 Officer, do you have any problem if he and Mr. Hill 

24 walk back into the little ante room and talk? 

25 THE CORRECTIONS OFFICER: No, not at all, Your 
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Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Let's do that. 

All right. This is obviously a significant issue, 

Mr. Hill. So why don't you go back there and see if you can 

wade the -- wade the stream with your client. 

(DEFENDANT EXITS COURTROOM.) 

(DISTRICT ATTORNEYS/MR. HILL CONFER.) 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Judge, the one that we marked was 

for the co-defendant. I just gave him the actual one that 

we're -- 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: So we've got to just re -- OR 

remark or withdraw it. 

THE COURT: That's -- that's -- it didn't go to the 

jury so at the moment it's no harm no foul. 

MR. HILL: Maybe it's nothing, maybe it's something, 

but I'll wait for my guy. 

THE CORRECTIONS OFFICER: Do you want him out here? 

MR. HILL: Yeah. 

(DEFENDANT ENTERS AT 2:50 P.M.) 

MR. HILL: So it's a situation I've never seen 

before, Judge. And it is that the arrest and charge, Andre 

was a juvenile. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. HILL: The JOC looks like somehow or another it 

Page 212 
0898 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

ended up in District Court and not Juvenile Court. 

THE COURT: What -- what year was this? 

MR. HILL: So, '99 -- he was born in '82. '99, when 

he was 17 is -- is -- it looks like was when the commission 

occurred. 

THE COURT: What kind of crime? 

MR. HILL: Uniform Controlled Substance Act. 

THE COURT: That's not something your office will be 

able to remove him (indiscernible), would it be? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Well, this is from California. 

THE COURT: Oh. California. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: So we wouldn't understand that 

procedure there. But, I mean -- 

MR. LEXIS: I know I've got a felony conviction in 

my hand. 

MR. HILL: This says Seattle. 

MR. LEXIS: From -- from Superior Court, which is 

the equivalent of District Court here, of Washington King 

County. 

THE COURT: And that's a certified copy and 

everything? 

MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

THE COURT: Well, I mean, California treats it as a 

felony. Do you mind -- let me -- do you mind if I can take a 

look at it real quick? Thank you. 
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(Pause in the proceedings; Judge reviewing document.) 

THE COURT: Are any of the appendix attached to the 

copies you received? 

MR. LEXIS: That's the full JOC that we received, 

Judge. 

THE COURT: Okay. Well, this is a felony 

conviction, Mr. Hill. And it's a certified -- 

MR. LEXIS: And Judge 

THE COURT: -- copy. 

MR. LEXIS: Judge, I'll note for the record as well, 

according to the burglary statute, it reads "and/or any 

felony". It's very broad. 

In addition, we have cases, as you know, that we 

cert up from Juvie, even when they're 16, 17 years old. 

THE COURT: Well, and I -- I -- I know that. 

Although, usually, it's not a drug case. But if I -- I assume 

if it was a major, you know, or a significant amount, they 

could -- they could move it up. 

So, I mean, what we do have here is a certified copy 

of a felony conviction of Mr. Snipes. I mean, is he 

contesting that he entered a plea to a narcotics conviction in 

California? 

THE DEFENDANT: Well, it was Seattle. 

MR. HILL: Seattle. 

THE COURT: Seattle as a juvenile or as an -- 
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whether -- regardless of whether it's -- you -- he thought it 

was a juvenile or adult, is he contesting that this is him? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, that's me. 

4 MR. HILL: It's him. I've just never seen that 

5 before, Judge. 

6 THE DEFENDANT: It's just so -- so much time, 22 

7 years ago. 

8 THE COURT: Oh, this is Washington. All right. 

9 It's Washington rather than California. 

10 All right. Well, it is -- it is a felony. The -- 

11 the potential penalty as stated in here clearly is over a 

12 year. He ended up being sentenced apparently to nine months. 

13 But the felony range was potentially up to 10 years. 

14 All right. So find the Court -- the defendant has a 

15 prior felony and the statute -- do you disagree with -- at all 

16 with Mr. Lexis, that the statute, if he has a prior felony 

17 conviction, allows for a burglary conviction for just entering 

18 a store just with the intent to commit larceny? 

19 MR. HILL: I do not disagree. 

20 THE COURT: All right. I mean, I guess you're going 

21 to have to discuss this with your client. I mean, if he -- if 

22 he doesn't want to stipulate to the felony conviction, then 

23 we're going to have this go -- it's going to be come an 

24 element of the offense and have to go to the jury. 

25 MR. HILL: And what does that mean, just that the 
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JOC gets sent back? 

THE COURT: Well, yeah, if you're -- if he's not 

going to stipulate it then the State's going to have to 

produce proof that it's -- that they meet -- they're meeting 

5 that element. 

6 MR. HILL: Right. But is that a document that can 

7 just be admitted and sent back, just like that? 

8 MR. LEXIS: So I've done these cases before in in 

9 other trials and usually the defense attorney just stipulates 

10 and makes it a court exhibit. 

11 MR. HILL: Yeah, of course. 

12 THE COURT: Right. 

13 MR. HILL: I've never -- it's just somewhat 

14 unorthodox circumstances. I mean, can I -- on the one hand, 

15 can I contest in good faith that he's got a felony conviction? 

16 No. Would I mind the jury hearing the circumstances? 

17 Probably not. 

18 But, you know, I can't sit here and -- and say that 

19 I can contest an element of the offense, because there is. So 

20 we'll just have to table whether or not we're stipping it in. 

21 THE COURT: All right. We'll table it for now. I 

22 mean, I'm just -- I mean -- I mean, you can just stipulate to, 

23 you know, a felony conviction, like we do in felon-in- 

24 possession cases. Although, I think we're creating more of an 

25 appeal issue than anything else because if the jury is going 
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to find any of these thefts, they're all well above $650. 

Isn't that the level for grand larceny? 

MR. LEXIS: Yes, Judge. That's why I would ask that 

this be "larceny and/or grand larceny and/or obtain money 

under false pretense" which is a proper statement of the law 

in this particular case. 

THE COURT: All right. So we'll take -- get rid of 

"every". Every person who by day or night enters any store 

with the intent to commit a larceny or a grand larceny and/or 

-- a larceny and/or grand larceny and/or obtain money or 

property by false pretenses therein is guilty of a burglary. 

Assuming that you -- the -- assuming that the 

defendant has been previously convicted of a felony, do you 

have any disagreement with that language, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Then do you have any 

disagreement with the remainder of the instruction, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Well, we're going to have to 

pick this up then and talk about it first thing on Thursday 

morning what -- how we want -- how you want to handle the 

issue of the -- the felony. So -- 

MR. HILL: I mean, it's somewhat academic given the 

dollar amounts but -- 

THE COURT: Well, that's -- yeah, that's true. But 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 217 

0903 



• C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

the State want -- you know, if the State wants to make larceny 

an option then -- 

MR. HILL: Well, I think the State knows full well 

that I intend on probably hammering those dollar amounts, so I 

doubt that they're willing to take that out. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Anyway, does the 

State want to take this back or -- 

MR. LEXIS: Sure. And -- and to follow up on that, 

Judge, obviously, like Mr. Hill stated, he -- he had the 

intent to go in and take two cents. It's -- it's a burglary 

under the -- 

THE COURT: Well, no, I understand. If he's got a 

prior felony, if he went in with the intent to -- to, you 

know, get a pack of -- to steal a pack of gum, it's a felony 

under Nevada statute. 

And I appreciate your position in that, you know, 

Mr. Hill is probably going to hit the dollar amounts. So, I 

mean, I'm -- I'm not -- I'm not arguing with you 'on that. 

But, all right, so, I mean, ponder that, Mr. Hill, 

in terms of how you want to handle this, because technically 

we're going to have to have some concession on your client's 

part as to that element of the offense, or the State's, you 

know, take a look at the statute. But the way I sort of 

understand the statute, technically, burglary, if the jury 

finds a larceny -- just only a larceny, being a prior felon, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 
Page 218 

0904 



C-19-344461-2 I State of Nev. v. Andre Grant Snipes I JT Day 2 I 2020-11-10 

is a -- is an element of the offense. 

MR. HILL: That's true. It's very unforgiving in 

that respect. 

THE COURT: Yeah. So, I mean, if that's an element 

of the offense, then he has a right to have the jury -- jury 

make that factual determination. But if they do that, then 

the JOC is going to come to light. 

MR. HILL: Right. 

MR. LEXIS: Just so it's no surprise too, Judge, but 

I'll -- I'll tell you, if Mr. Hill wants to make it known to 

the jury that he has a prior Judgment of Conviction, then I 

will be asking for the entire language of the commercial 

burglary statute be put in the jury instructions, because I 

don't want the jury -- I don't want the argument -- 

THE COURT: No, I know. 

MR. LEXIS: -- oh, this is 20 years ago -- 

THE COURT: If -- if -- 

MR. LEXIS: -- I don't want no jury nullification. 

I want it to be clear that it's -- it's -- the commercial 

burglary statute is for just the petty larceny aspect of it. 

So I don't want them to think, oh my gosh, they're -- they're 

using a 22 year old conviction to convict my guy. No, I'm --

I'm going to want the entire statute in there. 

THE COURT: No, I -- we -- we -- we'll -- we -- I 

don't have a problem with, you know, we're going to have to -- 
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if -- if there's an issue -- going to be an issue over the 

felony, we're going to have to make -- make it clear that 

that's an element of the offense that the jury is -- 

MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

THE COURT: -- going to have to find. 

MR. HILL: Well, I don't see how I can have an 

issue. It's right there. 

THE COURT: It's still -- 

MR. HILL: I don't like the circumstances of it. I 

don't like that it started as a juvie case. But it is what it 

is. 

THE COURT: Well, and like I said, your client -- 

client's going to have to concede that element. Otherwise, it 

-- it still goes to the jury. You can't have it both ways. 

MR. HILL: Oh, I know. 

MR. LEXIS: So, Judge, with your amendments right 

now -- 

THE COURT: I'm sorry, what? 

MR. LEXIS: With your amendments right now with 

"and/or grand larceny" and switching "every" to "a" I would 

stipulate that this is fine as long as defense counsel is 

THE COURT: Right. No, I mean 

MR. LEXIS: -- stipulating. 

THE COURT: -- if -- 

MR. LEXIS: Yeah. 
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THE COURT: -- you know, like I said, we've got a 

MR. HILL: We're -- we're going to stip it in, 

Judge. There. Problem solved. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Snipes, did you have 

you've talked with your attorney about this? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I have. 

THE COURT: All right. And you understand that you 

could technically ask the jury to decide whether or not you 

were convicted of a prior felony, which would allow the State 

to introduce then the certified copy of the Judgment of 

Conviction. Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: I understand, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. So you're telling me that 

after discussing this with your attorney, you're willing to 

waive and concede that element of the offense so it's not 

brought to the attention of the jury, your prior felony 

conviction is not brought to the attention of the jury? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

MR. LEXIS: And Judge, I've got one other thing. 

I'm -- I'm kind of confused on why we would switch "every" to 

"a". I mean, "a" sounds like a more discretionary situation, 

"a person by day or night enters a store". It -- it's --

that's not accurate. Every -- any person who does this, every 

person would be guilty of this. 
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So I -- I have a problem with -- 

THE COURT: Well, if I was going to change this, I 

would be changing it to: for you to find the defendant guilty 

of burglary, you must find beyond a reasonable doubt (a) the 

5 defendant, whether by day or by night, entered a store, (b) -- 

6 (2) that -- 

7 MR. HILL: That works for me. 

8 THE COURT: -- defendant, in entering the store, had 

9 the intent to commit a larceny and/or grand larceny and/or 

10 obtain money by property or false pretenses. 

11 So -- 

12 MR. LEXIS: We're fine with that. 

13 MR. HILL: That -- that's great, Judge. 

14 THE COURT: What's that? 

15 MR. HILL: I didn't -- I didn't mean to make all 

16 kinds of noise about the semantics. That works. 

17 THE COURT: What's -- what's that? 

18 MR. LEXIS: That's fine, what you just -- 

19 MR. SCARBOROUGH: What you were just saying. 

20 MR. LEXIS: -- said is fine. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. All right. We'll type that up 

22 and -- type that up and she'll send it to you. If there's an 

23 issue let -- get back to her on the first thing on Thursday 

24 morning. 

25 MR. LEXIS: As long as my second paragraph -- you're 
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not changing my second paragraph? 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. LEXIS: Yeah. Okay. 

All right. We're all -- 

THE COURT: Yeah. No, we're not changing the second 

paragraph. 

MR. LEXIS: Okay. We're ready to go. 

THE COURT: All right. All right. 

Instruction No. 14, It's not necessary that the 

State prove the defendant actually committed larceny or -- 

and/or obtain property -- or obtain money, excuse me. 

Any -- et cetera. Any objection to 14, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 15, When two or more persons 

participate in the commission of a burglary and one or more 

enters -- them enters the store it's not necessary, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No. 

THE COURT: Okay. Instruction 16, If you find the 

defendant guilty of burglary you must also determine whether 

or not a deadly weapon was possessed, et cetera. 
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Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

5 THE COURT: Instruction 17, Every person who in the 

6 commission of a burglary commits any other crime may be 

7 prosecuted for each crime separately. 

8 Any objection, State? 

9 MR. LEXIS: No. 

10 THE COURT: Defense? 

11 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: 18, A person who participates in 

13 organized retail theft is guilty if the aggregate value of the 

14 property or services involved in all thefts, et cetera. 

15 Any objection, State? 

16 MR. LEXIS: Judge, I basically took the basis 

17 straight from the statute. 

18 THE COURT: Okay. A person who participate -- well, 

19 all right, so I'm taking it you're not objecting to the 

20 language? 

21 MR. LEXIS: No, it's straight from the statute, 

22 Judge. There's not much common jury instructions in our -- 

23 THE COURT: Well, I -- and I know, I'm just -- 

24 MR. LEXIS: Because this is -- yes. 

25 THE COURT: Are you -- any objection by you, Mr. 
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Hill? Take your time. This is one and more -- and uncommon. 

MR. HILL: All right. Yeah, no -- no -- no 

objection, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

5 MR. LEXIS: If you want to check, Judge, but I mean, 

6 it's the first time I've done this -- this particular charge, 

7 but it -- that's why I took it -- I -- I wanted to be safe and 

8 include everything in the statute. But it makes sense to me. 

9 THE COURT: Let's see, a person who participates in 

10 organized retail theft -- well, I may play with this one and 

11 send it to you. But otherwise, everybody seems to be in 

12 agreement with it. And so -- 

13 MR. LEXIS: Yeah. I'd rather just go with the 

14 statute. So State's good with that. 

15 THE COURT: All right. Well, I might ponder this 

16 one. But anyway, you don't have any objection, Mr. Hill? 

17 MR. HILL: No. 

18 THE COURT: All right. Let me just take a look at 

19 that when we get in back. 

20 All right. Number 19, the flight of a person after 

21 the commission of a crime is not sufficient in itself to 

22 establish guilt, et cetera. 

23 Any objection, State? Any objection -- 

24 MR. SCARBOROUGH: No -- no objection. 

25 THE COURT: Okay. Any objection, Mr. Hill? 
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MR. HILL: I do preliminarily until I can look at 

these cases. But I've only ever seen the flight instruction 

apply during apprehension. 

THE COURT: Okay. So you're saying that you don't 

think that it applies when the store manager tries to stop or 

say, hey, you haven't paid for that? 

MR. HILL: I don't -- my gut says, no. Chad knows 

what he's doing. He says, yes. But I just -- I haven't 

looked at these cases. 

MR. LEXIS: Judge, it's the State position that it 

-- this doesn't need to be a police pursuit for flight. We've 

had many cases where, you know, and especially this case. I 

would emphasize to the Court, you had two of these cases where 

the individual is going -- like Mr. Laws is going after them, 

and they -- he -- they go so far as pull a gun, the evidence 

has shown, until -- to help him flee. 

So, I would absolutely say that is flight. 

THE COURT: I tend to agree. I mean, as long as 

there is some evidence to suggest that a person is trying to 

get away from this particular area, and -- or get away from a 

particular person. You -- I'm going to overrule your 

objection. But certainly, Mr. Hill, if you read something, 

you know, look at these case, the State's side, or you read 

something, and you have something you can give me on -- on 

Thursday, I mean, I'm certainly not going to stop you from 
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doing that, if you find something that suggests that that's 

not correct. 

So, all right. I'll overrule that objection. We'll 

go with 19. 

20, Although your verdict must be unanimous as to 

the charge, you do not need to agree on the theory of 

liability. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Okay. 21, To constitute the crime 

charged there must exist a union or joint operation of an act 

forbidden by law, intent to do the act, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 22, The defendant is 

presumed innocent until the contrary is proved, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: 23, You are here to determine whether 
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the defendant is guilty or not guilty from the evidence in the 

case, et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: So here comes nitpicky Dan. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. HILL: I just -- Chad and I have been through 

this once before. I don't like the "innocence" language. 

I think for this one we could just say, you are not 

called upon to return a verdict as to any other person. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Are we on 23? We're on 23, right? 

MR. HILL: I have the I'm page 31, but I think 

it's different from the version -- 

THE COURT: You're not called upon to return a 

verdict of guilty or not guilty as to any other person? 

MR. HILL: That's fine. 

THE COURT: So, you're not called upon -- and I 

actually agree with that nitpick Mr. -- Mr. Hill. So, I don't 

have any problem with you raising it. 

MR. LEXIS: What are you changing? 

THE COURT: We are striking essentially on what 

would be line 3, "you are not called upon to return a verdict 

of guilty or not guilty as to any other person". 

MR. LEXIS: I'll submit it. 
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MR. HILL: Thanks, Chad. 'Ole Dan's got to win one 

2 sometimes. 

3 THE COURT: All right. 24, It is a constitutional 

4 right of a defendant in a criminal trial that he may not be 

5 compelled to testify. 

6 At this point, do you -- are do you anticipate 

7 the defendant testifying? Mr. Hill? 

8 MR. HILL: I don't see any need for it. Andre? 

9 THE DEFENDANT: I -- I don't [inaudible]. 

10 THE COURT: We'll -- we'll obviously canvass him and 

11 -- on -- 

12 THE DEFENDANT: I don't know. I really don't. 

13 MR. HILL: He says he doesn't know. But we'll leave 

14 it in for now. 

15 THE COURT: -- on -- on Thursday. So, we'll do 

16 that. But assuming that he does not testify, you need to be 

17 the one to request this instruction. 

18 Do you request it, Mr. Hill? 

19 MR. HILL: I do. 

20 THE COURT: All right. So with that, Instruction 

21 24, Constitutional right of a defendant in a criminal trial 

22 that he may not be compelled to testify, et cetera. 

23 Any objection, State? 

24 MR. LEXIS: No. 

25 THE COURT: Any objection, State? 
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MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Okay. Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Okay. Very good. 

5 25, The evidence which you are to consider in this 

6 case consists of the testimony of witnesses, the exhibits, et 

7 cetera. 

8 Any objection, State? 

9 MR. LEXIS: No. 

10 THE COURT: Defense? 

11 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: All right. 26, is my credibility 

13 instruction. We inserted that in there. 

14 Any objection by the State? 

15 MR. LEXIS: No. 

16 MR. HILL: I'm sorry, Judge. You said the Court put 

17 this in? 

18 THE COURT: Yeah. This is my credibility 

19 instruction. 

20 MR. HILL: No. No, that's fine, Judge. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. Any objection, State? 

22 MR. LEXIS: No. 

23 THE COURT: All right. Now, 27 is expert witness. 

24 And I don't -- 

25 MR. LEXIS: That's out. We agreed -- 
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THE COURT: I was going to say -- 

MR. LEXIS: -- that's out. 

THE COURT: I was going to say, I don't know any 

4 expert witness that you've indicated. So, all right, we'll 

5 strike Number 27. 

6 28, Although you are to consider only the evidence 

7 in the case by -- in reaching a verdict, you must bring to 

8 consideration of the evidence your everyday common sense and 

9 judgment as reasonable men and women. 

10 Any objection, State? 

11 MR. LEXIS: No. 

12 THE COURT: Defense? 

13 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: All right. 29, In your deliberation you 

15 may not discuss or consider the subject of punishment, et 

16 cetera. 

17 Any -- any objection, State? 

18 MR. LEXIS: No objection. 

19 THE COURT: Defense? 

20 MR. HILL: Just line 4, Judge. 

21 THE COURT: Line 4? Oh, very good. 

22 All right. Your duty is confined to the 

23 determination of whether the defendant is guilty or not 

24 guilty. 

25 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Wow, Dan. 
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MR. HILL: I'm two for two. You all can just leave. 

THE COURT: All right. With that change, any 

objection, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: All right. 30, During the course of the 

trial and your deliberations you are not to 1, 2, 3, 4. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 31, When you retire to 

consider your verdict you must select one of your member, et 

cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 32, is my instruction that 

I've inserted in here. 

Any objection to this by the State? 

MR. LEXIS: Yes. 

THE COURT: Where is it? 

MR. LEXIS: I'm just kidding. I don't -- 
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THE COURT: Okay. All right. 

MR. LEXIS: He wanted to win one. 

THE COURT: Every now and then I -- we make a 

mistake with it. So that's why I was like, you've probably 

seen something I'm -- I'm -- the biggest problem we usually 

have is we don't correct it between civil and criminal trials. 

All right. Any objection to 32, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No. 

THE COURT: All right. And 33, You are now -- you 

now will listen to the arguments of counsel who will endeavor, 

et cetera. 

Any objection, State? 

MR. LEXIS: No. 

THE COURT: Defense? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Is there any additional 

instructions that you would propose, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Now, let's take a look at the verdict form. 

Any -- Mr. Hill, do you have any comments or 

suggestions on that? 

MR. HILL: I have a comment. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. HILL: If we don't have a petty larceny lesser 
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included, then I don't think we need to be splitting hairs on 

the burglary statute. 

THE COURT: Well, the State probably has a right to 

have petty larceny as a -- if the jury doesn't find the 

5 amount, the State would probably have a right to have petty 

6 larceny as an option for the -- 

7 MR. LEXIS: Well -- 

8 THE COURT: -- jury. 

9 MR. LEXIS: -- if -- if Mr. Hill wants the -- the 

10 lesser included on -- we could do the -- a larceny on the 

11 grand larcenies, Judge, but not on the burglary, because that 

12 wouldn't be a correct statement. No. I do not want -- I 

13 don't mind larceny on the grand larcenies as a lesser 

14 included, but not the burglary. 

15 THE COURT: All right. 

16 MR. HILL: Well, I don't really want one. 

17 MR. LEXIS: Unless Mr. Hill wants one, then then 

18 he could put it in there. 

19 MR. SCARBOROUGH: Because a petty larceny wouldn't 

20 be a lesser included of any burglary. 

21 THE COURT: No, it wouldn't be. 

22 MR. LEXIS: But I agree it would be for the grand 

23 larceny. So we could put -- we could switch that to grand 

24 larceny, larceny, not guilty. 

25 THE COURT: Do you want to do that, Mr. Hill? 
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MR. HILL: I do not. 

THE COURT: I think you're better off leaving it 

out. That way if they don't find the amount, he's not guilty. 

4 MR. HILL: I like it just the way it is. 

5 MR. LEXIS: Well, the -- the State would want the 

6 lesser included, so I would ask for grand larceny, I want the 

7 grand larceny, larceny, not guilty. 

8 THE COURT: All right. Then how does that -- 

9 MR. LEXIS: Yeah. 

10 THE COURT: -- affect the larceny instructions? 

11 What instruction numbers are those? 

12 MR. LEXIS: I already -- that grand larceny and 

13 larceny, I put -- I put the definition of both. State's -- 

14 THE COURT: Where -- what instruction? 

15 MR. LEXIS: Let me look. 

16 THE COURT: Let's see. 11? 

17 All right. Instruction 11, A larceny is defined as 

18 the stealing, taking, carrying away of personal goods or 

19 property of another with the intent to permanently deprive the 

20 owner hereof. If the combined value is $650 or more, the 

21 person is guilty of grand larceny. 

22 Okay. I think that -- yeah, we could. All right. 

23 MR. LEXIS: And yeah, there's a typo there. It's 

24 the "combined", not "combines". 

25 THE COURT: We actually caught that. 
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MR. LEXIS: Okay. 

THE COURT: So, but thank you for normally, we 

wouldn't, so thank you for bringing that to to our 

attention. 

All right. So as to Count 1 of the verdict forms, 

we're going to put in "a larceny", between "grand larceny" and 

"not guilty". 

And then on Count 7, we'll put in "a larceny" 

between "grand larceny" and "not guilty". 

And then No. 11, we'll put in "a larceny" between 

"grand larceny" and "not guilty". 

And No. 14, we'll put in "a larceny" between "grand 

larceny" and "not guilty". 

All right. With those changes, any objection to the 

verdict form by the State? 

MR. LEXIS: No, Judge. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: No, thank you, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. We'll get started, I guess, 

at 9:30 on Thursday. The -- we'll need to get in a -- a 

canvass of the defendant, and we have to read the law, 

closings. 

Just out of interest, how long do you anticipate 

your closings to be? 

MR. LEXIS: 20 minutes. 
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THE COURT: Okay. All right. Just -- 

MR. LEXIS: I don't want to be held to it, so -- 

THE COURT: No, I'm not going to hold you to it. 

MR. LEXIS: All right. 

5 THE COURT: I'm just trying to ponder for planning 

6 purposes and, you know, Mr. -- for rebuttal purposes, you 

7 know, I -- it's usually one-third of whatever the defendant 

8 uses in their -- of their time. So we'll just -- 

9 MR. LEXIS: Well, whether or not we -- we close in 

10 the morning or afternoon is largely going to depend on whether 

11 Mr. Hill is calling the parole officer. Because if we have to 

12 put up a rebuttal case, we're calling our two robbery victims. 

13 So that's -- if he doesn't call the parole officer 

14 then we're golden for the morning, as about -- so -- 

15 THE COURT: All right. Well, I mean, if you think, 

16 you know, have the robbery victims available. 

17 MR. LEXIS: Oh, they will. 

18 MR. SCARBOROUGH: We've talked to the -- they're -- 

19 they already know about Thursday. 

20 THE COURT: All right. 

21 MR. SCARBOROUGH: They're already lined up in 

22 anticipation of any type of rebuttal case we put on. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. All right. So, like I said, just 

24 make sure that they're available and can get -- be here -- be 

25 here quickly. 

• 
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All right. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Your Honor, before he goes, we 

have marked, like I told the Defense, the Conviction for 

Gregory Dello Morgan. 

5 THE COURT: Okay. 

6 MR. SCARBOROUGH: But we had went over the 

7 Conviction for Mr. Snipes. The other one is marked. Do you 

8 want to withdraw and remark or -- 

9 MR. LEXIS: Yeah. We're going to withdraw that 

10 exhibit and we're going to remark it the same number. 

11 THE COURT: What's the numbers? 

12 MR. SCARBOROUGH: 20. 

13 THE CLERK: It's 20. 

14 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hill, any objection to 

15 withdrawing Exhibit 20 -- the current Exhibit 20 for the 

16 Conviction of Mr. Morgan, and inserting the -- as 20, the 

17 conviction for Mr. Snipes? 

18 MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: All right. So that will be -- 

20 MR. SCARBOROUGH: May I approach? I know we're 

21 keeping the exhibits, but [inaudible'? 

22 THE COURT: No, she -- she says that her supervisor 

23 insists that she at least put them up for the night. So -- 

24 MR. SCARBOROUGH: So you have the exhibits now? 

25 THE CLERK: I don't have any of them. 
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THE COURT: So you're going to bring her -- 

THE CLERK: But -- 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Oh, we'll give -- 

THE CLERK: -- she did -- she did e-mail me back and 

said if you put it on the record they can keep them. 

THE COURT: All right. Let's do that, because, I 

mean, it makes more sense than you -- 

THE CLERK: But I do have a question though. 

That one that you're talking about, is that going to 

be a Court's Exhibit, or is it going back the jury? 

THE COURT: That one is going to be a Court Exhibit. 

THE CLERK: Okay. Because they marked it as a 

State's Exhibit. 

THE COURT: I know. We're going to need to make it 

as a Court Exhibit. 

THE CLERK: Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Can I approach? 

THE COURT: Yeah. Go ahead. 

All right. So I'll order that the State keep and 

safeguard all of the introduced Exhibits. You're good with 

that, Mr. Hill? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Dan, he's ordering that -- 

MR. HILL: What's that, Judge? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: -- the State keeps its 

THE COURT: Keep and -- 
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MR. HILL: Oh, yeah. That's fine. 

THE COURT: -- keep -- keep and maintain safe all 

the exhibits. You're good with that, Mr. Hill? 

MR. HILL: Of course, Judge. 

THE COURT: All right. Very good. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: We'll do, Judge. 

THE CLERK: Jory? 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Yes? 

THE CLERK: Here's Morgan's back, the one on Morgan. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. 

THE CLERK: This is a Court's Exhibit, so you'll 

tell me to keep it with my other Court's Exhibits or do you me 

to -- 

THE COURT: You're not going to be putting it into 

evidence -- or you know -- 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: That should be fine. 

THE COURT: -- assuming that we'll just let her keep 

it. 

THE CLERK: It's not going back so. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Okay. 

THE CLERK: Okay. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: Thank you. 

THE CLERK: Don't lose them. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: I wouldn't dream of it. 

Do you need this? 
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THE CLERK: No, you can have it. 

THE COURT RECORDER: Is it okay to go off the record 

now or not? 

THE COURT: Anything else by either side to -- 

before -- before we break? 

MR. HILL: No, Your Honor. Thank you. 

MR. SCARBOROUGH: No, Judge. We're all good. 

THE COURT: All right. We're going off the record. 

* * * * * 

(Court recessed at 3:26 P.M., until Thursday, 

November 12, 2020, at 9:36 A.M.) 

* * * * * 
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* * * * * 

ATTEST: I hereby certify that I have truly and correctly 

transcribed the audio/visual proceedings in the above-entitled 

case to the best of my ability. 
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SIGNED: 411f1112P • 

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
PHOTO LINE-UP WITNESS INSTRUCTIONS 

EVENT*  LI V/ 41/ 049 00 I/S-15y 
Ai  NAME: IlLmr,co, .11 tozn, INTERVIEWED BY:  /OE 7. 4 .ZArreit  
lip ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER:  '700 - S-59/- • Q//9 

LOCATION: lioo ,s- A, 
DATE & TIME: 04/...,2g -/ft TAT  

"In a moment I am going to show you a group of photographs. This group of photographs may or may not 

contain a picture of the person who committed the crime now being investigated. The fact that the photos are 

being shown to you should not cause you to believe or guess that the guilty person has been caught. You do 

not have to identify anyone. It is just as important to free innocent persons from suspicion as it is to identify 

those who are guilty. Please keep in mind that hair styles, beards, and mustaches are easily changed. Also, 

photographs do not always depict the true complexion of a person - it may be lighter or darker than shown in 

the photo. You should pay no attention to any markings or numbers that may appear on the photos. Also, pay 

no attention to whether the photos are in color or black and white, or any other difference in the type or style of 

the photographs. You should study only the person shown in each photograph. Please do not talk to anyone 

other than Police Officers while viewing the photos. You must make up your own mind and not be influenced 

by other witnesses, if any. When you have completed viewing all the photos, please tell me whether or not you 

can make an identification. If you can, tell me in your own words how sure you are of your identification. Please 

do not indicate in any way to other witnesses that you have or have not made an identification. Thank ou." 

DATE & TIME: 41. 2 5 ' S• 

STATEMENT: 

-fYu ceilson sob iatck *5 a6 Alt.t 6'u er ill 'W orn_rn i41-e 4 140-t  
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PHOTO LINE IfItt:  Lfe 515.  

  

LVMPD 104 (Rev. 11116) WORD 2010 
0933 

- -a° 



4 

3 

6 

2 

Police Department Lineup ID: 48535 25 Sep 2019 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Copyright @ 2004 All rights reserved. Image Ware Systems, Inc. • • • 



25 Sep 2019 Lineup ID: 48535 
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1933440 
1 SIMMONS, JASON • 

; • ; 
4 HARPER, TEVYE 5 SNIPES, ANDRE 

1863215 
3 DELVALLE, MIGUEL 
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

PHOTO LINE-UP WITNESS INSTRUCTIONS LLI/ 196900936 5'Q 

EVENT #: Lt-v  
NAME: LAWS)  66YAN INTERVIEWED BY: 0E17 6. Asivt  

0DDRESS: LOCATION: 32,a S . V 1/6  
PHONE NUMBER:  701- 1C1- &tot DATE & TIME: 09_. 1(3.m/ s-5-0 A/4s 

"In a moment I am going to show you a group of photographs. This group of photographs may or may not 

contain a picture of the person who committed the crime now being investigated. The fact that the photos are 

being shown to you should not cause you to believe or guess that the guilty person has been caught. You do 

not have to identify anyone. It is just as important to free innocent persons from suspicion as it is to identify 

those who are guilty. Please keep in mind that hair styles, beards, and mustaches are easily changed. Also, 

photographs do not always depict the true complexion of a person - it may be lighter or darker than shown in 

the photo. You should pay no attention to any markings or numbers that may appear on the photos. Also, pay 

no attention to whether the photos are in color or black and white, or any other difference in the type or style of 

the photographs. You should study only the person shown in each photograph. Please do not talk to anyone 

other than Police Officers while viewing the photos. You must make up your own mind and not be influenced 

by other witnesses, if any. When you have completed viewing all the photos, please tell me whether or not you 

can make an identification. If you can, tell me in your own words how sure you are of your identification. Please 

do not indicate in any way to other witnesses that you have or have not made an identification. Thank you." 
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DATE & TIME: 

STATEMENT: 
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
A PHOTO LINE-UP WITNESS INSTRUCTIONS zw/904doq CZ IV 

EVENT #: LL 1/9090011 /  
NAME: LAWS ISAVAIV INTERVIEWED BY: 1047  4. A a_rz.,,E  
ADDRESS: LOCATION:  ggoo .c. L Iets  
PHONE NUMBER: 74- QG/OI DATE & TIME: of-lo• /9% issroiss  

"In a moment I am going to show you a group of photographs. This group of photographs may or may not 

contain a picture of the person who committed the crime now being investigated. The fact that the photos are 

being shown to you should not cause you to believe or guess that the guilty person has been caught. You do 

not have to identify anyone. It is just as important to free innocent persons from suspicion as it is to identify 

those who are guilty. Please keep in mind that hair styles, beards, and mustaches are easily changed. Also, 

photographs do not always depict the true complexion of a person - it may be lighter or darker than shown in 

the photo. You should pay no attention to any markings or numbers that may appear on the photos. Also, pay 

no attention to whether the photos are in color or black and white, or any other difference in the type or style of 

the photographs. You should study only the person shown in each photograph. Please do not talk to anyone 

other than Police Officers while viewing the photos. You must make up your own mind and not be influenced 

by other witnesses, if any. When you have completed viewing all the photos, please tell me whether or not you 

can make an identification. If you can, tell me in your own words how sure you are of your identification. Please 

do not indicate in any way to other witnesses that you have or have not made an identification. Thank you." 
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ITFFICER'S NAME & P#: AST ISIL 4.5.656  

:-:A•k era% 3. DATE & TIME: • .s  c• •  

PHOTO LINE ID#: '18 S10 

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

PHOTO LINE-UP WITNESS INSTRUCTIONS 
EVENT #: 769 s,.59 
INTERVIEWED BY:  Di r G LA:no 

41kHONE NUMBER: $w- on, 
"In a moment I am going to show you a group of photographs. This group of photographs may or may not 

contain a picture of the person who committed the crime now being investigated. The fact that the photos are 

being shown to you should not cause you to believe or guess that the guilty person has been caught. You do 

not have to identify anyone. It is just as important to free innocent persons from suspicion as it is to identify 

those who are guilty. Please keep in mind that hair styles, beards, and mustaches are easily changed. Also, 

photographs do not always depict the true complexion of a person - it may be lighter or darker than shown in 

the photo. You should pay no attention to any markings or numbers that may appear on the photos. Also, pay 

no attention to whether the photos are in color or black and white, or any other difference in the type or style of 

the photographs. You should study only the person shown in each photograph. Please do not talk to anyone 

other than Police Officers while viewing the photos. You must make up your own mind and not be influenced 

by other witnesses, if any. When you have completed viewing all the photos, please tell me whether or not you 

can make an identification. If you can, tell me in your own words how sure you are of your identification. Please 

do not indicate in any way to other witnesses that you have or have not made an identification. Thank au " 

• 
SIGNE 4111I 

V.  

U 

rev. DATE & TIME: l• • 1 41 

STATEMENT: 

.1;11‘4. rt. S • to% strIA 1.0 $wit. .JJ 34. yin ^v. rt }IAA. 

St coin A SAO( i6 %ow tquip4.• At had  

SOW1114 NA, gaol Sol niot c (ft%  

4"64. 6 og MA. 4v-v 44.vrt, H a.( 4444- 

SIGNED: 

'lAME:  plit,fro, ALIEN 
DRESS: LOCATION: 3000 S L 'NS 

DATE & TIME: /5-.20NAT  

0943 
LVMPD 104 (Rev. 11/16) WORD 2010 
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30 Sep 2019 Lineup ID: 48580 
Police Department 

0923419 
6  COLLINS, BORIS 

e  11 02424 
5  GREEN, MARVIN 

2632055 
4  CONYERS, LENNIE 

tleic
Copyright © 2004 All rights reserved. ImageWare Syste . 

FOR OFFI L USE ONLY • 

1635846 
.1 JACKSON, ROOSEVELT 

2752270 
2 MORGAN, GREGORY 

2644386 
3 HALL, JESSIE 
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TIM MEADOWS MALL 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 115 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 

702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

411ktore: 307142 
ate: 9/20/19 
Trans: 39835 
Cashier: Elvin C. 

 

Register: 2 
Time: 8:00 PM 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers VIP 
Points Earned Today: 
Total Earned Points: 

0 
0 

Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
NK LAL YL WT A DAVIS SM JSY 
037101213900930 

1 

• 
0946 

II 



4 I 

1 -$110.00 -$110.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

41111K LAL YL WT A DAVIS SM JSY 
037101213900930 

1 -$110.00 -$110.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

NK PEL NVY GLD Z WILLIAMSON SWMN JSY 
037101196600970 

1 -$110.00 -$110.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

NK PEL NVY GLD Z WILLIAMSON SWMN JSY 
037101196600930 

1 -$110.00 -$110.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$440.00 
Tax -$36.32 

1111
Total -$476.32 

Issue Gift Card 
************4494 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 767555 
Balance: $250.00 
Transaction Type: Refund 

Issue Gift Card 
************2557 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 710800 
Balance: $226.32 
Transaction Type: Refund 

Change 

$250.00 

$226.32 

$0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4KXC-HMSJ-GBW7-ZAW4-ABDZ-GR4V • Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

2 0947 



4111 Sales Associate: Andres S. 

AD ROLLER CREW 3PK BLK/WHT 10-13 
039252617400950 

1 $9.00 $9.00 8.25% 

CI 

Customer Copy 

FASHION SHOW MALL 3200 LAS VEGAS BLVD SOUTH STE 
1640 

LAS VEGAS, NV 891092612 
702-369-0401 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 308463 Register: 1 
Date: 9/21/19 Time: 12:29 PM 
Trans: 61379 
Cashier: Taylor W. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers VIP 
Points Earned Today: 
Total Earned Points: 

378 
378 

Illktem Qty Price Amount Tax% 
X-PLR BK/WT 
034219492704120 

1 $85.00 $85.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Andres S. 

JRDN RETRO 12 (GSB)-BK/BL/SL 
036265899104070 

1 $140.00 $140.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Andres S. 

NK AM PLUS BEACH BALL GS 
036370821704070 

1 $125.00 $99.99 6.250 

Promotion -$25.01 
Sales Associate: Andres S. 

NK NSW ESSENTIAL CREW 3PK WT BK 
039250547500950 

1 $16.00 $16.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Andres S. 

VANS CAMO EASY BOX TEE 

13
0948 



037347593800950 
1 $28.00 $28.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Andres S. • 
Subtotal $377.99 
Tax $31.18 

Total $409.17 

Gift Card 
************4494 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 507711 
Balance: $0.00 
Transaction Type: Sale 

Gift Card 
************2557 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 508233 
Balance: $67.15 
Transaction Type: Sale 

Change 

$250.00 

$159.17 

$0.00 

You have saved $25.01 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. • SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4KZV-C1W0-4W8K-8JGK-QYZC-SKR1 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Sold Item Count = 6 

VIP #: 

Customer Copy 

• 
14 0949 



Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count = 4 

• 
VIP #: 

Customer Copy 

THE MEADOWS MALL 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 115 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 

702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 307142 Register: 2 
Date: 9/24/19 Time: 2:54 PM 
Trans: 40037 
Cashier: Elvin C. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: 
Total Earned Points: 

0 
0 

Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
08/24 NE LAL YEL BRYANT #8 JSY 
037100203100950 

1 -$120.00 -$89.99 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Promotion $30.01 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$89.99 
Tax -$7.42 

Total -$97.41.  

  

Issue Gift Card $97.41 
************5981 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 178433 
Balance: $97.41 
Transaction Type: Refund 

3 

0950 



Returned Item Count = 1 

• Customer Copy 

FASHION SHOW MALL 3200 LAS VEGAS BLVD SOUTH STE 
1640 

LAS VEGAS, NV 891092612 
702-369-0401 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 308463 Register: 2 
Date: 9/26/19 Time: 10:14 AM 
Trans: 354 
Cashier: Taylor W. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: 220 
Total Earned Points: 220 

Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
X-PLR BR/WT 
034219492704120 

1 -$85.00 -$85.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Verified Return 

Return 
Store: 308463 
Date: 9/21/19 
Trans: 61379 
Register: 1 

Sales Associate: Andres S. 

JRDN RETRO 12 (GSB)-BK/BL/SL 
036265899104070 

1 -$140.00 -$140.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Verified Return 

Return 
Store: 308463 • Date: 9/21/19 
Trans: 61379 
Register: 1 

11 0951 



Sales Associate: Andres S. 

AD ROLLER CREW 3PK BLK/WHT 10-13 
039252617400950 

4111999-SALEABLE 

1 -$9.00 -$9.00 8.25% 

Verified Return 

Return 
Store: 308463 
Date: 9/21/19 
Trans: 61379 
Register: 1 

Sales Associate: Andres S. 

09/23 QS YZY 350 CITRIN 
034209437404120 

1 $220.00 $220.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Cassandra B. 

Subtotal -$14.00 
Tax -$1.15 

Total -$15.15 

Issue Gift Card 
************1699 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 854844 
Balance: $15.15 
Transaction Type: Refund 

410Change 

$15.15 

$0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4MC5-596Q-AFR8-GOSY-RS5J-AN4W 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Sold Item Count = 1 
Returned Item Count = 3 

Alli VIP #: 

1111,  

12 0952 



'Change $0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 

III/ 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4M78-1P3V-F2NV-7CZ8-QBE1-QDEG 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count = 1 

VIP #: 

Customer Copy 

• 
THE MEADOWS MALL 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 115 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 
702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 307142 Register: 2 
Date: 10/6/19 Time: 1:21 PM 
Trans: 40445 
Cashier: Daniela M. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: -200 
Total Earned Points: 20 

"Vern Qty Price Amount Tax% 
PROTO MAX 720 wG/Enc/via 
034101128804110 

4 0953 



1 -$200.00 -$200.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 

• Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$200.00 
Tax -$16.50 

Total -$216.50 

Issue Gift Card $216.50 
************3027 
Entry Method: Keyed 
Auth #: 136011 
Balance: $216.50 
Transaction Type: Refund 

Change $0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

• 
Go to www.flpulse.com  

within 14 days 
and tell us about your visit. 

Enter Code: 4JTW-W6JT-HKD2-DO9W-QFFC-VAKS 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count = 1 

VIP #: 

Customer Copy 

THE MEADOWS MALL 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 115 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 

702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Illirtore: 307142 
ate: 10/6/19 

Trans: 40446 
Cashier: Daniela M. 

Register: 2 
Time: 1:23 PM 

5 
0954 



Customer: Andre Snipes 

• Loyalty Information 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: -20 
Total Earned Points: 0 

Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
JM TEAM 2 NV/WT/GUM 
034101113004100 

1 -$140.00 -$140.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$140.00 
Tax -$11.55 

Total -$151.55 

Issue Gift Card 
************8857 
Entry Method: Keyed 

1110
Auth #: 347744 
Balance: $151.55 
Transaction Type: Refund 

Change 

$151.55 

$0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4JTW-W6QZ-ZHZY-04AP-C7H6-GWFA 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count = 1 

• VIP #: 

6 
0955 



Postal Code Acpan 

Customer Copy 

RetINECt_CtlIttelThet 8 ttti ApplIC81100 .1,Yektorne;Artnends ileres-4Usel) 45108.1- 
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3 315 PM (EDT) 

CIAN,VTINS • 803117.:1 n.". :13 • Cuslerner Yaw 

Snipes, Andre 

ELM 4:101 Fe-  id Prt ^ t 

Accalint: 70300057818204 
&wisp Store 307142 klembet Sna: 9,-211.2019 
Mernts,othip) teckno 1440.num 
Gende/ M trIn Dale: 4)21/1322. 
Opt-tn: Mal Yea I Teat Na I Emag-  No 

';.--2•3111 

• 

' tadut Tt int.asts.41 H ten? (IN 1.034. 't:442-+Pit logy 

Address 

; ily 
Yes 

Phone 

Primary 

Yes 

Email 

*ORE LAS VEGAS 1W 39106 

1 VP, 1,ho4,,e Ntimb,r 

NONE (702) 6/9-:5261 

EcM 

A54 

A, two 

tea 

A4t !m-td 

NOVE anateeseepel.lealies.cern EJI 

Account/Card 

Ac count 1 ,y/III Pr. level P4er,. 

Scene 7030C1574E1204 toeltegn tvyiNte AlOWNN toelkett eittoom Ns Ode 

Notes 

Dote Tints User 

09V20/2019 11 ;et FP 596141 EVT_SET_AS_NUNARY GISMO Omar/ seceuet htlde.; ttrhottet ettd C7030005781•24A) 
19.12 W19 111:01 F 5%1 4 I EVT, ASSOCIATE _CARD Assiteateel rummy et-re (70320657M2N) 

Add Net Nett 

• 
0956 



4111111414 UMW UPtiy soot toast 

Relate • Customer Servo* AppNoonan 

°Wormer Saircit • 13,4roll R lamas :•• C114211TE110r 

rtlDarCrlant :,.811 °31  ama; 
WOlomo unatWo F Wiaxa 01441) . -UR 
WednindIT Otiolbet 23,20193-49 FM ̀;EDT} 

Go Sari 

Arr c1 xi,/ 703=5)810,44 
E,:prtup Store. 3)7142 %m oat Sipco 921V2019 
Merntatrship Lockers Pate: turn 
Geri:let M &ftit Dace 4121;1982 
Opt-1n Yo I Text Rol limn No 

Snipes, Andre 

h0^tr; 

10303057010204 $120.00 

lifensaction History 

Ateount Date 

70301057010204 

703040574210204 

70359057Et3tot 

703030510:A2CA 

103030570102C4 

7031110570142e4 

703000570132t1 

7035057014M 

70301057013104 

1t0/7/2019 

20145/20n9 
W612019 
9iNi2013 
9124I2019 

9122$2034 
9i,":1/2019 
9.40.,2019 

Tranciaton H•story19) Foca Transaction Matto*/ 

Reward Summary 

ACCOAlrit Italart<, I dctlntr y I /I I over Move I ai.1 

$4413.00 $416.0 tonnmg 1.000rit 

SIMI', No Trans No mrokr No oyalty Amt 

302404 000024501 120 

307112 00004416 -20 

307112 00004445 -2,24 

303463 00410013'54 220 

30112 OCC*4:3!7 0 
99PA4S4 .376 
300463 000061379 376 
117112 000139325 

30711t 0 

Copisap14) PO 1 Pool loam Ina 

MIRACLE MILE 3663 LAS VEGAS BLVD SOUTH STE 295 
LAS VEGAS, NV 891091909 

702-733-4942 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 308804 Register: 2 
Date: 10/7/19 Time: 1:35 PM 
Trans: 34504 
Cashier: Luis I. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

Loyalty Information 
* ****** * ***** ********** ******** *** ********** 

Loyalty #: **********8204 
Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: 
Total Earned Points: 

120 
120 

III1
Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
AF1 LOW PRM OFF NOIR/GUNSMOKE 
034101419104100 

1 -$130.00 -$130.00 8.25% 

8 
0957 



999-SALEABLE 
Verified Return • Date: 10/7/19 

Return 
Store: 308804 

Trans: 34494 
Register: 2 

Sales Associate: Luis I. 

JM TEAM 2 BK/RD/WT 
034101099104110 

1 $140.00 $119.99 8.25% 

Promotion -$20.01 
Sales Associate: Luis I. 

Subtotal -$10.01 
Tax -$0.83 

Total -$10.84 

Cash -$10.84 
Change $0.00 

*** ************** * ******** ****************** 
You have saved $20.01 

III
Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only savings and 
benefits. Visit www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the 
Footlocker Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4JXB-RK2D-VX1B-FX1H-TNKW-QM39 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Sold Item Count = 1 
Returned Item Count = 1 

VIP it: 

Customer Copy • 
9 0958 - 



MIRACLE MILE 3663 LAS VEGAS BLVD SOUTH STE 295 
LAS VEGAS, NV 891091909 

702-733-4942 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 308804 Register: 2 
Date: 10/7/19 Time: 11:22 AM 
Trans: 34494 
Cashier: Luis I. 

Customer: Andre Snips 

Item Qty Price Amount Tax% 
am TEAM 2 BR/RD/WT 
034101099104110 

1 -$140.00 -$119.99 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Promotion $20.01 
Sales Associate: Luis I. 

AF1 LOW PRM OFF NOIR/GUNSMOKE 
034101419104100 

1 $130.00 $130.00 8.25% 

Sales Associate: Luis I. 

Subtotal $10.01 
Tax $0.83 

Total $10.84 

Cash $20.00 
Change 
Cash -$9.16 

Today Foot Locker VIPs get member-only savings. 
Visit www.footlocker.com/vip  to start enjoying 

benefits. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 
in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 4JXB-R1VT-XK8G-B0C6-BDJV-BKB9 

Can not be used with any other discount 
offer. Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. • Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Sold Item Count = 1 

10 

0959 
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111I KRIMS HALL 4300 KAMS UNE  SUITE  
115 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 
702-878-8226 

Visit Us At sug.foollocher.cam 

Store: 307142 
Date: 9/20/19 
Trans! 39835 
Gashier: Elvin C. 

Register: 2 
Time: 8:00 PM  

   

Grotomer:  Andre Snipas 

1111111~1151HIMIWIFRIIIIMM11111~1111411111111111111~11 
Legelty Information 

ramegegaigafflaiesegesigggieggaliemegaii**** 

Loggas IL 8204 
Program Name: Lockars Losalts 
Program  Level:  Lockers VIP  
Points  Earned  Todas:  
Total Earned  Points:  

0 
0 

 

11*****1111~0~~~~~M~~~ 
INII1***1~1§411111~011111111111111111111~111111111iFett* 
****Reprlot - Reprint - Reprint • RePrintm 
11111~11111111111~111111.11~1111•1111111~1ffliffil***111111* 
Willffililli~~1111111111151111111111•1011111,11****MW111 

 

• 

Irtu___  nto DN« Mount  Toa  
KX  LAL  YL ET A DAVIS SM JSY 
037101213900930 

1 -$110.00 -4110.00 8.25X 

999 -SALEABLE 
Return withouf Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

88 Lm. IL vt A DAVIS SM JET 
OW101213900930 

  

 

1 -4110.00 -4110 OD 8.25k 

  

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Recelet 
Sales Astiocie4e: E149n,C. 

 

0960  

• 

MK  PEL KV? ELD 4. WILLIANSON SEEN JST 
037101196600970 

i -5110.00 -41in' no R 7RZ 



• 

Total -5476.32 

Issue Gift Card $250.00 
sini _______ *,4191 

Entry Method: Keyed 
Ruth B; 767555 

Balance: $250.00 
Transaction Type: Refund 

Issue Gift Card $226.32 

2557 

Entry Method: Keyed 

Ruth B: 7101100 

Balance: $226.32 

Transaction Type: Refund 
Change $0.00 

kday Foot Locker VIPS set member-only 

savinss end benefits. Visit 
www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the Footlocker 

Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 
You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 

in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpuise.com  
within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 
Enter Code: 41M-HMSJ-GBV7-2AW4-A8OZ-GR4V 

Can not be used with any other discount 

offer. Select merchandise excluded 

See site For complete details 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count • 4 
il.111111/11111111111111111111M IFINIIHHHHI MIMI** IHIMMIHAFIHANI 

****Reprint - Reprint - Reprint - Reprint*** 
IHIMIUMMHHH11111111111111**03111H11111111111“11111111111111111**11111 

IHHIMIHHHHHI §1111***11114111** RIM 

imill$11.1011111,19111 
 

I1 
VIPS: 

illtatolli 
Customer Can 

MN* IHHHHHIMIHM*111 • 111111HHHHHHHHHHIMil liftWHI 

e/HICHHHH141***WINI11141**Iii******IHMIHIMINFIHHHI 

INHFoRePrint.krat
*

r=
o
rizt - Reprint*** 

IMINIMINWWW* 

iiiiiimitm**************************mimmi* 

..s...pagumaBsamgtoPigiggiosiieWisa—taiai 

• 
0961 



• 

• 

rot= cord in the amount of the toiveiraWprioTW - 
the last 68 das. latish may Include spedal calm 
and/or toultilde area 

• Thera are no fees charged far eacinutges, nimbler 
rearm. 

• A copy of the Return Policy b aralhhie upon meat. 
• Your satisfied= Is oar concern. 
• Par greases or canneents, ce11141004914682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROM 08b, 

• To give a refund or mange on unworn merchandise 
width 45 days WITH • receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a recdpt for unworn merchandhe 
ore achaugeahle form or a raerchadhe 
rearm card In the amount of the lows! salting price fur 
the kit 68 days, which may Include Medd Wei 
andlor muldple Wax 

• Tiers ore no fees charged for exchanges, refimds or 
MUMS. 

• A espy add Return Policy b awdlable upon request. 
• Your 'Ithacan b our dower& 
• For gluttons or tommeste, call 1488-991-6682. 

FOOTLOCKER  

• To Orb a reined or adage on unworn werchaudha 
width 4S days WITH. receipt. 

• Rearm WITHOUT a receipt far unworn metnisandbe 
are achangeable for merchandise or a merdiandite 
ream cud in the amend dew loast selling price for 
the het 60 days, which way In special sales 
andfor tutdtgla affere. 

• Thereon no ha dinged far achausea, re:hinds or 
rearm 

• A spy d me Return Polley Is andialde upon request. 
• Your eaddadon b our main. 
• Fir (death= or comma" all 14804914682. 

Foos tociamyRcomm  

• To give a rdand or exchange on unworn andemsdise 
wahine days WITH a receipt 

• Rearms WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are adrongtaldafro or a annandise 
Mare card he the ameest arta lowed seeing price for 
the lout 60 days, which may Wade spade] ales 
antFor multiple OEM. 

• There are no fees charged for oichanges, refunds or 
rears. 

• A copy tithe Return Palley Is mailable open request. 
• Your satisfacbm b our concern. 
• For qualms or commante, erg 14004914682. 

VDDIMIGICEILVIML 

• To gin • reined or adage on unworn mastinuulbe 
45 digs WITH. receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT. receipt for macro adreldathe 
are eshangeale for stachandist or a menhandise 
ream and In the =ant of the lowed acting price far 
the hided days, which may Indnde special sake 
anther multiple offers. 

• Menus no feu charged for exchangas, rehmda or 
rearm 

• A espy tithe Return Palley la andiale epee request. 
• Yortriatisladou Is ger concen. 
• For questions or conunents, call 140049146S2. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a rebind or etchings on unworn mendandla 
within 45 days WITH a reeelpt. 

• Rams WITHOUT a receipt for unworn marehandha 
are exchangable for soadandbe or o naerchaudhe 
rear. card in the anima olds beat ants price fur 
the hd 60 daye, which may Include spedal ales 
maim mellple offers. 

• There On no fees charged for enhance, ahnuis or 
returm. 

• 



are eranangiume ter MINVIIIIRUNIC AT • 1111111311110011, 

return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last itt days, which may Include spedal sales 
and/or multiple ears. 

• There are no fees charged kr enthuses, rands or 
retsina. 

• A espy of the Return Polley Is avollable upon request. 
• Your satisfaedon is our coaeevn. 

• Fur questions or commune, call 1400491402. • FOOT LOCKER FROMM 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
wale 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
ore eschangeable for merchandise ore merchandise 
return card in the amount Mae lowest selling prim for 
the hut 60 days, which May Include special Wei 

and/or multiple offers. 
• There are so fees charged for melanges, refunds or 

returns. 
• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your salbfaelion is our comern. 
• For questions or comments, cell 1408.551.6652. 

FOOTLOCKER PROMISE; 

• To give a refund or melange on unworn mercbandbe 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are embangeable for merchandise or a merebandbe 
return card in the amount Mks lowest selling pike for 
the last 60 days, which may Wade special sties 
and/or nuatiple offers. 

• Them are no fees chanted for adman, rebinds or 
returns. 

• A copy of We Rehire Pettey is monalik upon request. 
• Your atisfactIon le our concern. 
• For questions or conunents, coil 14100491-66112. 

FOOT LOCKER team& 

• Ti give a reined or exchange on unworn merchandise 
Made 10 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn mereheadise 
ere melmageable for merchandise era merchandise 
rehire card In the 'mount of hie lowest selling price for 
the kat SI days, whit* may Wade special soles 
'War multiple offers. 

• Then are an fees charged for melanges, rebinds or 
returns. 

• A eopy of tbe Return Palley Is walla* spa request. 
• Your satisfaction Is oar concern. 
• For gunk= or comments, call 14100.991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE: 

146CC,J.Ike 
3;Ary Cas. '1 

Date  10 15  

vavuvowat 

• . 

• 

• 
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THE MEADOWS MALI 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 

115 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 

702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www,foollocker com 

Store: 307142 Register: 2 
Date: 9/24/19 Time: 2:54 PM 
Trans; 40037 
Cashier: Elvin C. 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

***iniamil.i.Ainuiewe************************** 
Lowaltti Information 

si***********************a******aaaissaaaagssa • Logaltg It: **********8201 
Program Nome: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Leve!: Lockers Platlnum  
Points  Earned Todag: 0 
Total Earned  Points: 0 

111******************************************1 
fid*****~~~~,*******1********** 
****Reprint - Reprint - Reprint -. RePrInt*** 
***********~~1~~~~~ 
Itit*****«111*****11111************Mt**********-»* 

Item Atti Prise Nemnt Tex% 
08/24 NA  LAL  YEL NYAST AS JSY 
037100203100950 

1 -$120.00 -$89.99 8.25X 

999-LEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Promotion 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

$30.01 

•
Subtotal -$89 99 
Tex 47.42 
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Total -897,41 • 

 

 

 
 

Issue Gift Card 

************5981 

Entry Method: Keyed 

Ruth 8: 178433 

Balance: $97.41 

Transaction Type: Refund 

Change 

$97 41 

$0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS get member-only 

savings and benefits. Visit 

www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the Footlocker 

Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 

You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 

in Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  

within 14 days 

and tell us about sour visit. 

Enter Code: 4M78-1P3V-F2NV-7C28-OBE1-00EG 

Can not be used with any other discount 

offer Select merchandise excluded. 

See site for complete details. 

Thank for Shoppins Foot Locker! 

Rei rued Item Count 1 

***************tim**********4************* 

14****1********NO******MOMM***#******N11**Mil 

****Reprint - Reprint - Reprint - Reprint*** 

**********************************11******** 

1141*************MOMMECOO********************* 

1111111111ONENUNII 
VIP It: 

111(111111111111  
CUStOMOr COPM 

il3i1it*****MOMIHHH141****11.111***IHHHIthilititifilli 

****Reprint - Reprli7$.-04sArInt - Reprint*** 

lifitIHMHHHIM*********IHIM**********1****IHI 

*4**************M************************# 

rassiffirtsla sr.lir$Franee 
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FOOT LOULkie ruyineon:  

• To give a rebind or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 4S days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
rebus card in the annumt of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
ond/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees clamed for exchanges, refttnds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your sathfution Is our concern. 
• For quokkas or commenh, call.1-800-001-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees Amsted for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A espy of thelReturn:Ifolicy is available upon request. 
• Your unbind= is clai concern. 
• For questions or cot:anent% eld11-500-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROS:  

• To give a raked or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special soles 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, ce111-800-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise ore merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sates 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no ties charged for exchanges, rebinds dr 
returns. 

• &copy of the Return Palley is available upon request. 
• Your sathfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400.901-6692. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a rebind or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise era merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is oar concern. 
• For questions or comments, cal11-900-991-6682. 
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FOOT LOCKER  PROMISE: 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card la the amount dike lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or continents, call 1400-991-6682. 

ISNITIOCKFAMMISE: 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merithandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which niay include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your sadsfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, tall 1-800491-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE: 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or continents, call 1400491468L 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:. 

• To give a rehtud or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 

Igc-Cv• itp-) A - B 
Geand 3tiley Case # rIiMealee....101141•101.11e 

f 4  
Date 

Ilierroariftsramowar 

• 
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flIE MEADOWS MALL 4300 MEADOWS LANE SUITE 
115 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 
702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store: 307142 
Date: 10/6/19 
Trans: 40445 
Cashier: Daniela M 

Register: 2 
Time: 1:21 PM 

 
 

 
 

Customer: Andre Snipes 

******************************************mit 
101d 1 t 'Information 

***************aseasthi********************** 

Loyalty U: *Km*******8201 
ProsrF-m Name: Lockers Loyalty 
Program Level: Lockers Platinum 
Points Earned Today: -200 
Total Earned Points: 20 

******************************************** 
******************************************** 
p***Reprint - Reprint - Reprint - Reprint*** 
wilimeeeeee**0******************************, 
mieleeeeeinteeeeeee************************** 

Itsm Qte Price Amount  Tax's 
PROM MAX 720 06/0X/VLT 
034101128804110 

1 -$200.00 -$200.00 8.25% 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 
Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$200 00 
Tax -$16.50 
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Total -$216.50 

------------- • Issue Gift Card ************3027 

Entry Method: Keyed 

Ruth I: 136011 

Balance: $216,50 

Transaction Tape: Refund 

Change  

$216.50 

0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS set member
-only 

savings and benefits, Visit 

www,footlocker,com/VIP or the Footloc
ker 

Mobile App to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 

You are eligible to receive an incent
ive 

for use on your next purchase 

In Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  

within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit 

Enter Code: 4JTW-W6JT-HK132-009W-OFFC
-VAKS 

Can not be used with any other discou
nt 

offer. Select merchandise excluded.  

See site for complete details 

Thanks for Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count • 1 

*********11-11111*******************111******* 

****************M1111************************* 

asand 3t4ey Case. #/e6G--1.450 

Exhibit #  13  

D fie 1,1t 49  

*********** ..-......r--••-**,,******. 

****Reprint Reprint*** 

***********************wa....— *********** 

******************************************** 
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• x our 11311011C11011 Is oar concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1•8110-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKERFROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in to amount of the lowest selling pries for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Polley is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call I-800-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
tiniest 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Polley is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, 121114100-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For gentians or comments, can-800-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a reread or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt, 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, ca111400-991-6692. 

FOOT LOCKER PR9MISEk 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 

• 



• 
FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of thelowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For queithms or comments, cali1-8110-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for. merchandhe or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, cal11.809-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
wftkin 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return eard In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1-000-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the lest 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds dr 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400•991-6682. 

)Focrut.orKF.R. PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the hitt 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, reffinds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
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THE allADOWS MALL 4300 MLADOWS LANE Marti 

115 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89107 

702-878-8226 

Visit Us At www.footlocker.com  

Store. 307142Y--4- Register: 2 

Date: 10/6/19 Time: 1:23 PM 

Trans: 40446 

Cashier: .Daniela M. 

Cus vier: And4 Snipes 

****************11*************11************* 
Loyalty Information 

*********************************Wi******* 

Losaity is **********0201 

Program Name: Lockers Loyalty 

Program Level: Lockers Platinum 

Points Earned Today: -20 

Total Earned Points: 0 

************************************m******* 
maaisess****************************a******* 

****Reprint - Reprint - Reprint - Reprint*** 

****************104************************* 

it***************11*************************** 

item Um Price Amount Tao 
JM TEAM 2 NV/WT/BUM 

031101113004100 
1 -$110 00 -$140.00 8.25B 

999-SALEABLE 
Return without Receipt 

Sales Associate: Elvin C. 

Subtotal -$140.00 

Tax -$11,55 

• 

• 
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Total -$151.55 

Issue Gift Card 

************8857 

Entry Method: Keyed 

Auth S: 347744 

Balance: $151.55 

Transaction Type: Refund 

Change 

5151 55 

$0.00 

Today Foot Locker VIPS set member-only 

savings and benefits. Visit 

www.footlocker.com/VIP  or the Footlocker 

Mobile APP to check your status. 

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK 

You are eligible to receive an incentive 

for use on your next purchase 

In Store or Online. 

Go to www.flpulse.com  

within 14 days 

and tell us about your visit. 

Enter Code: 4JTW-W602-2HZY-04AP-C7H6-GWFA 

Can not be used with any other discount 

offer, Select merchandise excluded 

See site for complete details, 

Thanks For Shopping Foot Locker! 

Returned Item Count a  1 

***************************1111 11********** 
*******************************iHt misis ******* 

/tarsi/0348 
6eand 31Artl.„ case # 

Exhibit # 

Date 

******* " -******* 
****Rep, ir.. . riot*** 
*4************************va... 1******* 
t***************10******************11******* 
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• There are no fees charged for excnstoges, menus ur 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is qur concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1-800-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE;  

• To give a refund or exchange en unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable far merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include specha sales 
andior multiple Aim. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Polley is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PliOMISEI  

• To give a renind or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There ari no feel charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, m0 1-800-991.6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROM&  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy Is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, cal11-800-941-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PRQMISEt  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount sidle lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds dr 
returns. 

• Acopy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your tads/action Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400-991-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise ore merchandise 
return card In the amount of the lowest selling price for 
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the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. • 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400-9914682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:. 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sale 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400-991-6682. 

Tour LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1-800491-6682. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE:  

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sales 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns. 

• A copy of the Return Policy is avail upon request. 
• Your satisfaction Is our concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1-800-9914612. 

your LOCKER PROMISE:, 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

• Returns WITHOUT a receipt for unworn merchandise 
are exchangeable for merchandise or a merchandise 
return card in the amount of the lowest selling price for 
the last 60 days, which may Include special sides 
and/or multiple offers. 

• There are no fees charged for exchanges, refunds or 
returns 

• A copy of the Return Polley is available upon request. 
• Your satisfaction is qur concern. 
• For questions or comments, call 1400-991-6681. 

FOOT LOCKER PROMISE: 

• To give a refund or exchange on unworn merchandise 
within 45 days WITH a receipt. 

arrrunt IT ~Pint for unworn merchandise 
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2:02PM 

Repeat Offender 

Photo that best identiies subject. 

iki4W 

Reporting Manager 

LP External Theft Incident Report 

Carmine PenhIto Date of Incident 10jZ201 

Product Recovery Prevention Statement Shoplifting Fire Door Run Out 

Exiting Time 

Exposed March Carry Out 

Merchandise information 

Type of Product Price Recovered? yesino 

Footwear-Jordan Legacy 312 $ 150.00 no 

Footwear-Jordan Laney S 200.00 no 

Footwear-Jordan Laney $ 200.00 no 

Footwear-Air Foamposite S 230.00 no 

Footwear-Air Foamposite $ 230.00 no 

Footwear-Air Foamposite $ 230,00 no 

Total Case Value $ 1,240.00 
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• FILED 

01 flAi 25 NI 6:00 

KING COUNTY 
SUPERIOR 

EN 
COURT

A 
 CLERK 

KT. W 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, ) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

No. 00-1-08805-8 KNT 

Vs. ) JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE 
) FELONY 

ANDRE G SNIPES ) 

) 
Defendant, ) 

I. HEARING 

I.1 The defendant, the defendant's lawyer, MARK FLORA, and the deputy prosecuting attorney were present at the • sentencing hearing conducted today. Others present were:  

II. FINDINGS 

There being no reason why judgment should not be pronounced, the court finds: 
2.1 CURRENT OFFENSE(S): The defendant was found guilty on 02/08/2001 by plea of: 

t:i cn 
i „, <=1 Count No.:  T Crime:  CRIMINAL SOLICITATION VUCSA-DELIVERY OF COCAINE  

RCW  69.50.401A 11  ucrs Crime Code:  27319  
4mi Date of Crime:  10/19/1999 Incident No.  1 
-0.-i 

r- Count No.:  Crime:  
.15 6";.  RCW Crime Code:  

en Date Date of Crime: Incident No.  
;;12 zz rh.i 
J.) C2 ,;. Count No.: Crime:  a. (.1 

ac t 12 RCW Crime Code:  
Date of Crime:  Incident No.  

1,_. C. 1 
Z K1 Count No.: Crime:  

04 73 

.. 7.7., CI RCW Crime Code:  
1..., L.-I W Date of Crime:  Incident No. 
...c.E = cf) -9  i•-• co 
VI In 

12 [ ] Additional current offenses are attached in Appendix A 

C.3 ,T4- 
Z .-- w  Li.; i- 

ik
N 

,:2  

c
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• 

SPECIAL VERDICT or FINDING(S): 

(a) [ ] While armed with a firearm in count(s) RCW 9.94A.310(3), 
(b) [ ] While armed with a deadly weapon other than a firearm in counts) RCW 9.94A.310(4). 
(c) [ ] With a sexual motivation in count(s) RCW 9.94A.127. 
(d) [ ] A V.U.C.S.A offense committed in a protected zone in count(s) RCW 69.50.435. 
(e) [ Vehicular homicide [ ]Violent traffic offense [ ]DUI [ ] Reckless [ ]Disregard. 
(1) [ ] Vehicular homicide by DUI with prior conviction(s) for offense(s) defined in RCW 41.61.5055, 

RCW 9.94A.310(7). 
(g) [ Non-parental kidnapping or unlawful imprisonment with a minor victim. RCW 9A.44.130. 
(h) [ J Domestic violence offense as defined in RCW 10.99.020 for count(s)  
(i) [ Current offenses encompassing the same criminal conduct in this cause are count(s) RCW 

9.94A.400(1)(a). 

2.2 OTHER CURRENT CONVICTION(S): Other current convictions listed under different cause numbers used 
in calculating the offender score are (List offense and cause number):  

2.3 CRIMINAL HISTORY: Prior convictions constituting criminal history for purposes of calculating the 
offender score are (RCN 9.94A.360): 
[X] Criminal history is attached in Appendix B. 
[ 3 Prior convictions counted as one offense in determining the offender score (RCW 9.94A.360(5) are:  
[ 3 One point added for offense(s) committed while under community placement for count(s)  

2.4 SENTENCING DATA: 
Sentencing 
Data 

Offender 
Score 

Seriousness 
Level 

Standard 
Range Enhancement 

Total Standard 
Range 

Maximum 
Term 

Count 1 0 VIII 15.75 TO 20.25 
MONTHS 

10 YRS 
AND/OR 
525.000 

Count  
Count 
Count 

[ ] Additional current offense sentencing data is attached in Appendix C. 

2.5 EXCEPTIONAL SENTENCE: 
[ 3 Substantial and compelling reasons exist which justify a sentence above/below the standard range for 
Count(s) . Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are attached in 
Appendix D. The State [ ] did [ ] did not recommend a similar sentence. 

HI. JUDGMENT 

IT IS ADJUDGED that defendant is guilty of the current offenses set forth in Section 2.1 above and Appendix A. 
] The Court DISMISSES Count(s)  

Rev 07/00 - hsp 2 
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IV. ORDER 

IT IS ORDERED that the defendant serve the determinate sentence and abide by the other terms set forth below. 

4.1 RESTITUTION AND VICTIM ASSESSMENT: 
[ ] Defendant shall pay restitution to the Clerk of this Court as set forth in attached Appendix E. 
[	 ] Defendant shall not pay restitution because the Court finds that extraordinary circumstances exist, and the 

court, pursuant to RCW 9.94A.142(2), sets forth those circumstances in attached Appendix E. 
[ ] Restitution to be determined at future restitution hearing on (Date) at  m. 
[ ] Date to be set. 
[ ] Defendant waives presence at future restitution hearing(s). 
pl.Restihition is not ordered. 
Defendant shall pay Victim Penalty Assessment pursuant to RCW 7.68.035 in the amount of'$500. 

4.2 OTHER FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS: Having considered the defendant's present and likely future 
financial resources, the Court concludes that the defendant has the present or likely future ability to pay the 
finanCial obligations imposed. The Court waives financial obligation(s) that are checked below because the 
defendant lacks the present and future ability to pay them. Defendant shall pay the following to the Clerk of this 
Court: 
(a) [ ] S , Court costs; xi Court costs are waived; (RCW 9.94A.030, 10.01.160) 

(b) [ $ , Recoupment for attorney's fees to King County Public Defense Programs; 
cxj Recoupment is waived (RCW 9.94A.030); 

(c) [ ] $ , Fine; [ ]$1,000. Fine for VUCSA; [ ]$2,000, Fine for subsequent VUCSA; 
KFUCSA fine waived (RCW 69.50.430); 

(d) [ ] , King County Interlocal Drug Fund; XI Drug Fund payment is waived; 
(RCW 9.94A.030) 

(e) [ ] S  State Crime Laboratory Fee; pit;) Laboratory fee waived (RCW 4141690); 

(f) [ ] S , Incarceration costs; KJ Incarceration costs waived (RCW 9.94A.145(2)); 

(g) [ S  Other costs for:  

4.3 PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Defendant's TOTAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATION is: $  5CO. Ob.  The 
payments shall be made to the King County Superior Court Clerk according to the rules of the Cleric and the 
following terms: [ ]Not less than $ per month; AJ  On a schedule established by the defendant's 
Community Corrections Officer. Financial obligations shall bear interest pursuant to RCW 10.82.090. The 
Defendant shall remain under the Court's Jurisdiction and the supervision of the Department of 
Corrections for up to ten years from the date of sentence or release from confinement to assure payment 
of financial obligations. 

Rev 07/00 - hsp 3 
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• 4.4 1999 EXPANDED SPECIAL DRUG OFFENDER SENTENCING ALTERNATIVE (D.O.S.A.) : 
The Court finds the defendant eligible pursuant to RCW 9.94A.120(6)(a), as amended by CH 197, 1999 
LAWS, eff 7-25-99; [recodified RCW 9.94A.660 eff. 7-1-01] that the defendant and the community will 
benefit from use of D.O.S.A.; waives imposition of sentence within the standard range and sentences the 
defendant as follows: 

(a) TOTAL CONFINEMENT, RCW 9.94A.120(6)(b): The defendant is sentenced to the following term(s) 
of commitment in he custody of the DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS to commence [ ] immediately [>< not 
later than 4.— I S — 2.00 I at  sr-06  P.M. 

months on Count No. I.  months on Count No.  

months on Count No. months on Count No.  

months on Count No. months on Count No.  

(b} The above term(s) of confinement represent one half of the midpoint of the standard range. 

(c) The terms imposed herein shall be served concurrently. 

The term(s) imposed herein shall run concurrent/consecutive with cause No(s)  

The term(s) imposed herein shall run consecutively to any previously imposed commitment not referred to 
in this judgment. 

(d) The defendant shall receive credit for time served prior to sentencing if that confinement was solely under 
this cause. RCW 9.94A.120(17). The time shall be compiled by the JAIL unless specifically set by the 
court as follows: 

(e) While incarcerated in the Department of Corrections the defendant shall undergo a comprehensive 
substance abuse assessment and receive, within available resources, appropriate treatment services. 

4.5 COMMUNITY CUSTODY: The court further imposes months, the remainder(s) of the 
midpoint(s) of the standard range(s), as a term of community custody during which time the defendant shall 
comply with the instructions, rules and regulations promulgated by the Department for conduct of the 
defendant during community custody; shall perform affirmative acts necessary to monitor compliance, shall 
obey all laws and comply with the following mandatory,  statutory requirements: 

(1) The defendant shall not own, use or possess any firearm or ammunition. RCW 9.94A.120(16). 
(2) The defendant shall not use illegal controlled substances and shall submit to urinalysis or other testing to 

monitor compliance. RCW 9.94A.120.(6)(b)(ii). and (iii) 
(3) The defendant shall complete appropriate substance abuse treatment in a program approved by D.S.H.S., 

Division of Alcohol and Substance Abuse. RCW 9.94A.120(6)(b)(i) 

The court further imposes the following non-mandatory conditions of Community Custody (if checked): 

(4) [X] The defendant shall not use any alcohol or controlled substances without prescription and shall 
undergo testing to monitor compliance. 

(5) [ ] Devote time to a specific employment or training. 
(6) [ ] Remain within prescribed geographical boundaries and notify the court or the community corrections 

officer of any change in the offender's address or employment. 
(7) [X] Report as directed to a community corrections officer. 
(8) [X] Pay all court ordered legal financial obligations. 
(9) [ ] Perform community service work. 

Rev 07/00 - hsp 4 
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Presented by: 

• ( 10) [ ] Stay out of designated areas as follows:  

(11) [ ] Other conditions as set forth in Appendix F 

4.6 NON-COMPLIANCE RCW 9.94A.120(6)(c)(e): If the defendant fails to complete the Department's special 
drug offender sentencing alternative program or is administratively terminated from the program, he/she shall 
be reclassified by the Department to serve the balance of the unexpired term of sentence. If the defendant fails 
to comply with the conditions of supervision as defined by the Department, he/she shall be sanctioned. 
Sanctions may include reclassification by the Department to serve the balance of the unexpired term of 
sentence. 

For offenses committed after 7-1-2000 the court further imposes the following additional terms of Community 
Custody upon failure to complete or administrative termination from D.O.S.A. program: the entire period of 
earned early release or for any "crime against person" in section 2.1 herein 9 - 18 months: for any violation of 
69.50/52 in section 2.1 herein 9 - 12 months whichever is longer. The defendant in this event shall comply 
with the conditions of Community Custody set forth in section 4.5 herein. 

4.7 [ ] BLOOD TESTING (Prostitution offense or drug offense associated with the use of hypodermic needles): 
Appendix C, covering blood testing and counseling, is attached and incorporated by reference into this 
Judgment and Sentence. 

4.8 ] OFF-LIMITS ORDER: The defendant, having been found to be a known drug trafficker, shall neither 
enter nor remain in the protected against drug trafficking area(s) as described in Appendix I during the term of 
community supervision. Appendix I is attached and incorporated by reference into this Judgment and 
Sentence. 

4.9 [ NO CONTACT: For the maximum term of years, defendant shall have no contact with • 

    

Date: .5—  ZS--  Co 

   

Print Name: 

Deputy Prosec ting Attorney, SBA# 231(15 
Print Name:  6.'45 fit, 

Approved as to form: 

Attorney for Defendant, WSBA # 
Print Name:  diA "VV.t Fib ,r  
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DEFENDANT'S SIGNATURE: 
DEFENDANT'S ADDRESS: 10011  

4 thiri  RIGHT HAND 
FINGERPRINTS OF: 

ANDRE GRANT SNIPES 

Ml125 

.ING COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT DEPUTY CLERK 

ERI2,6
4.
4;

e1

, 
ATTESTED BY: 
PAUL L. SHERF 

BY: 

• 

FINGERPRINTS 

JAY V. WHITE 

CERTIFICATE 

 

OFFENDER IDENTIFICATION 

S.I.D. NO. 

DATE OF BIRTH: APRIL 21, 1982 

SEX: M 

RACE: B 

CLERK OF THIS COURT, CERTIFY THAT 
THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE 
JUDGEMENT AND SENTENCE IN THIS 
ACTION ON RECORD IN MY OFFICE. 
DATED: 

    

  

CLERK 

  

BY: 
DEPUTY CLERK 

PAGE 4 - FINGERPRINTS 
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